CITYCHAMP

WATCH & JEWELLERY GROUP LIMITED
BREZKKEEERRAT

TOGETHER WE ARE STRONG B 4 3t #

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 ¥R

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability 52 B &7z 2 AR A R]) Stock Code BA 5% - 256






FAM 4 it

TR 5 LA S 3 Y 5 L R »
S 46 P R L A L 5 AT R
EER

W
ROSSINI 121210) 5138
- =) 3:; Y
CORUM

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

.o: OTAR
ETERNA LSt g













&y

BSEE SR

B HSRAT AT R 19984F > JEARERAL IR A1 St
HE -~ BEA AR R SRAT -

Fef" 2 B & ZR A A SR IS RS ~ 2

S M HESRARYS - B T EEE AN E

Ak RS > MSCIRAR] 152 5 AT RS ~ LA
Lol o 84T I A B IR -













88 mEmssnEEEsRAT

Gk

BEEg
HITES
BHERzneE(EE)
RN (TTEARE,)
Vo

LINASE

i

BEROR:

BEEe

Teguh HALIM®

BYkHTES
BT

BREIE

SRR

Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER

EREEE
BTE(ZEETE)
BRE(E

SRR

Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER

FMEES
BTE(ZEETE)
BRI

SRR

FREIRE

[ElES

Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER

REZEY
BERE(ZE2TE)
K

T

B

o 3E,

Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER

RREEEESR
BRI (Z52FE)
pay=

ML

82K

—E—LFFER

1 ZARZZE—N\F—AZ+=HEX

SEREHARDARE

FEE

%M

BRUEREREHMERAERAR

FEERERIT
ERTT (BB BRAT
BERITRINERAT
% DSELRITARAT
B SRITAR AT

WL iR(T
IEERTT (IR BRA A

FEEROBFETTE

FEWERBARAA
HE

ERAEBR1835

AR 2218

HAMREE
P.O. Box 309
Ugland House
South Church Street
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

EEMER
&

MBI IEE 15
BEE 55
19181902 —04 %

N

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/citychamp

www.citychampwj.com



—zrEEl  sRagnEsEsRan 39

—F—EEARIRFRE

—H

WEBEARREARAR([EARKE D BTURNBEREINEMEACERCEXREF — HEKER
RRBELERMP OBEER - EEE24,000F 77 K2 5 — R 6B M5 125,000 77K 2 TE A
£ EABBERRECERMP O  BRRAUERE - BLERMMTEY - 2IREFEHEH O MM
B RERETFEMETRL

—_—

AEBZRBBEFEFERAB(—HKEAETEFRMEGRI((BERBERIDE VR (EHFRS)X
RERPDZBERR) RBEBKELEEERERAR(—REEETERLPERIFIR(HEFREE
RIRERRHEEER)XRE R 2HERT])

AEERT RERGE - Bl ARBEREBHERTAXCRIDBRAR((HREAE2HEE R
RE/AREI4ET(REMNE6IEET) - HERTAXER T LFNAZKLELHEREH13.5
BATT -

HAERBERERBT0%ME 2B E AR T In (K8 BEREMAR QRN ERENEMKL - BFEHKES
ENEEERERRB T EAREEERCAETETAE - URHEREERE  MEREEE LB
BHIEBEMR -

EFeTRERELALREERNTRETREEREMEFEEBBS)  REEB M REAL -
PEIEBAL RERBBRARESSBHERALSAELZREER -

BERHKXETEESHERE2RNEEE ] - ARFWNTES - (TRABRENCEFLLIERERILL
AHERIERARKGERTZ 2REPYAGEF +LESHEREBAG 2HRME - BRBERERT
BERFERES2EEER 20X -

REBHEEMFA 2R EFXARRFIG BMIHE



90 mEsssnEsEERAT T LEFR

S 5 ik B

BRBL KR # PN £

— ST -7 FABIT

13141516 17 13141516 17 13141516 17 13141516 17

2017: 2,982,701 2017: 1,211,198 2017: 21,855,671 2017: 4,804,881
2016: 2,939,955 2016: 63,840 2016: 17,255,820 2016: 3,632,881
2015: 3,476,354 2015: 340,159 2015: 6,838,556 2015: 4,043,253
2014: 3,488,553 2014: 163,032 2014: 6,732,878 2014: 3,846,524
2013: 3,176,423 2013: 600,610 2013: 6,273,631 2013: 4,315,079




“EFFER ERERAEEEARAR

mIEEE EEERERIBEEREE D ZWA
ARBEET T

. 2843863 ‘
2,5?,8,128 2,408,640
2,221,371

2,073,990

805,527

971,265 519,521
1 ) 290,396,
P 116,476
13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
@ EEmE
@ EAJE BB S JEEEME




9) mragHEEEARAT -2 LEER

B %: e

B s TR IO IR IR A SNBSS - SR THEEF ) R
IR -

TR LA EE E A IR N R 29 445 W T N 1.5% &
29 8BV TT o A FIHEA ANEAL G AR —F—LFEHEInE 117680 > &
TE—NAERS,670 E S TCIE AN 1L3EW T - EEAR B B AR ARG
BIRAFNFRHARZE]) o BRFEARZF) F526.91 A o P33 BEAS [0 3 % K
S [ R A B 5 29% S 6%

0 1 |
Hidp




AARRFEFE (B8 ) RARSTREFHELEER
ARARR ) REWBAR(RE AEEDEE-T—+4&
T A=t BRI EEREEEE -

KRB+ - REBETN RSB ERES -
R RN -

RIEF

BEPBEAM S EHDATE RS ERMAR-F—
FAERFAZINBFIRATNEMEKRR - BEMBRER
mkE . BPIALARTT B2 EB NEHEBCHMIRE
BREE  YATEE T +FNEEFELER -

EEBR

T EFAEREANBARZT —NFRI20.4EB T M
1.5%ZE29.8188 T ° KRB AEERFIN ZZ— 180
FENT7EBT BT —NFH3,6708B LI IN11.3EET
TERGHERTBAE - GREREFNE26.9175L - FHRA
B3R K & T E ERIRED B A29% K%6% °

EESREREERIREIRNBE_ZT—tF+-A
=t+—HLFEZRERESREEN -

REEER

BAIRREARGIERE  SURFMRENERSDER - &
MRESNERERMAFBEERAER - RABEERAR
BRERRFEmEBNE - UAEBRE SR ANEH - HFIHR
BRANFEES > YEIRHMNARFEL BES REKA
BlERREENES -

BT EENEEGMER  BAENREAKRE I AZUE
me BRESEBRNER - ZTEEREBTERIAERMSE
B AREENERERRERTERARR  REFFAEE
B o

—TraEg  wyagngsssran 93

KEREESR _FT—EHFTHFHREEEEES  TERE
KEE - EERHEAHRETIS -

EFEFBARAFGHEEEGNEELRLIER  EEYES
EHTE IR T FE_FEHREEATISER -

RIB—+F  AEELG163EELRERBTHENPE
WA TR MENRTARE - WELKRFEL13.5EE
T RMIRR - REARAEANLTHRIENRZERE D
ERma o At BRERERNRE  RATBAERNER
KEREFH D EERG RAILEL o

R-F—tF+-_A-tNA  ARELHEESANSEER
BRAR([£2%F])51%MHE - A4 Yt FEE428,247,00078
T WHEEREREMKERENMPRET ALLMENETR
MEMMERS °

EBERMERR

EIREBEBR A BRI - R ETRRIE6IE
B BARRERAREINEOES - ETRA MR
= ELEIERHRMEERE -

RITREWMEBRRESREAL  BRAKAEELZER - R
HEMEZHWEERRESRF N ERREERMEZHEE

ERRRES MR Tt F2ERBENFERRAFHOE
BEA®EIT



94 mpasnEsEERAT —T-LEER

FHE

RE - HgRERRE

RIFOES B REAER - BERAREEERREDE
BERARLG—H - fFE—ERENEEAR - AEERA
RSB RIS FTAE A B AR R B PO B -

Rk EE

BMEERAEERGNRER M T HEERER  YHeEIERR
R AN TE B R ) E SR EUE B 1O BB B IR IR B o wEsh - B
ERENESER ISRIMIETERNARIBIRE - UE
BESEBENHET IR CRBR UL - ERERMTEHRAZER
FAARITET - E2EBREFER  AREEHAKENS
REBEREWEREN IR -

A=

TEHIR B A A B B ERME BN T — \F R ME
£ MERERS  EBREHEEINEERFTHLEZTENBMER
BIERE - MRS HEMNE -

So il

EEms B e AERMmEERBDETMLE - A R
ETHSNEEEERNE  HRARBAENELENZE -

RITRSWEBEEERRE  MBITEBRARBEFRAR
BNMBENFNEES S -

BIBEERSER—HABZTEBNGEEULE - ARE
A FER RN

B

AANEBHRAEZSELMBERR  BERTARSELERFNE
B REEFEERTRE LAMEHNAERRE RN 2 ¥
B - AATHRBHSEBBH  LHFERFERLE—
FEIE - WO RARMERHHEBEKLAEETIRZLENR
HEMRR - ®IE - FABRKREBFLARSRREEPH AR
SERHARNEERELRTE o

T
EERE

HEE T )N\F=ZA=1+/\H



T rEay  shasuEsgseas 95




96 mEREsBEEEERAT —T-LEER

o B kw4 e

BE_Z—+tFT-A=1T—HILFE  AEE&SFRAL2,982,701,000/8T(=F
—NF+ZHA=1+—H8 :2,939,955,000/7T) '+ =T —/NFH 142,746,000/ 73K
1.5% c ZBEEREKERBRINARASEBE T ZRANRIR - (AKE KRB IFRITR S EIZE
16 7 H N 8165.6% ( —Z—7N4F 1 61.6%) °

FANBBRERF FEL A1,211,19800F L (ZE—X"F+_A=+—H :
63,840,000/8 7T ) * EEFIENN1,147,358,00078 7581,797.2% °




—zrEEl  wRagnEsssran 97

BE-Z—+F+-_A=1t—"HILEE  NEFHSRAL2,982,701,0008 T (ZZE—F+-HA=+—08 : 2,939,955,000/%
TT) 0 BTN NN42,746,000/85 TT01.5% BB ER M E - EEFMAL - REAMER R (BETE RGO ) 2 8l A
BA#2.2% - MREBIMNEZRRE(NERS « GFENHER) 2 BURABIF L 4922.5% o

FRIERITREBMER 2 EFHA1,873,937,0008 (= —~"F+ A =+—H : 1,533,957,0008 L) * |R=ZT—XFRD
160,020,000/ 7C8¢10.4% °

FRERITREMEBFSRIZ T4 A5382,270,0008 L (= —"F+=-A=+—8 : 109,480,000/87C") * L =ZT—/XFHEMN
272,790,000/ 7T5(249.2% °

FRHEITE LR F)E (EBITDA) 49/51,624,014,0008 L (=2 — ~NF+=ZA=+—H : 355,457,000/ 7C) * =T —/~F 1%
$11,268,557,000/% 7084356.9% °

FRRER(BIEHEER DA ARITRES )4 /51,574,934,0008 T (ZF—F+=-A=+—0 : 1,489,921,000/7T) °
)= T—XFHN85,013,000/870865.7% °

FERBRT BSR4 51,211,198,0008 T ( ZE—"E+-A=1+—H : 63,840,000/ 7T ) » & xEF & hN1,147,358,000% 7T 3%
1,797.2% » fEFIKRIE LF - DEBARHERHARE D IBIAESRGULS -

ES £33
BERHFERY - RMOHREDENERTHE - ARBE=EXESTAR  BERNHERES  RORSBEHFUR
R LR - A TE—SBREE DB -

LEEREHER
LA — 7K B B mhE
1.B —EsNE B kg
I.C —3EBBmhE

I.D —E£ENEAM “ “ II

N.ZEREEK

LA — T ABARD B IR A 7
B — LA

.C — ] fiilEs

.0 — JEAmRE 5 ﬂ

ILERITTREBETR
LA —EHIRITAR D B R AR
II.B —IREREERAR A

IV.3EEEIER
—HEH R

! HE_Z—ARFTZR=T—RHLEFEZEMNERSRTEL  ARE_T—"FAAZTH(ERKEZR)ZE_Z—R"F+=A4
=t+—HZHE -



98 mwssnEsEsRAT —T-LFEH

L w2 43 B

EACAREFEBHE
BEZBA

LA. SESRRETER - A EEMmE
KERARKEGSRAR(BAR D
ZE — EF 815 A 1,020,301,000 % 7T (4 A R &
884,866,0007T ) * B = — X 992,552,000 % 7T ( 4J 202,38 1 ,OOO BT
A R 849,396,000 7T ) 34 1127,749,0007 7t (£ A R ¥ IR AL HI17.6%
35,470,0007T) 32.8% (A AR B H 54.2%) 5t RA ‘ —E
AMERR91% - —B—HFARDAEE ARIEHRBE S

;J;283,536,0;);5%?;71_(%@AE;§45,899,68077E/)\ ’ 52 2 1 9 1 75 OOO AT

—ET—hF

T — X 4F291,662,0005% 7T (49 A R #5249,506,0007T ) 85 IR EABWALEG122.1%
TR 8,126,0007%8 7T (49 AR #3,697,0007T ) 62.8% (1A —E—+F
St A1 5%) o
NI A1.5%) 280,421,000

R A L5127 5%

NREAREFEUtEXE 2 BHREVMEN = —+tF
% 518 38300,000% & + E 4 4935,850,00078 T A °

BRSO HMHE _ . X
ROUCCKBHERREZBINTS IR _F—tFH

REM - ERERES  EBARFHINREENE &K

S
E;égf; MRTEEINEFTENERX -
’

RZE—tFRA BABKI-HAERR AR

In(8) BRERIMERAR  MEACEBEZALRA
y ZT0%HE © SENAEBHAEBRERRE T EHAR

EEMBLEYELR  BEREMERREHESREEH
BZEEREGEERRYT - ARM = M ASmER

2H R 2RETAHP OEFR =B —+F— A5 RIUBIERER -
ENBEREREE(ELEE S - BERET B

ERAGRBALDISFHERER - BRRHTHNE BARMFERI =T —LFTES00RABEEME L — - @
FLABYEFEBTANEARBRAETARRIE - H IEEEBAARE122.8ET? - ﬁﬂ&g#ﬁm&uﬁg
SRPENGEFEE EEBS N OEEETER RERZARAFARREZ TR - BREEREFH
115 - ENEFEH BRI U RFBTERE - ERRER R DRSNS R R AR T

EREtHRL - TRETPEEEHEREFI7TELEEER
% B ﬁiﬁﬁ%%-%ﬁi&% °

2 BEHAREEREN _Z—tFNA2



(L ELESL]

KREREEBREKRIMEERRR - fRfBmOR
INARAR (TR ER D RN T EROEERERE TS
BERAR

— T —+F 2 A A685406,0008 7T (4 AR
594,425,0007T ) * B = F — ;X 751,135,000 7T (49
A R 642,799,000 7t ) & 2 65,729,000 7 7T (49 A R
#48,374,0007C ) 58.8% (A ARBHE B7.5%) - —
Tt F BB EF A70,144,0008 7T (9 A R
60,833,0007T) * & = T — X% 137,992,0007% 7T (4 A
R #118,089,000 7T ) & 4> 67,848,000 7T (4 A R &
57,256,0007T ) 8049.2% (A AR T E £48.5%) ° &
ET—+F+_A=+—BLEFE GFEHEEED
31,692,000/ 7T °

R-F—tF  RKKEmENRENERR - ME®
RAAXTISE

EERQHBRE A - Tt SRS ERE - RAR
ARKSFHR -

REEREERAREEREFES —F—LFHE500
RABEME]Z— REEEARKWN6ET -

—z—reeg  prasgEsssras 99

RS BT
—=
—® ¥ [ S

2910 3 174
3,155
|

RREEFRABHEE
BRER 2 A

—E—hF

148,343,000 =

IEH AU ALEH115.5%

—E—RF

163,515,000 =

I E B AL 5121.8%
—F—tF

185,508,000~

I EAAU A L5127 1%

BREEMEEERNARNEBTBRAR - (hAEH
REAFRITREBER 2 IR AE65.6%( - F—NF
61.6%) °

BEAMBAMEZTSRAFERE - EXAKERE
RERERMREBER  AETESHEEZEN
—FREBMHRLMMRAEEMESESS - R -+
B AR BB 7 B R R MB S R o



100 mrass=sssram

—ZE L FFR

L w2 43 B

BUREBEIRIER > TEHERBETR - ELERE
RAOR B ERRB TR MBEFHEE - REETH
BFaByBEmRaE -

ERRETER -BSNEEmE

BEME NEBETEAN - HIEEREFIEEKRA
N4 T 1% 51809 58515,664,0008 T ( —E— R NFE+ A
=1+—H : 664,953,000/ 7T ) } 340,068,000/8 T (=&
—NEFZA=+—H : 255702,000/87T) - FBFH
BREEBRNERRE A EREREED BIFHRREL
19,000,000/ 7T 2 123,378,000/5 7T, ©

EEREMEREEARS  hE_T—tFLKRABRB
40% c BAMBR ZE—LF TFFNREEE - 26
¥ £ (Golden Bridge) /8% I #%(Admiral) RFIE S -
EHERESEARMEBERIFER

BAFELERN_T—tFHAER  UWRERAE - HF
EMGEEETRBN  TEAER  BipF - IHL Rk
HEM M e - MEEF BN ERS  HrHEk
DHF I RFI 2 —Kontiki ©

MR RBERTRERAE—MS - ZFREZTHERE
ZWAIEHIB0% » MERBR F BB RIS BB T
B ETERNRAEETE

MARMNEFEZREEPHRATE - RAIBEN
MEERABRRBC REF HBRZUE - X7 EREE
Bz REEREEE -

BERETER-FEEME

BEME FADHEAAD RSB HMA R EE
#8216,476,0008 L (ZE—"F+ZA=+—H :
290,396,000 7T ) }.895,0007% 7t ( ZE— N F+ = A
=+—H :3,987,00087T) °

ENPEPRBUTEREHEITRBERBER - EHPER
WIS EORSERERZBERRS  FESBERRN
TtEFZRARKR -

CEERRERTEmM - EERAM

AEEE LTI LAOEMAE R A4 [ BIFE b8 A E B IR E
IR A TN 2 PR AR R 7 PO A = SR AN - DA SR R 1 R

BEMmME  FANEER A D BIES K A143,555,0007%
T(ZE—R"F+ZA=+—H : 93,416,000/ 7T ) &k
Ti12)m 740,252,000 T (ZE—RF+A=+—01:
15,421,000 7T.)

RZZE—+F+Zh  AEELEEMBEEZSE51%
f&aEE - 8%15 & UREE 428,247,000/ 7T ©




ey wmasunasmseas 0]

LA EitRITROBRAF

AEER-_FT-A"FALAKRBEHRITROAERA A
(MEIRTT IS FZIRTT)) - BEFITHE EH84.69%LHE ©
RITEEBHELEBRET R FAERENZRR
F-HMRERZETARZBESHEN(RE  &E -
BANGE - T HHE - #E  KEE  ERE - HNRK

A EMGEDE RBEMEE  HNEXERE - [
FFE R E @) ARMEZ XCRE - AR IFIHEERR
Mg - EEDMRETEEBD - EEBEENSHEE
BWg o DEENKIEE -

FAASRITIRIGHEREZ - S+ (EhEHE) T -

(1) BEBEENMREER:

@ XRBRITES: R

@ BHRETRKREESD -

ERREEERMREBRZFURE BE-T—+
F+-A=+—H  FHBEBEEEAIBERDEN(ZZ
—RE 2B ARD) - MEMERZEERREER
RHEIARFIZEREE - LHB|ITEBLEEZEBERIL -
REAEERTE  FPETEANRR B EERRT
ZERBBEZHRMBER  BRESBEEAES - K17
AT ZERURZ SN - BAEHNARZETTETH
THEERTEMERLTE - AITRRD - 8RB
MFHE - B _FT—RF ZRITN_FT—LFRE
ZRZHA13% - BEFRERATE12% -

\ 4
34.69%

FERMAFERAFEENR  BZRERTHERM
B ARERELEREREIINIA - LR EFE
e Rz AERREEBRAFERD 4% @ THEEH
MR GIRITEB D 2L LFERD o ZRITE MRS
PRAEIR « (R, WAL RIEE4.4%KTF o

ZRITR —E—EFEH R A372,835,0008 7T * L=
T — 754 109,480,000 7% 7T /N 263,355,0007% 7T, + 3k
240.6% ° 7T RAA BIER%84.69% - AR EIHEA AMELER
s AR T —+4F5106,967,000/87C * H=_T—X
739,913,000/ T4 167,054,000 7T * 35168% °

HE-Z—R"F+-_A=Z+—HALFERARE-_ZT—<F
NAZTBE(EREBzA)Z=_E—X<"F+=-A=+—H2
/Hﬁﬁzﬁ °©

HE-Z—XF+-A=+—HLFEAQEE AEGR
BEENRE S R"FALA-TH(EZRKER)E-Z
—ANEFEt+ZA=t+—B2ZHH -



102 msessazsasRam

—ZE L FFR

L w2 43 B

1.B

EMERBAX - BHRITEAELEAERN - BHBHT
XBLBRITEREZRCRE - BABEREHTEE
BEFZETE  NAREEMEHE-—FTERMHAX
P e

BHRTEERNERNEREER  NEREREAR
P e EESEERREIH DR —KESEER
B MEHEPHERZEHTL -

REHNEEERT  BHRTRERENER - Ak
B ERNBRHRAS CHEBRKRARERZEZH
1

BHRITER 2B F R EERBHBERBUNLAR
TEPHBEBRUENERTIMEY KBREELER
M EEER SR EBRET BRI KRB AETE - It
oh - BHIRITHR T N\FERBBFRBEXLER
FRARITEERL  FEHEZ24EA2EFIIFE - %
FHEFRRITAELIZHMACIE  BERESER
MBARLEERRMRATETES -

RRERBRAT

Bl AEEEBRFIEHRERAF([RREH])ETT
EFRBEEEEY  BREFIEFERABRIEZD
REBKCEEEEBERAR([KEZEE])  MRAT
PHAKER _T—EF - AR -

EFESHERAA

EFRAErRAEGN([FrRREERD D FFAIHE
FIR(EFRZ)ZREEDNER - TERFEFEL
RIFRIRTE o BRERBLEBIAIN - EFFHFIEANER

A RAGHEEINPEESRENS YR _F—t
FERSSIMERTESAHEBRBIMLER - ER
BRI AT = (ERIES 4 5{EETHIAR ©

EBKEEEEEGRAT

KIEBEBRFBAILSF KBGO EEIE (G
FHREER)RFBE(RHEETR)XRE TN
JER - TERFEEERER - —T—HF LH#F K
PEERKERSHSHEESERBNRY YR =F
—+tF )\ AR B EFEFIEE T E $ Global Opportunities
Fund([IRBEEES DNBIRSETIE aHEEE
©HIB000B BT - MK EES T ERENEBR - ER
RARFESTS © i - KEBEETFHHEELESWEHE
WEHTS -

BEREXEK

LA BRABERGBERDAE
RZB—tF+ZA=+—H  AEEFFTHK
BROBBRAR(RLEEBZEARFAETZAF)
30,389,058 % % 17 + (G E 2 EBE 1T A2.04% -
M{EH#) £237,959,000/5 7T °

.B Y#KRE
N B T A (L R B A HD JE SRR R Se T 2 TIRAR
AXE R MESRSTEE 2 WERKENS
ER = @A - MERF—EFEEMHIE2IHA



= rxey  mmagunmsmseas 103

LD FRERE S
AEBELRBIHEEE BT —tFNATHAB
#E 5 & 5,118,576 3 7T 12 [ Metasequoia Investment
Fund SPC — Global Opportunities Fund SP J([ %%
®1) UREEASBTEEBHOKY - HE-ZT—t
FH+ZA=+—H  ZESREEITE  BHETE
RMRERITH 2B E D R A30% * 15% K% 10% -
HRp46% AR ERNEMEE - BHE LSRRG
¥ o MO - ZESRPEAM - FEKEE
ZREDRHIE20% © 40%K%30% o RZFE—+F
TZA= + H  ZESEEEFE/5,816,6065%
v 1) N ti)\ﬂ JrﬁEr\fg +tE+=

JT, °©

o REBEEEANALEEEREBTHESER - F
W REREMEEL SR A16,036,000% V. FEFEH -HELHWRYE
T

(ZE—R"F+ZA=+—H 19,123,000/ T) ° RZE—+HF=ZA=-+=8 AE@EILBREER

Bl AEERELERTAESBRMOER - B

.C ARBEES TREBARBI4EIT(HERLNI163EET) - KT

RZT—+F+_A=+—8  EFEZARBE REAPENMHEE THANDE - LERFTRAER-Z
HEEL5.08EEL(ZE—A"FT+A=+—8: —tEFNATK - W EWEEL13.5(85 7T -

#)1.8718B ) F - REEFE88,150,000/ (= F
—NFE+ZA=+—H :24,312,0000%) B{z5£E
BRAT (MRS - 00222 - [BME ) - £
{B#7/5506,863,0008 (=L — A "F+_A=+—
H : 185,987,000 7T) - XEEHRE TH®EE -
AEERBE_S—+FT-A=+—AZFEE
ERBHARENTEREEIBIFEE19,632,00075
TL(ZZ—XF : I5F5863,206,000/ 7T ) ° AN&E
EEERRER T 2RDESUNEMNENERNTE
Ko mBESBERNAIREESFAS AEESH
[Bl%f -




104 munmsnasmsnss -—2—+553

L w2 43 B

B AR I

(1) "BES - WRERRERER
RZZE—tF+ZA=+—H AEE2ERFPRESRRTEHLNAT7,420678008 T (ZFE—A~"F+A=1+—
H : 5,066,901,000/ 7T) © & f8 & B 583,269,000 L (ZF— "F+ZHA=+—H : 1,190,340,0008 7T) * A BEH L
732,978,000 L( Z T —R"F+=A=+—H : 692,127,000/ 7T ) KRR #£254,804,881,0008 L ( =T —RF+=A=+—
H :3,632,881,000/8 )51 8 - AEBEEEBBLE(AIEBENRREFRIUARERS) B27T%(ZE—R"F+A=+—
B :52%) e

RZZF—+tF+-—A=+—H AEEER " FREEZIEELIEAE567,178,008 (= E—X"F+=-_A=+—8":
1,174,367,000870) * HFTBEEZI7T%(—ZE—RFE+_A=+—H : 99%) °

REWRESR  MRMERYRED 2EEIIR

% Ry HRR—FR HIRRBB—F
FHT FBxT

1 ey B, 28 48,516 16,091
g =) 43,665 -
BT ZE) 230,000 -
AR EE 138,113 -
ES FE 106,884 -
567,178 16,091

(2) EEEW
REZB—+F+ZA=+—H KRB ZIRITEEE AR E EUER5£20,724,000/%8 7T &AL 74 T 1 BR 1 FHE A117,871,00078
JCZ M REFIEEIR - A $£138,595,0008 L(ZE—~"F+=ZA=+—H : 185,263,000/ L) °

(8) BEAEIE
R-F—tHF+-A=1T—08 GROIBEYX  BELRE  RORERBZQRERESBERERARNEAEREA K
#9/4275,265,0008T(—F— A F+=-A=+—H8 : 381,684,000 T) °

BrbiES R-B—tF T -A=1+—0 AEEREEMBERERAIE -



—zrxey  waasnEsmsras 105

B E R

(1) BEE
BEER-_ZT—R"FTZA=1—H17,255820,000/& L5 ME=F—+F+=H=+—H21,855,671,0008 T * FEZHH
IR RAF A R EUERT TR IE A PTG ANFTER ©

RERER
#n/Cad)
—E—+iF —E—RF
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H % %
FET FAET FET
Re MIRTTA R 560,329 428,823 131,506 30.7%
REFHEES 47,251 - 47,251 N
FRRERTT 2 IEEITE R 6,813,098 4,638,078 2,175,020 46.9%
FEURRITRIE
G
—E—+tF —ZT—RXE
+=ZA=+—-B +=-A=+—8H TH %
FET FAT FAET
JEWERTT H ® A 5,808,499 5,197,546 610,953 11.8%
JEYERITE M 2R 113,571 98,037 15,534 15.8%
BEHRBGERAR (192) (214) 22 -10.3%

(2 #EE
waER—_T— "F+-A=+—H213,403,130,0008 ¥ Nz —E—+tF+=-A=+—H216,707,545,000/8 T * £E
BRERENZRPRIBAEATEM -

EAEFRE
S Crd)
—E—+E TE—REE
+=B=+—HB +=-A=+—H S %
T FAT FAT
ENEFESBIE 45,865 27,499 18,366 66.8%

HitnENERRE(EZARITER) 14,224,224 10,365,548 3,858,676 37.2%




106 smrass=essram

—ZE L FFR

L w2 43 B

@)

)

®)

(6)

(@)

@)

FRITRESRMEK ZEF

IRITR B REH 2 EFR1,373,937,0008 T - W=-F
— 734 #91,533,957,00078 T 2 10.4%  TEEEE AR
AR S 1EH AT - 77 e 5 B E $1694,045,000 7%
TC  MHOR R TR S B J BAEF1472,990,000/8 7T ©

BETE R #HAFE(EBITDA)
T BT E 2 8 44 B R (EBITDA) A1,624,014,00078 7T
& = T —N4355,457,00078 TTIE /1356.9% °

HERDHER
HE KD B M 4858 5800,923,000/ T © T —N4F
841,444,000/ 7T N %£4.8% °

THER
THBREBATIL0N0008IL BT —XF
648,477,000/ 7THE H119.4% ©

HtEEERARE RS RERFE

H A F A B B A W B RS 4R SR 41,300,392,000
B FEBRLEMB AR WS AREREE K
BREFSE -

HERBAREREE 2 W A1,382,042,0008 7T °

HEZT—+F+-A=1+T—HILFE £KEEHTRE
FrEEkEdEEREEREL142,378,00048 (=
T—NF : RS EFTE70,566,000/87T) o AR
BREEREHREERR EEREEBHANER .
4 RULERREEBRE -

FRITEB MK ER
SESRTTETS 2 BI 75 B F 42 %8 568,453,000/ 7T * - &
—7N%79,447,0007 T 4 13.8% ©

(9) AATHEE AELRF
ANaEHEAR ANEL R A1,170,484,00078 7T -
—7N536,703,0007 7T 013,089.1% °

(10) #&
—E—+tF+ZA=+—BZ2HFEA2027,191,000/
T BR=ZE—RNF+=A=+—H21,996,187,000/%& 7T
#I01.6% ©
A=
TE—+FRREBENEELESNERG6O%ER - 8
“E-TERERFRNER - Bt - BPEERBEAL TE
TSR AR REFFEMTE - BERMEBRZENKR - R
B R BIN BISAE AR ELE s ETHEYS F BARK
REBREENRBRNE « RUAEERE TSR RERER
RILRAMEB o

BEMEMRTXEEEERAEEANTHANBMEE - B2
ERREERR  BHRTTERRNEEKLIER 2O -

BBEAANER MEREBNERERE - RREBRITRE
RMEBEEZEEXNE  RARBERBMNEEZRITRER
EED BRI AKX

BABEERENBERER 2 RIERIE R D HREL IR ERTT
FREMEBER - AECRAEMHEDR -

BERFHMBCR
SR L N R S AR Y SIGEL e
2 EEE -



e e B

RZZ—tF+-A=+—H AEEGEESRPEAMER
#94,600% 28 8 T RAERMNIERA300E BT - & 8 2 HiieF
BIY2ETRREARB RSN FREPET RRT o NEETR
REBRFEHMER  BEFKRER  BERRKRIKER
WARFAEBELEEEREEBEARBRHESERRSIEL -
REERESEREVELNATESHE - £EE 2 PEAN
MEAEHEE INE 2 MEH 7 R E IR B E 2 +HRFT &I - I
IRARE ARG FOEAREL B RAMER -

=z
=

AEBZHBRARRERERDRREZTG R EEEREH
RITAIEHZ KRS - WEBEEGREEEKR RS A
EoRS 2 HERMBBRRAAIREER - AABBILKEHARE
B2EE  BP - fUER - ARRT  BXER  EBBHEK
BRZBASFFBUARDRE

HITEFERTTHARE
[i5E e
5B T \F=A=-tN\R



108 mnasgmEsmspss - tEaR

EFARETEAR

HITES

BERE, e EE

FiE

BEEELE AT RZEENFMANAEESS - HAAARIEREE
STIELTNEEERE - BEAN TG+ A T —+F— FHH
EARHABRNDBRAT([HEHRABESR - BB 2RO IRFBER
i FGEAFZ S LM o BAENABRARZ BERIZHIA o B ABES E
Nt EEREFEHERBENRERIBEERDEEER - BLENTEAM - &
BREMNEAZRBLELR  VTRETTE2RNERNEBH ST PKEEZERF
EERHegRKaeRk BALENEZTATRARZHENBARINES &
TEEHIRTT c B RBZIEAA 7 RH  BERELZ T 2RS » Teguh Halim
S Z ERARMRICE A2 AR -

B

TTIECAEE,

BRNEE  NTAR RIZEZEWF+—ANMAEZESRE - BELERA
RAFHEEGRRERZEEKE  URARFNBRARKEEAEE
FARRA ZERKE - BAENTEZERARRATSHMBRARNES -
BREEMIRT - AEEEERRMARMEIER  BETEAMZAE
BERMTIZEENE - WIMAXEER - TESFARRRESRBA
WEBEEEEEERAR(—HRBRPAER LM 2 AR 2 BEENE
o RAETERACB(—RR LERSFRXIMEMZ AR ZESE - %
REXER RETESHTEEARZABREELR -

A

AEEE AT R-ZEZEWUFUAMAESS - AEERFFE
RETIEBB2L2M - URHBREBTAZ(AIBRETIEAS) T2
TE - AXRAERTEAMBERRESFER - RETHELEBRIRE
ARDB(HER]  —HRBXAERETZRABZHITEE - A%
ERARFEREEZEENBMAEEAETHEARZES -




—z—rwsg  magngssssan 109

MR

MREE Nt RCZZEMFONAMAEES - MEEEFEA
WYEBFRTARESFLER  SENIEIEFHEREBRARRL
B RNTTERRER AR ATRITER MARKLIE - ML RERRES
E2ES  BEIREEZEXRTeguh HalimEAEZF 2 BX - MEAE
RELFRRERZEGRERAEEETHEARZES -

21

BRAEE =T\ RZE—ZFN\ANMAEZEZE - HER =
TERNFRAEGHYPELE S ASEE(S) B2 o HRM
AREE R - G{ECarefirst Bluecross Blueshield S S E BN (£
&) AERBARZBEHEIAREERIE #HRZZTNER
BILEERBEMER - BHESTFHERHERH - RIULLENETAR
ARRKREREEZEEKEBMAEEE THEARZES -

222

BRELT W5 REFEMFE+ - AMAESES - RER_TTM
F+—ABRZERARAFNTES AN T —F=A-F+\AEH
ERARBTNTESE - BLIEENEMAEMSEHEX  HEPER
HBHIE TIZEMEAE - B L REHAEB(—MR LERSFXSMETZA
AZEEREEERREARATIEERRARES - BRI REE
RS RIEm - MAMRKRIELEZSBIR - BEEx4E 2 ¥ MTeguh
Halimfe £ 2 B - X MAAARREREREZ 8 X FE MASEETH
BRABIZES -




110 spsssssspas

ERLkREEEAR

L FFR

BEE

BEIEELE - Mt R-B-—WFEN\ANMAZRE - BEERENEH
RS UHEIREFBBLEM - KE _TEF\AREEBHAB
(BB EBRESZXSM LM ZEIESER  REZT—tF - ALER
REPARBER - WATBEAMEMETERELELR - FREFHEA
REAHHEXRERZRESZBRTEARB A SAILREEERE
ERZE  BEFELERVBEELLEZRT  TAMKEEZIMS - 532
W22+ 2 /MUK Teguh Halim5e £ 2 E 8 -

Teguh HALIM

Teguh Halim%&4 » =+ RZEZENFE+AMALEER - TR -F
—N\F—AZ+=HEZAARERARNTESE - REZTAARARNITE
E20T - BAKRRABEIER - HalimEE R AAEBRNAITEZESTENR
AARWREEZREBZETHERRZES - BN EREERDHITEN
PIRERAEESZFLER - Halim EEENRZBMNIAE > isg
TR o Halimi £ ARREBE L A o fE ~ BEREL T 2R REZRLEY
K o




BAFHTES

BTE

HFELEE  Nt—% RIZZMFHANAEES - REXRAREKE
BENFHEERIREREZEENKE - BEERAEGHIREE —H
BEMMEBAZES - BELEBTRHASFRE - WERARWEBBL
B N_ZTTEMEEERTAREXEHELEMN - RABEGHA
([ HEGFRE]) BHRFARGIIAE - BEBNBEGRE NG
RIZEMAEr €8 - B#HRE T —F+AR-T—LHF—ABREZRT
AHEEERMEREGR AT (RMORN : 776) (IEELRERRERA
A ERBERMBIERERAB (RO  279) ZBIIFNTES - Lt
RAZ BDGRE P LT

BhR (R

& JEMH

e

R—NANEFEREHEE

7 ZEFNewport University B8 TE B IR 247 -

—EtFFH

HEEE

anagsEeEsras | ||

BEREEL  A+=m R TTNFOANMAZEFTEARARAERE
Eg FHEESRRELRZEEKE - BELRAEREXERESERE
i BWTISHEREL THEE 2 EBRMEA - BHE L+
A ZES

BT - ERFE—




112 munssgnasmspss -—2—+553

ERAREEEAR

IR

RWALE S A= R-E-—NF+—AMAZEFSEL /AR FEX
ZE® HFHZESRRBZEGNE - REARBIERMERENZR
EVEBA(DEREMDAEBA - HR—A/UNFRB LBEBEREEE
BB WR—NWN\NFERSTEEMER  SXRGE—HALE
BRERTEZBRZE  —ZZ)\FNAEREMERIER - w2
INREBZEMEBAIIE - REEREEHEZ - REBRE  Fit
ERABEENE O EZREBHREERER -

Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER

Rudolf Heinrich Escherft i - X+ —5%  R-Z—tF—AINAES
g WEEEARALABEREZE® ¥HEESRREEZEEKE -
Escherft i — N\ ZF R ERER Rt 8 A RIE K (Zurich University
of Applied Sciences) * B TEEEEN - HFHR_TT—FL2INE
EFontainebleau ) TR & ZFL(INSEAD) 2 BRI TBIA B5TE] © I
ARRAER - R Credit Suisse THEIIS7F » EE T FE+=
B =+—HBIEK - %5 Credit Suisse & & B AT K@ AL AIRTT
DARHENERF  BEEEFEALER - BCredit SuisseTBHARM -
Escherft £ BT RIBERET LB - WHRITREMERELFL




AEERE  ATAR - RARRZHBRERARMWE - TRETESR
ERARAZHMBARTNES - BREEWRIT - TARERBEGIA
BERER BMNEHMASERGER  FRIMBOMED RN EMEER

BB EEERAREEEGER - HEARTERNMEEESRAE

BERE  HAMEBREREATSESTERA_+tLFEE&R -7
TEGRBENE(FEDESEEBRAFZES » UWNING BankiE(EZ
EERBAL - RN - FZTMFEAAMALRRF -

anagnEeEsRAz | 3

—EtFFH

FER

FEBEL Nt B HAERERSRKBENMENE - AAQ
AlElAE - FEASEPREAM -—BERBERMCEZHER
RE—FAAMAEBEREEIIRERR ZAKEE  AERAET
ELERAR - WETFEAB BN ZEEER RTHISRES
EES=+FER - BFR T +FMAMALRAT] -

BE

BESLE AHAR - BT NFETAREZTAEQAE
BE - WEAETARANBRAREMNAFEESRATZA
ZIBHE E KM Eterna Movement AGZ 1TIAAEL - BEAFAR
B ARB eRERAEIRERBELEMN - H#H—NN=
FHBEBARZFEBR(RERREBRESEBRAF
[REEB])  EMARRBRIRTRESRACIIING - 5
SEERERANLGIMNERTER=TF  UHALENIEHE
BEUAKREIRE 555 o




114 munusgnasmsnss -—2—+553

SRR RO

TEERTEHRSTA
A A TN e BT BB — B BB AR -

BE_Z—+F+-_A=1— Eliﬁf ARRERMBAH AR ZMARARZES EMARR( EHAR DM+ meprEsbXeE
amRTAI(TREEATR ) 2 RAINESTFAER TR - ML TREFHRRIN

(i) TEEARTRIEE2(F
EEATHEEA R TEES (B NIRRHEARAZHRBFEAS - ST T EREMABTEEHEADF
R+ FRA-+ANERT2REEFAS ([ -2+ FERITEFAE ) -

(i) XEARTRIEAL.7TIE
ERERT H'J%A671!x%ﬁm§%¢#$ﬂﬂ§$ﬁ§ﬁfﬁx%ﬁ’\ —HBEFATEZRREARMBEALF T~ FBRERE

BB LEBRKRELFEAGZREIFRERSN  EFGEFEMBUFATESERNHEARRRKAERRAE - E2GHET
Bt RECEA QR 2 BREATRLEL]  BWEREH A IRARAEIZNZERE

AR DR 2 TBEEEERTER o

ESETREFGZRETA

AR RSB ETRAIM BT LR AT %x%Zﬁﬁ#WUﬁETWD¢ﬁ$ AEFRTESEHE IS
Al- AAFARBHEERKEIFLABSHE  FARFERRNENE-E LA+ A=+ AL EEEE - EUTRETH
B2 SRR ©

Exg

EFXRIRAANEARECBERMEREON - EENEEAREEBLE M BRELAMEE - I EZSBEH
TTREERRY EEGC AWMV ESTTREERIRBMIEE  UETEESFH2ARERIREREREERZ T - &
FEREPRHRERBLRBEZNT - AREFEREFENEDEZHR R  2REF/EFEHREZAEEZEXHBL
B AN FERM - BRERERRBREITES S 2B -

i

4 o



= rEey  wassnEs@sRas |15

EEE2RE @RRZ T
EFERM/)/ \BRITEERNEBIIFMTESAR - FBOT

BREZEE F-rEER
EEpg Bz MAESEZAH hRE=CAH
TR IR TES —TTEMANR —E-XERA=-+AA
PR THEEE, HITES —ZENF+—A+N\R —T—+tFRA=+E
pay: HITES —TTNFEMANE —T—AFRA=-t+AA
MR WITES —ZTEFMANA —E-XERAB=-+HA
2§ WITEE —E-TFNAZTIA —E—tFRA-FH
ity WITES —ETME+—A+/\B —E-AFRA=t+HA
CESe WITES —T-mENA=+ANE —ET—+tFRA=+AA
Teguh HALIM WITES —F-\$—A=+=H i
T BUEMITES —TTFEMANAR —E-HEXAZ-+HA
Bz BYIFMITESR —ZTEFEMANE —E—RFXA=+HA
SRR BYFMITESR —Z—mE+—AZ+<H —T—REXA=+HA
Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER BUIHITES —T—+F—-A=+H —E—+tFRA=+<AH

MY EEBRERRANTES BT N\F-—Ht=FREX -

BT PRS- EE R BRI B EARR

() BREBELERBZFRILEZRR BREBLLTIZRS  Teguh Haimse 4 2 FEARMAR K EZ K -

(i) MREERBREREEECLES  BFEEEZEXNTeguh HaimEAEZFZER -

(i) BFREATRBEERELEZRER  TAMKEEZSRIE - #ZIE5x4E 7 g KTeguh Halimst & 2 81 -

(v) BEZIREERBBIEAEZRT  TMAMRKIEE ZIMS - 832+ 2 /MUK Teguh Halim5e 4 2 ZE 8 -

(v)  Teguh HalimsE A REERIRESE A 2 XIE ~ BB U LT 2 RN BEZIE A ZIRK ©

BERZEEHNAFREI08E112E ©

RRARREFEHNEZTLHERARARRAERBEEREBES - ZHAXR(BEBTRMER - Fi - HEE=R - X
EE

K BEE - AMBMRBFE)DEZE LY c EEEERRERERAR - UHEREKK - EFREBEWFZEKXE - A8 &
BEEENVEET  ARRRRESEYRELEMSEREELRZER  EarEBRARBRERE



116 muesxmsmsrArs -—T—t55%

RS

BRESSAN ZZTTEDTEINN TE ¢

1R ;‘ e 1 1
000000000000
AT 4
0?00000000?0
Taik é% Jo
?00000000000
iz 4
000000000%%0
REARHEEE 4 4
000?00000000
000000000000
BEKT 3 1
000000000%0?
BYFHTES

HEP—2B U FNTESRBEEE XS ER MM E RN -

BUFATESBREBSEXRNBREIREE  ER2REFTEERNTEEEH  BEK BX KRB HE EAR BFEZ
EEYE SRR S Nk Sank Al

BUFATESZEARETERARBETREES - EF RN SEIFNTEFTHRBIA LA RIELB I HIE - MKE
BRE ETRAMREZIEEBURE - BUFNTERZBYIMTE DN ERESERBE RS 13K B EHF
EHERE - RAEMEMRRLIRT 25 5Z BOIERRET

BFELERBEERLE —STNFRERARRAREELFNTES  RREZBIERESHZE - 3t - #ERSER
ZERIARRERBEXEEATREALIKREZEERRBFAE - NWEKRILE - XAARNARBRERBELBBEIAL -



= rEey  waasnEsmsras |17

EFERTHAR
TERTBAHESEBUAREEIRAAE - MIERE 20 REERIERITRAR 2D TEW - TEBREELLEIZBENTEER
BRDANEE  TRAENERERE - THRANBECALEMAREZAREEREBREEEETEAE -

BRRAFAE  ESSTRRESEER

EZeRNFATHHSRTERRE  SREBSARMEEAREZENMERE - ERATAWERI T TEATRERTEE
BEEFALRESRERIMMAERESESIZ SR EFgAESSlIgn2RESRES) THRBEN  MEEARE
EREREANRNAGTRAE - BHREZEf e cHEENESeXTIRNERNEAEREAANEBEREESE -

EXECEHNEFZEERAZSHCEOARRANERE - MEESUNEHESS XM MAHER - LHRERTTRE
o BREFEUEFREFEEHABRE °

BE-ZtFT-_A=T"HLFE BRETOIRERGERR—ABRRAE  BREEZHEXRHIIWT

HE S BITEERE

—E—t#F
RE%H Exges BRREFAE
HITES !
EEIRE 5/5 0/1
[l 5/5 1/1
aE 5/5 0/1
AT 5/5 1/1
2% 5/5 1/1
EE 2R 5/5 1/1
§EENE 4/5 0/1
B (BHER —T—N\F—A -+ =B430 5/5 0/1
BYFHTES:
HFE 5/5 1/1
et 4/5 1/1
SR 5/5 1/1
Rudolf Heinrich ESCHER 4/ o

(ZARZZE—tF—AZ=+HER



118 munmsnasmsrss -—2—+553

B WE

EREE
BEZORIEETHERE - ARRMEBLIFNTESEEEHHTAME - WARBARRABERZAAEEREBBIRE -

REARREGSERAAER  EMREZEERESTSMEN B2 ETHERTREEARTAEERRAS » XFEEREZ
Ae LEBEEF - N REABERZMAE 6 BER =D —2E8F  IHERARLIF=2BHUREOETIRN=0—2
EFARERT B NEFEEIB=FWRERET K-

FEEXRR
PREFESASEIREURMIDERFTARE 2B NG RRESEABEZAEARDEMBNEATRESTSELER -

RITBEFRITEBE EXRRHEARSRSZEHNMEARNE - 2ELTRA  CEELERRAMEEHENSNEEH &
R ZBETMSE(C  AEBRBEER  UREFRRIRENEN - ARRNBBES2NINIRBR BERMTE  FLE
EHAB R ARITERE

ESSRGEEXRR

HERAEE HFE SR MEEAEE
o iz 3% BB kBEEHR
HTES
PREIRE
)=
AN
MR
2K
22
BEE v
B (BER—F—N\F—HA-+T=R4£%)
BYFHTES
T EE v
EbER
SRR,

Rudolf Heinrich Escher

AN Y N N
D D N N N N N NN

AN NN
AN NN

Teguh Halim#E A B — 22— \F—A - +=HREZER/ARRNTES  REER2IMMIMNEFZEBRRHE 2 EFTEEEI -



—zrwEg  wagnEssssan |19

FERERAERARRRPBUERZRNBTEESRBLRE - BABAEARBRSE -

FEZTESNERRESEBATEZER AT EEEEMEERARARSEEEABUARINEZBME®E - FEERA
BRAREZXBRRBANERRBLERE - EZ2UFER  EFUENBNERTETRE - —2RTEER T /\F—
ARRE  WEXRINSEZERRANESEEE -

REBARERTR - AEESHAAARRREES G ZBIIREE -
FRN - BPAEFRPHIMNBREMETT 2 RBREIRERIZ AR T KA R R 2 BBREE XL -

HEEZEE

ARRAARNEFETBRBRBRARIERENUBER - FREAVLEITHRE - AEEFHERERNESE U RIAH
B -REFEXEFLZECORA @R R EFEXMRABENOSERN TR TE2RES  UEEFEER LIREY
EEHEHABERE - MTAERRRHAREZ 8 AGREKRE REFVHER - RAKERBKRE  KARIRELERERSHRIE
fR 2 fHE - NHEAEEN B L EBRNNESTSHHRNAEVENEERA2RESTSXREHL NERN - 2REFTIRERMH L
MRA - EREAERIEMEENE 2&AEHRERBN - WEFERLEEFTEFEML - EEESIRERINER LEE -

BIYFRTESERIRSENTESTTESEATEIFENRASEEE © I REMBRHESERTESIESBERT
HEREIRAKEEE - BUFNTEFTNRELZEEGNE EHREARRATIEMNBARYERZEMNBARNEEE
BEMRE - BFRTEFRRMNBAREEEERREHMBAR Z&RFER - YEMNFEEANEZENEREESE -

EERERITHRABRR
ARFEREEENSBITRARLHFEERSBTRAREEIRR((EERSRTRAERR]) - ARABSFRIAAATNES

SRITBRAEREZRE - RERRARZEERVBENARREGT  BRAZEFRAXASRITHRASRFERARER
REZ ©



120 mumsumsmspan -—2-—tE6H

RS

EXZEE
5 & BRI T AR E R 3 AR TR 2 (R
RZMBOETERS - 8RR TS -

EREES
ARREBREEBENEREBEE - —+F+ - A=+ B I FEMBIT LIEZFBERAFHRE13ZE1355 °

ERERRSE
AAREAREEZSERERBE-T—LE A=+ - BILFEMBET TIEZHERNAFIRE136E140H

FMEES
RRRRZZERAFN\A-T=ARIFNZES((HFMEZES DAET ETRA - EBRESELAARESERM - ATAE
FERTARE - FNEE S EATHIATREAEK :

BYFUTES
BTEZRELE)
BRE(R

SR

Rudolf Heinrich Escher

BITES
wRElRE
)=



s wyssxEsassas | 2]

FHZEERARAMAEERREEEABRT N BBBRNERE  UESGIEFMBRELERMAERAR 2R AES
SRUEE - FHZESTRHENNTEZRRBERABZHFMECMERSRLES - FNZ B e ARRESHETIHE

AL TELEETEE S HM -

HZ B e 2 B E B X P AR UE R AR R RBUE A 2R o

FHZE MR ARFEERREEEABHFIRR ZIEAS  URHLIELRESRSEEEARZARFIAES -

FABRT—RGH  ERXEZHEEEINNT

ME HEBITEERRE
HTEZREETE) 11
Wit ”
SR 1/1
Rudolf Heinrich Escher 11
FEEIHE 0
R 11
REEES

ARBR_F-——F=ZA-+ANARURHZEG([RERZREHNET LR HRREEKARRAETERM  XFEE

EERTARE - REZEGEANAUATREAEK

BITES
BERE(ZRELE)
A

BykBTES
BT

BB (R

SR,

Rudolf Heinrich Escher

REZEGZIEREABNEZTS AR RENER MENRZEEZAERALTRAREEENE

EFRNEFRCHENESSRLES - RAZBETARVMERIFNTES BT -

REEZE G 2 B E O AL R AR B H2E] -

C UREREREHRERE



120 snagsssmsmaz  —2— 550

B WE

REWE

NEERERARA U BRERAFNE - AAWEMIETFERELEE R ZESRELMPEETENEZBSAYEE I
FEEHNERBERARNWEUADNGEERANERS - ARNERNIFERESFSELREE  TAERRESSRFRSETRE
EZHMEARREN LEE - RANETARREE  BEEERAMBOELETEBZEZRR - ARNERYERRMES
MAEXEHA LR AMEHEERZBEEI - R-T—LF > RAMERIERRAMEN HIEZEB — /) EREEREIIA
BHRE B R A o

RAMEZ BEHIINAFHREIBEREEREAR— -

REBE&
BAEEEMBRR MRS QL EBETERIBER N AMER - URAEBEARANELR B 2 EAERELHE
W R AR o

SMNEE R B

AEEBE T —tHF+ A=+ - HLFEZINERBMATELEREEAMEEMARAR(ZERR]) - EREZEER
FIkEFINEZBE 2B  REAFZEFNSERREBULYHEREEE - UERRCAEZZBSFHERER  KF
BURARABEX T HNEEEMNEEATRAEERAREFERLBYM - TRETAEENBEMFRBXIFECZRBEN,
Ny ERRZER

—E—+tF —E—RF

EZ R 4,300,0003% T 3,900,0007 7T
IEBZRTE 300,0007% J© 780,000/ 7T

st 4,600,0007% 7T 4,680,000/ 7T

FEZREIERRAMTHMBEN R —HIFEERRBEERZFEER -

EEZEEESN

EEeMRAERREE_TtF T A=+ BLFEZMBBRR AT ZEFREBAAEQRTRRAKENZRRE 2 £
XELRENE - MEBE_TtF T A=t HULFEPBERRE  £Fg :

(@) EALEHEREESSFBR

b) WHEEEEVHRELED

© ELZERESEZFHERME R

(O WERMBBRIZHFELEEERE -



T rrEg  wHssrEsEsean |23

S TAETREFE QRS BRINAE 2 EREREARR T ZHBEAMR -
EERHIRAEEZRR AR METREREF  BM EEE 25 o

B RAER

REARFTEBERAANE721E - BRREFHIRNSERADBEAMERRIARAMEA — BN ERRRREEHFETDR
ARBBERAREG Lt o2 —RERZBRMD)ZEBEKMAR » MRKEEZKARAARAEMREEEXVEASHEN - AR#
HERMERZALRE -

HWEEREXEMERAPR -_T - ARARBESEHER  BHEARRZATTRHEZARER AT ABRARER
RE EEREAHEEMCBHERERZ ALELZMAREMXAHRARRER -

BREEMAEERE T EBARRARAMENETEEEREZEARET - RAANEGRTRERIEZTZEGIFHAR
AEEERASYBEBEEE MR SEEZSEARMT -

FEBBORRAAER 2 L& RBR/REBREES - UHRERRSHH - BEEANEAERZ T AAEFTS IR AW
ETY - REBEARFEGERRAN  ARREZEEZRRAR LXMERFBRARREHAS -

ERRZBERREERE

ARABNEHEERE - BRERERRERBREE - ARRIREREEE RN AN RERY BRRE  FELR
BRSREARAZRTBORER - ARITHEERIEERBTRAB R REE - AR TEBLR 5 RRFHER AN E
- PR - BERAHARERSREZES - RRA R ERB R AR RS AR R BRI ER AR A RE -

ARRBRBRRAFASREFTERREAMERBBZIZIRSE - EFQLF MENTESR EFSZESTFERIMNE
ZEENEE R BSRAF KRG RBCRERANEE RS MEIE - MEHARE - FE AR FRARRCRES -

BRRBEREEN_Z—\FEA-TN\BET - REABYUFR(BREENEEZER)IBNBERAS LEBREARAFAR - it
S BMARERAEFZBHNEFHREE —HFETRE -

ARREER N NBRCER ZBBRAR - PITESRETSEERABRRR - #BREE  E2K1E  HMERKBRE
FiaGYE -  EEELEHCRHTARZERESH KO MK RNMRRREMRELZEH  BYREFERABEEALQF -



124 wmsessasaspas  -—T—+55%

B WE

“EAFRRAEHIIMT

=g =R
BRBE-T— A FT_A=1+—BLFEZEFEERMH —T—+F=ZA=+—AH
FE MR T RNEFR —E—+FMA=—+HhH
T tFERERAFAE —T—+FRA=-+~A
IR RIRR B —T—+tFtA=+—8H
BRAEE—T—tFNA=THLENEAZREEZRAREENH —Z—+tFNA=FH
TR KRS =T F P RS —ZT—+FNAA=+=H

REBE-F—tF+_A=1+—RALFE  ARRMABERAE AL EES

AR B AL (www.irasia.com/listco/hk/citychamp ) (iR ER ~ 18 & E MK RBERF BB AR FER « NARIMBER KB Q@S
FIEN AR BB - WS EEAFH -

PRI EZ A EMERR  ATBRARNE @ It BB NN T @ER15RNE S E519181002-04% -

MBEEEARRZBE

AABEAREBERRE RMEBBEETEAEARER -



T rrEg  wssnEsEssan |25

RO

ARBEFEMAREETEREULARRLEMB AR (R AKE DBE-_T—tF+ - A=1t—"BLFEZLEZME
WK

FEE®
ARBZEBEBR/FEER  MAMBRRNEEBERLBER WEREURRITREREY - TEMBRARZTEXKF
BERRA M BRARILLS - AEBEZ T EEBNFALBEMERED) -

Bk
AEBBE=T LA+ A=ST—BILFEMBEERURAEENE B2 ARG A ISR E1622320H -
RS

EFEEEARBHE T tFT A=+ HULFERPRESRBWEZ T —R"F+A=T—BLFE  8) IR
"2 NFNAZTNRIUFAR B NAFRAZTARRBIREARRBEREMZ AR BRRIRE - @232 REREAFRK
EREBFAFAS ([ ZF-N\FEREFAS ) LERFRIAER - TAEER -

REBER
REBEEBEDIFE6228 RBEPI(TRRIED D ZHBE - RRAIARNEETSWMS —HRREHER ] TXEHINAFHPHEBHLD 2 H
RN

- HAREBE_TtFT A=+ BLFEEBNTEERENEREMUEZ[EFERE INFBE107TEZ[EEERN
ECIS R IlE=S -

- FAREAKEAHEEZZEZRREMEERRHNEI16E140AZ[RRERRZBSRE |—6

- BBESTEE TS A=t AUMBE AR R AR S AR E 2 BRI (08 N E 124 E 2 e
EERRZEY B

-  BARAKEERBREEREANRRERNSRENFIMARI06EZIATR ]
- ERYBERKRBIERMMET 2 TN FECE107 B2 [ BIRE M kot | —6F

- BROAEBZRFEHERERR  ROAEEETHAREEEATE 2B OER MR ZAmENE141E16H 2[R -

HEREARE 6 &
- EHAREEEAYERMEFEERBOHFHEBEWEZHARNEINEI6E 2B B REARE 5 -
B ERSE

AEEREREAVMBRFRECTIERESE  EE AERIFEREEHZHNEIB0AEI318  HiFk 8 KELEAPHRE - %
EW T EREEZGAMEHRREDE D



126 mressasaspas —T—+554%

EHREHG

ME - MERREBURKRENSE
ARRRAEENE - BERRBARLENENENZZBHE - HHRNEAUBRRN T8RN - AREEBLEWE
2 — SRHERN A F B EI32H -

€
ARRBRAZBFHBERNEGRE M RKM T2

BrEERE
ARAZ AT ERMAR IS RS ERUEAWELBERZHOC - EARTVERLFIRRERRBEHRL «

R 2 MIEMRIC
RoB—tF  BREEZEEF2BEEXEESR - ARADAAEBEE RS RITIRA B I E A LEBTRIS T £ 28
BEREEREA 2 EFRBRITRAB MRS -

B8 2 =]
ARAAR T —LF+- A=+ B2 T EMBATRHERNGA I REA 65 -

EfE - MESHERDQ T LHESF
RBE-F—tF+-A=+—BULFE  AAALMEBEARDT TR CRRETRBZAET) -

(E4i]
ARFRAEBERHENF RN BORED BIHNG A S REM I RRA BB BB -
Al 7 ki

BRARBZREBENIN » ARBZBEEERTAIMAERDIK - EREREEFET L IRE R 2% - ARRVEADARIEE
ERBEEBPRINN 2R -

R-B—+tF+-A=Z+—8  ARA#ERE R KNEYD IR ZFHE - BREBEF RGN EER 2 4% - 5755,725,00078
7T|:o
FERFHMER
REEFAN - AEEFBER SRR EE 2 HE KB REIET -
e REFEOL

HE REE
AAEP 4% -
RARHERS - 16%
BARF 2% -

RARER - 6%



s wasnEsassan |27

EE
URARRRRARE BEEZES -

BITEE

RS (EE)

PRI e (7T B4R R)

AEkeE

A &t

Lt

2l Yo

BEBEA

Teguh Haim%E A& (Z AR =F—/F—A=+=H4EL)

BUFHTES :
BFERE

EREEEL

SRAR S A

Rudolf Heinrich Escherst 4

REBEE-Z—tF+ A=+ BUFEREEATRHREAPILHH U TESSNEHEESEBE AN :

(1) FTRELECDBEARRABUINTES BT —+tF— A +THBER:

(2)  Rudolf Heinrich Escher t R ERANATIEVIENITESE - BT —+F - AT HREY:

Q) MBYEEEBEARFTNTES BT \F—AZ+t=AB4¥: &

@) Teguh Halim%EAEBZERARNATRITES BT \F—A- =A% -

RBEAANFABERBAUE6E  ER =D —EFAHESTRE  WEREFARLITHAUARESESB=FHERT X -
I RS B TELE  BEEBIRRELESTEERRBFAE LHESR  UKNEEBKBEEEET - ARNS
FEEAENBERBICEEIARRBUIENTESANT  WHHE ERETHEREBEIN BB AR IMBRARES LR
AT E#R A D e+ 02 EE AT RAEE GRS ([FAD FRHEXEALSNE  REB A SRHEERFTBFASE
oo A MEBEALQRERMBIFEOR  BETERBRERIEAMBES  ANES HEHEAEEARR TERFEBESF
ARgAL  THEEBERS EERET - Atk - Teguh HaimEA(ZERZZE—N\F—AZ+=ZHEB B R ERERFBEF K

g LHRE - UNAERERBIT -

ARFCEROAREB A TEESRERHZFEBUERE  RAREENE LTRREBGEERAREBLE D Z2ME
Rz ARUEEMAIEEZEREBLI D ZAR - EFGRA > MEBULIFMITETHABILIAL -



128 mosssasasras —T—+554%

EREHRY

EEREEEEAEZERE

RAGERY  ARTEFRBHEEAS 2 BEHEHAEREI08F 1138 -
EERENT 2R

BEEENARAIEEAMBARREBEE T —tFt A=+ - RULFEMITIHAREXREN = BEAZAHTERLMH
BERBEAER °

ESRBESHN

WITESRITBAEEELAERARARIERBEL - ARE_E——F+— AT N\BRABH=F  EEA—FAELETIR
ZEAEMBATUEL  GOATRENRETER - ARAHEMATESSEARARRNERBEAL - AR ERENTZ RHIM
FoBRIFEA—FHRETIRMEASEBEALL  TRIRBEOEEDED - ARRBIUIFNTEEZAEARRFRIARESE
% ARERRVSREME  RIFHEA—TBEETIR—EAZTEEMALL - BRIRBANSEBES -

BESNEERREFASEREAZETRARFRFAEAARAREEFAMERRNAIE - FRBAXEEOCEERER
SN TR IEZ IRIEAK] ©

EEME
EXHEAHARRESET  HARRRNERASIE EUMemERS2EEE2RE  EERKRAURAEERERE
5o

EERFETHRAERROREERD 2EERAR

R-F—tF+-_A=1t—0 BARRRBEESEVEST1ER S LB G ([EHRPERD]) EI52GRERFE 2B
MRk - EERETBITBRABRRARAREMREE(EELEF LB IRPIEXVER) Z BA RABRB O A 2 B AR
FERELETRAMSE IR ETETABEFETEARSZBRETR((BETR D ATAG AR RAREEMERSMERD
(B3RP ) 2 HEzn SRR IA T

RAEABRRGOEEZHR
FisRHEA
BEEps BREAA DEER RicrER s BREDL
FEEIRE 3,500,000 3,017,389,515 1,374,000 @ 3,022,263,515 69.47%
PN 5,300,000 - - 5,300,000 0.12%
fE 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 0.11%
MR 2,400,000 - - 2,400,000 0.06%
2l - 200,000,000 @ - 200,000,000 4.60%
wEE 1,750,000 - 200,000,000 @ 201,750,000 4.64%
v 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 0.11%

HTE 1,600,000 - - 1,600,000 0.04%



—rraeg  wRaguEsgsras 29

MEE

(1) 3017,389,515/R 174 1,640,128, 000K 17 1 B LB R N a] ( iz et £ 2 B - [ ) fFHE » 11,877,261,5150 K (7 15
BEEERGR A ] (B FREFESL L R ZF 5 I G80% s R20% s « [152)1HE °

(2)  1,374,0008% 1% 17 A1 32 BIE 5L 4.2 ZF ML L1155 ©

(3)  200,000,00082 /% (7 1A BIRAGIFFE + 22 al BERKRE(BE)BERLF([EELIE]) 2 2EME LA - ZELIBHIEEL R
BERAG([1EELE )2 EHE  Mi5E LIRS X 1B #)68.5%1F% -

(4) EEESEIE LW BREAXGR A A]#5H.2200,000,0008 (7 F G 1# » iZ Rl BEELIE— K2 BENE LA - &5LBhigEe
B EHE  TIE2E LI H IR L B A)31.6%E5s @ [EREIR G+ BB E R EF o

(6) BUEECEFHT R-FE—F-—HZ =A% -

ARRETERMEIAS D BETRBAR WA RBROE - (7625 BRI SHER T BRI 8 R
B - RERBROBREAR AR BE/\ETA ST BN RIBRO B 82 KRR -

RAQBEBEER G 2 FR

BN AR EE S EaENE BRES
R WS RIS ELARAAD AT 9%
G230 WS BT E AR AR R 9%
GER

(1) HEEAEZFFERAA[EBE]) DB AEEEFI%RIEELBEFI%E D © FT/ERNNFZIHHEE (FEHELZES
REJENROIEXVES)

2) AR #HmHEEERIFE @ MiSEERSFEEREGEL T (ARG TESE) RIEEE L+ HE4768.6%K31.6%#am o BEFRIEX
T REFEFL BRI TTE BEAFEL LTI o AR AJHiTEFREZLE S EBEEEL 2K AR EEEE
31.6%#a °

BREXEEEN R-Z—EF+-A=1—R0  SEEAMATRARFREEFEEER 2 kih RAREKGO hELHEEARE
&7 MR RGI B 362 1R LR TR IR R - HBARBIRET A SITAE A AR R PT 2 (S SAR -



130 musssEsmsris —T—t65%
wHEFHRE
EEHEROMDIES Z2ER

BTN PrRE e B AR B4

REREMER - SEEMARFESHFEESE ZRBARKFEFRERLTEAZBEAR

AR REFESZEN > MARBKEEAMBRRTE2EEMLH  BEEENEMNEMEEERZEER

EERRRBAD R AEBR G 2 Em
R-B—LETZA=+—R  RRARTREES R EDIFS6IETE 2 B s M - TASTHARARRHTR

K5%3K A S

EREBRT

ERME ROEE [ &A=

ERBIRBERAT BEREBA 1,377,261,515 31.66%

HEERAA EmfEAA 1,640,128,000 37.70%

FEEIRE(MET) NEER - Bl ARFREER 3,022,263,515 69.47%

OB (B 5E) BB ARFKERER 3,022,263,515 69.47%
5T

1. BEEEESLERIORELZ TR BRRF—HE3,022,263,515 R H P Az - €+ 1,377,261,515 M AESHE - 1,640,128,000
RERD AL A -~ 3,500,0000% 0% (7 REERIRE L A 35H © 51,374,000 0% (0 MR 2 T35 H - BELEEBN N EHT -

0.08%

FREIRE

100% 37.70%

80%

31.66%

20%

0.03% ‘

BEXEEEN RZZ—tEF+-A=+—H  BEEZEN LXEERIBTRABRKRN MABERN 2R KAR | —6
ZARDBEFTREBITRABRI - EEMALRARRR RABREARD B L A RIEE S LB RDIF 3361578 Trodk 2

eV



= rEey  whasnEsmssas | 3]
HERXS
REBFARE EMRNAERRESKEERS -
R ESTE
AR RIRERDEA BB E NG A M B REM FE43
TEREBADNGNZZEZNFRAZ AR RERODERBE T —+F+_A=+—HLEFEZEH)
RBRAESE
R-Z2—tF R=-ZB—t#F
SEEKZHER —H—H RERTTE +=BA=+—8H
BYFHTES
Zog S A (3E) 3,500,000 (3,500,000) -
IINET 3,500,000 (3,500,000) -
HtEERER
A&t 1,575,000 - 1,575,000
HthGEHRAL
A&t 5,480,000 - 5,480,000
st 10,555,000 (3,500,000) 7,055,000

Wit - FHALEFE IR —F—+F—H_1THEX -

EERmERB 2ES

REBER  BEFRARRARA R SAEENGMERBREE 2 ZEERI  RELTRA SEEERRAEERNEE

RN EEBREF A REBRG T 2 XA R -

EHRIREFRE

BARB A AFERZ ERMBEEMAE  RRALABARFRNBEBBARATRARE A2 BITRA25% °

EER
AATEEEABRRBERINARNFRE114E1248 -

HHERF 2 BETA

EZeCRMRETANERESEEARAIFE S ZARETRTER - KAARRZBESFHARENRR

REBE_Z—tHF+ _A=1+—BLEFE-BETRETRIFTE 2 RELER -

ARBEENBES



130 mressasaspas —T—+554%

EHREHG

BB
HE-2—tF+ - A=+ B2 HBRAC ABE TR ERAMERARR -

ARARKREERRBAF ARG REABEBEELERRETMEHEMARARA/NDBHMZEE RER -
KEEF®

s

BEE

BE 22— \F=A=1+N\H



T rEel SREsREsmsRas | 33

WHEE B FH

ARFZBREER(BREEE ) B ATEATREMAR

‘I]]]D
i3

BYFHTES
BTEZRELE)
Bp&(R

SR

Rudolf Heinrich Escher
BREZEEZHEKRKEHLFTE EMBRBEI21EZRE

s E
EEFREET  BREERETUTRE -

SR D RS AT Y B £ FHHHEER

- IZAEINEBRBEINRE  BERNZERERAE — EEARAMBERE  FHEMRAURTHREZRE
ESRMEE eSSBS RIS G BN WRBIE P ATEE AR TS A

MEREEAARESGIRER ZHE
— RAEFSERAMBHZET®RS  LHEIE:
- RERRERHNKEFRINERBEREBLEERE
FHBRRGAY - TR GENEFIHA 5 R RED ()  EERERREZEIES
Al amEaT I E R IA K R E
(i) WhEBEHE )T
—  HRBINERBEIREIFE R EE LAITHEK
ZEERAEAREROTHAREZLETRNESS (i) FEATSIBMZEANRE
WE o SiRHEE
v) FHELERRREMRZER
- BEESRARRERINEZHBE BENEIERREE
V) BFEFERZER

i) HERPBERET EHRRDERREZBR
— EERBELKREPTRUSAAETRR ZEMER

FTFSEERE - UBREZEEARAARSH LY BE
BB 8T - ERTEARBEREEZERNEE



134 muesssssspas  —T-—+&5%

wHZ B THN

EBMBERERGERAREERF BEFREEZER

—  REARREM R kAR RS — REUARFAREZATZY  EEFLTRMBE

- AEEESEMTEAEEEZ PEETRARR

— HEEENRASEERR  UEREEECETR Wi ZEERERAEELFNEZEEEETA
BV AR AREERS - ZalwmEBEARRE B 2 HESREE 2 BRAETE

BRI RMBERBEZER BTERERER ARk
ETEE RFEERBTE

- EEFSZRITHHAMEZEENENAEER
NERBHZEAEER 2 OEETTHIZ

—  HRBEANRPERRREE - ARERAE R IMNEZ A 2 ]
ZWEE - RRER N A E B EEEA R RN ER R
WER - WHEE A - A RRE REFREMK

- BREAKREZMHREBOR RIEH

— RAINERBENBEREE 2 K - ZBE SRR
% PR REZERSAMAERERE 2EMEXR
SRENNEREZEE

- WREFSSHINERBEBERE 2 NHR[AZ
SHERREHNEE

- REFSHREABLTRANZER



T rEey  SREsnEsEsRAF |35

R-ZB-—tFEZTRZIT
KB LERNYRTMAEH - ERIKEZBEERFINT :

j54=] HEBTEERRE
BTEZREELE) 2/2
REE 2/2
SRIE, 1/2
Rudolf Heinrich Escher 2/2

REEFA  BEZLZEQERRARRIMNEZHE - EFERIEEEARTH - BERZEHNYHRE (BRTHURFERSE)
FMARBRREEHZ EMER - SFHHIE - AMEESE - SNEREEN B - RBURF 2 AR B AR BT RS E A
HMB - RENCRAARFARTIEMBARCEREERR  HESF R BERBEZETER  KRKAIEI - EREE
ENAEREECEMNARERMNZ SRR RED  YTwmANEEIMBEREEE  ERBEHNEE_FT—tFA=1THLRX
BARBZ-_ZE—tF+-A=+—HIEFEZIHBRE -

RoT—t+F  BREBEYFRECRRAREETIENBAT - SFELREENLY HEREHELERATRINIIE
LB EHRITRGERAR - AREEWBAN N RYBES - AHEERARERNRETR TSR TARE NE
BRIEL 3 -



136 mumgnasmsnss -2 +555

JEbE A B %% B W

FEREREEEN T RF=A=tHKL BRZESANTREMAX

BTES

B (ZREeLE)

fE

MR

2K

RRERZESGREESTQZRET  EEASEZARERERAS  UTFHHRRAGETESR  WRERRELZEERR - &&
HRERRIFZEXEAER - REAEENEREE  ZMACRIL—EREMAEB B ZREBRER RS - Ui HREBAE
EXKEBSERR

e E
—  BEEEeTERETARERERERE R BB R

- BRTEERUNEFEEAERZERERRAS  EBEEERER ITRERLAEEAREE RS
- MREEEMZFARZIABANEFSIELER

- FEEEASERREERS  ITREARSFELS-ABHNASERREERSZRY BN BEAREMEEREZ(E2RE
M- BERARER)

—  BAIREERNEEEE 2 EBRREBIARGIE NS REERESEERRR
— THRIEARREEREE2EE  RAKERMEERR IMERRRARAREBE 8
- MESeREAMEAEERRETESBIEATNER - WiRHWEEE

RZZ—tF EREEZESHTMAGH - BERKE 2HEEEHIMT

o 4=1 HE A BITEERY
BRI (ZEe1/E) 2/2
o 1/2
AL 2/2

2 2/2



= rEey  waEsnEsEsRas |37

R-F—LFRAEERRIFERBRBEBELERAREREZIZ) - RREELZES
SREEENMBER ANEEREEERENETHELMA - 22
MRABE TN ZHE - A R#R REREERR 2 BEFED -

2 Bex 5 A

[\ 5T i A AN T e LORE AN E IR E R HBIE - AEEREEFEREYRERE B ROAEI EERE o 328
B EREERENLZERR - A - RAGEREH LAREL - EZFBAT - RMABEREREEZ AR  BERR
EREKFIBLEAR - RARREAKEERERR  RPERYSERRETES TG NERE -

FRRERRTAREE
AEEAHU TEBRRETHRES  EFLBTDERARER - TRBTALE 2 BRI -

E2RKE  HTES ARFARIZMBAR
HEERBFBARREEFMNEEERR L

AR

A REHESH MM E  WASE RS R DR TS E A BRI A TR - BRSBTS SR T S 5
EHERD BT AREAEE $HREEREEREATHYE « BT TREBEENS - DRENIR BT RIRT
DR « AR B MRS - MRSITE R AR - R ER B AR -

THRRER
BRIOIERAIREBE 2 MEBE MENSBERRAEERZBRFATE - BROTEMSHFIF - MBEMAZEBREREFTFRGZ

BAFMESHHRFOBNEETE - BFEFEFBHNR - Bl - RALBEPHEENTEREREFRRNHEFEY - BRIFHFN
BPMAERE T2 HRER  DHEIEH -

SRITERFAR - BREEEZAETEIXEER  BEHRITELARTHREBE 2L - REUNEZREE N - BHRITA
BIRENEERIRE RS WEEAEERRBRER R 2 -

ETEHBERR
HREELBAEROHBNS  EFABABE L  HERERLNIEMDHREBNTNTE - BEHF  FAEE—BEREE
BREZRBEVETABOMN - AEEBFEEXETHKRAR  UMUTEETEHEVFaEZAF - £TTEEIN - XEETFR
BEREBEBABTFTEBIHE - AEEERARFEESBTREAMREINTEAR - RENEFEBRERER B EHE
MEEATN  (ERREEBFERR . —ERE - RZF—ARFR_FT—tF  ETRBDHEREE 2 ERK M ERKRAL
13.6%5:18.2% °



138 munmgnasmsnss -—2—+553

JE\E A BE % B i

GIESEES

MERBFESMTAZATESRERESIMSGHNREGIMELEZ FE - AEEASITSHNXREFHrRAKBETBHERKRER
TIBES  BEEEXENEERRITEREAEE RIZ—NEFh_Z—tF+-A=+—H  stBEZHHIAE1,190,340,000/& T &
583,269,000/8 7T - NEBBEBEREIREAN S ZNEED - THAREARETERZETBERZAS -

RBTEHTE - RAEETRAHFEARETETLIEARSBAT - BRBTERRABEZERE ORI EEIENT
RS - BEE R IR A B RS F R G R D - JUESR M AT B RS BER RS 2 F R ARk E NS
ERZEBAR

EEER
MBELRAERDHME - ROIKRBHOHEEAARETHE - A2 BRI DA S EWE#ETT - AUt - HIFIRAZINERE
EEbg - s DEBEEMINE S AREAE - AIRMZ GRS TR BT FELE -

Bz RREE/ET - ERPBEERS M BRMRE - IMNEFHEZ HE MIRBH S IRAEV BN 2 FOERRE RET »
SMEBERBRARGERZETBERET - At - WA THABEE ZEXHBEA LA - RIBINSEL BN HTTEF o

SMERERKE A REF ERMN TP ZBENMEBEER B - R XBERIHINN A s HE XK MEZHTHEE - LH
R AR o

EXTEEEMTARKRREREZATE ASBEEHZEXRBRTEIERBETERIA - BIENUET - BUT - HLEL -
REPAREHEZTRAEERABRAR - AEE B AIWEINELPEK - HERBRHEEFIINERR -

EERR

BAREMERRARER  RBRMAAETEEXEGMERZER Z NRER AR - REBTUFEEZRIOERATEERAR I H
EBEMEH TR HESHER  IMYERITHIRE - WHMAXBLELEAERRBEZFERER  BRPIZEERAK
KGN - BERDEMUFEINABEES © I HERPIRBEEME DA E AR HEREINEARARE &R R
B EMEAPIE - RIRPHBARBZENLEREIRG]  BRELRERITAILEXTMEE -

VB BN EEIZFr RIS | EIER AR - Y RBINDERBEE AR ERERRER -
fm e LB

MERBEPIRFEZP AR —R -R-_T—+F  BEARRMOKERZREEES HBBARKE2134ET - AREHEE
REBEHER BERERBOHERMSELETHERZHEREHWED  BRREMEBEBES -

L BRBECE-EFRAUARREREET I HE



—zreEg  wagnEsssgan | 39

A E R LB

BURRAY - RETRBETRSZANBERTARMHRFEZTERZ R - A ZELIRNABER(BEHF - EMRRIMEE
M) BRI RHRE - RIVEEREBLEMETRRIEER 2 2 ABUT KR ZETTEM A RS ABERE - A - RKLBDE
TEERVEE T RDRE « RPN E2 RS2 BXEATAIELMREMNZERE -

mEAR

RFSEBRR AR ARNMEB R/ NERE - AN RIS ETRMSR 2 BHERK - @ R MK & A S E P 172
BB AR ERREAEER 2 R RRFEAEREN Y HF - AR - RMESERETDRE R
BEEEN ] WEEBAREARE - LBTEREEREEASRDE « BITEAN SIS RIS SRARER -

ERER
HIFRITRECREBM S - AEBEERZEEFIZUEEFTRNETES - — RN 5 TEXFPZEENA—ZXREAR - REE
BREERRE  AEEEEIRAREBRIFCEPETRS -

JEWBER T AR EEEBRLHEMR Y BEKSERITE RBE—RNER-_E—+F+-_A=1+—0 Bz KZIETE
(B REREHE R ) D 5149 5462,000,0007% 7T 501,000,000/ 7T - AEBUAER U FHREREKIRESE - BEERRDE
RS ZTEER - Al EEEBTEBESEF - KAEETVRIEMRTE Z A RGRERIEWE SRR -

SIRTTEBM S - BHIRTTZ AEFREINTFRRARIIA L ZRITAERSIF RN ZFIRTT - BRBEREAETELHS -
BHRENALHMR R AR -

REAARBEZHEREK BT REREFERER - EFRAOZRIT2ABLE  CEZESREROAEESHERSE
B BHRITERE-EERNZAEREERR - WREFRENFGEERR - ZROTTEHLERREAZBLEEEER
% WEABRECRIEUEERBRTEZARER -

REBE SR

nBERBERMALECAVBREREERMES - XHAELNBSKATT RGN HEERZER - B2 BER BT w1
EREMEREIEARDES - URBETHAIBEY - RMARNKREHEBEELEERERDESRAR - BHmE - HME
FERRE=THZBENEARCERRERSATK - FHME - RMIZERREEARREFREEBTAELEARMZ
KRG - EEREBRZRBEELRBDECBELTBAIMAEAETELANERE2R

BHRTARFPRTEFBERESEBZ —89 - BHRITREERZBIEEE - WD MRBREIR - KD EFREHT
BMER - AtERERARER - LRTTHARXSME - EHRTEESSIRIETETRS  XERERE -

EMRITRBESXEERITEERIIERREE - ZRITZRPESKFIHAUSRBITEEER I HEEHL



140 mnmsnEsmsnss  -—2—+553

JE\E A BE % B i

BEERFERATEIRZRAR
BHRITITEERTAZFANETPRIUMERENRS - ERHEHT - HFEBRZSARIRIT

R A (B LB

BAEBRRESBRTAAFERARKRSREATSEREBMAB 2 RERERE - EFRKEEEMHEE RRRERRIZTIHR
BRAEZIELTRARERN - REEEEEREETHRATE  BRBAAFEEEZRZHHEARE YR LEHRATAZHET
B HEERAERER - HAIEEEYER ETRATAZBRKNS MEEE 2R EERAERER -

FERkK
BFERERFRRARE LHAREEZ I RTISHBE - MUt 3ER ML - WAEEERKREDARSTHEZ 2 Z
FRTSEE  BETFEEEEN - MRMREEETEURESAEABEREXDERPEN RARTISEE « B RIBHET
EHERGEN  MBEMARZEREERIEZSTEIMEZETE  EMAEHEERRENERNTHEE - AEEBKR
BHED I BEIRSHE NG - RS % - BEEEREERAHBHENRT - MRS REFEERE - AR TEINKS
EEERFE -

RAE R

BERBRTEARMAENESHESELEVTEERMSABEEAMNESEMEEZHERR - RE-T—"EA_T—+tF
+-A=+—HZ2ERBM~ BENKEFEEZESTEDRE987,738,00058 7T 2919,172,000/8 7T ° HIERMT B A 52 K KKIR
REFAETEHRE - MRS EEVASRE - NEBBTNHERBEMB AT ZERKRE - TRERERE(NE)EE -

SRk
EMRITZEFEAATRISA e SEREE 2 ESEN - FaBERSBER - RITHEER BBz BRETEET
BASMIAEFERSREEEER -

FRTREREAT LR @M
BEMRIT-ERIGSREERER MR EEBERMTAEEEARRERRE

EXRBBERABRRBAZERNTRERERABEITZERSEE 2@E - AERWBER  BRPINERERE NREEEMN 2ARE
WLX - F T E - ARERELRAEEERRARENTENTEXBRERFEZBHEAR - URERBAEHENER
FrERKR - REREAR  AREFEMBEA(REERETRESERR . &ZEERSH) M BAEREAN(IREEEHBZER
SAEZAPAER)  URHHZEFERNZERIEN  (FREEXRRE—&7 -

BABKARFE R EE-_RBEAZERPEREENGAMBRESE - EBREBRIZOEAER - RERLE - B
BHERRERE X A ESARAGREEEREEEER -



—T-resn  wsmsnussaras (4]

BN dE K

o
o>

fedk

AEEELSREIRBRELEZEEAR  MEFIEKKZBRLMBER  TRNOATRSHEFLER  REEREX
BE - ME RS ERIREL  ANESRRIEUERER - ARERETREBRALBLELSEER/IFEKIN T AR Z

BEHRKEEE

ARE R BOCRA - R REAREEIDMAAEEN —F— 6 A—AE-F—tF+ - A=+ AHHER
R HEREATAREHEE - EINBBRERE - FREREAEBRSERRIH LEOTZLERE - DNHENE
BRMRLRRY R R (Rl R i) -

WMEMERmE 42,525 75 5K 44,427 5 K 86,952°F 7 K
FE AEEBBARRHEZHCESMEZLERE  IEEFZSERESUEE  UHEIRSEENEEERERE -

R EZSHEREREM
AEMEFERAFHEOLT  QERERREE  EHBN - BT - 25  TRASNEHLE - RNFABRBHERER
FEE HERLERCERRENRBEM -

BEZFREMEBEIDHRRZEEY - FRRSEFNERR - ARBRMSEERFNERLIRFER - BOMARFERHE
ANEEE - BRI EMMATRMNET BN ER —(EZERLABBRREMLE -



140 mressasasran

BB~ AL RO

—ZE L FFR

BRAE

o FFIREAF HEFRA
ES - UNi

° /_\/_t&i_l_l

o RAIMBEEMEE

L FE 7 HRRT (S
EHE R
LZEREHE

Sy
/\ =

ﬁ‘—iﬁé?ﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁi

ETIRE
Bl E
ﬁi/\ = ﬁ
RE
EIIERAE
/5N @/é%ﬁ

_

o HEZERM
RS

B RIGELR
R¥%EmER
[B] 5

o @BHIE

A. RIE

ERAREZEE  BRARTRRRAMBERETHBOEZRER  BR(PEARKMBRSRE

REFEFNEZLR) (BRBBRFEFRETERD)  (PEARKMBEEBEMSAREIGE) M(EREEREN SRRE

DralEm)e -

Al. BERD

BERBIBRELEER D HEERRKTER -
C EEREEZBIRRENT

No gt
BERE

BERER
TEREK

A VEREIK

TERR
ALHIE
E

ElRRE Y

o HHARLE -
RIBEREZSH
o ANER
o TR
o ENRFE

/’57&%
CODcr * SS * @A ~ FA MfE -
FREE B SRR K

CODcr * BOD:s
TR EE

Ly k)|

yipesl

AR IN TIRAR - FRSIR R

EERYDH - BEFLER J?Tzkﬁ/ﬂi)?ﬁ*%
W EBERBE LES, R

27 - BEYHE -

HERIEE)
AR
E8h M REk
MEBHAANT

- REER

) (PEARKME

LERRAEEAEEZRSRY (PIIAACYIINO )M —A(LHR(SO,))

BEBR

BRI BB KA IRIRASPIR AT M) T BE YD
BRIBURER R ERIRSN - HERBE KA/ IE N
EITRR  ALBTURE RIER P AT KEEIERR

KT TR HE A5 7K IR R

AR ERERBRIZE 2 Z=HN
KB RIE N REFERERSEDNR
BB BB SRRSO B R ERIE
VBT - EREAREENEKRE
B — DI ERIE




—TtraEg  wpagnEsmsess (43

A2, EIR{ER

BEKEREE

HBxeEkE (W) SEESEKkEM E)
2017 64,234 2017

2016 41,877 2016

BEEEREE

BREEE(TEE) BEERSE(TRER E)
2017 3,867,093 2017

2016 2016

B EERRABEREAMRMGERMBERTEERIET ZHERE - SERHEFHMENTHERGDLER
EEABEEET ©

—HmAERBEREBEEEUIHE

— S bR R E (1) BEE_SMEERE (TR E)
2017 2,591 2017
2016 PX) 2016

HABTEERE B AR - WER— RIS RRHE AR IR S SO B RIR 2 22 - AT EMRFRBZEEER
LERETEAMEMEMLRRER - BERREZANREBEMEREAR LT RAEARORE - JREAR
2 FMSEZ o Bt - RMRARREREBREUBBRMEI KR BR - WBRRERFUKISEES -



144 mnusnasmsnss  -—2—+553

BBE - A LB G

A3.

BEMKBERSEEEUEERE

BEMMEIERRETHRE  FRE &%  ARRIRFERS -

BEMRHEAE () BEEBRE(TR8)

2017 2017 0.2623
2016 2016 0.2686

BAMRSE L Fm RGIER D BEMES - BABRER - HEEEZRVOBLRENA - ERZBERNGANA -

BARLTREAELERZEE  B(RREEHNE) (R2RFEARBHEFERRER) (BEEREZE REA
FEEMRE)  HRRRFETIRHE  PRCKEERERFFE) RIKERRERARFE)NATAREENFES
0 BIECGRE  BERFELZZER HRETETR)  OEDERERISHER

REBERFRAMERNESR - HAE TULERRRENER)  (EREZYEERE)  (BEEYHBEER)ERERE
FFAIGIE - B2 BRRENEE - FEFE - BUS - BREES -

BRERRARER

BERBE—PREIREZIFETER  YKERABREERR - URNKE2ERCLEREE —_STNFCE
BISOT4001 RFE IR ARE - BREAYNSIBZRREEBE - RARS SAMMAIN - SHRBAREHRFERK
RERERFZENTHEBETRR :

o RRETFBERE B IRARAM A RERERS

o ETHRREREZIRILES  EEREBRRALTESRAMIBN

[ ]
W

RRMEEREMREZBRFRE - BEMERFZEERN

o EBMERSERERZEN RO EERIIBREZEE

o EFRNRBIBEMELZRZE R

. SEEBRRBREENZRREIRBER -



= ey wassnEsmsras 145

RRROESEBERTEENEEALEBRTRTNAFERRRIZ — - BABSHERBERNGIIREE - RoE
BRELEMERNER -

BN BENABTETRERRRZNEREE - ERARENERER @ AEERREENAE - CEEZRFERA
=ERMT

B8 A
BMEEESEATER TEREESIEN AT NETER - MALYEELEERNRAR - £RBNAXKRE
HEABBERS  MAZNAHAZRRE LW AD FHIRERREREE  2BRAAEEREWE -

RAEE » ARFARFIKEN D RBHAEIRR224 T (ZF—RF : 1,060T %) * HEZ —ALREEBYNRELD
21,076 F = (ZF—7RF : 5,089TF )  hAEBKEME —T—"FRBEZARABRNAET T REBMARR 2 AFE
A ABRUERENRIZA - fEut 2R A ENRIE - B FEdl 2 AR -

BHAE

WMAEEMEREEes - MEMBERE  ToEDLERIEDESRARE - B - TEHE - REIRERBARE/EER
N o MARRZBRRTIESMARERRMERARZAEARE  TEAERAREBSARES THHLR - RE
F O BRAENFHENREERSERRK24E26E2H - HOEFHNREE -

BEIFKE
BATRAFREAREN  SBREEBTERS  BIBRINERELNTABRSRREL - WIRHEFERER
BERFRAME -

ERVHRBEEAXA
wEEEEANA  RABFITHIRERNS  YRHHHERENDKES - URDED -

HEAMOREA
BAERARIMARE  BAOERERRARE - BMERBHEER - THRHMPTEMHR MR AREETRE - £
BRERAHERNIAREETRIIEENATRE - REETTEREENNERTIEEZRZRE  RESENORAREA

—MRBEM EHFLAL -

BB
HP=EMRESNE M ERERALARZBT A - ZEMRIAREBFA SR ZRIETIR DI -



146 mumsnasmsnss  -—2—+553

BB~ AL RO

B.

#

B1

&=

. BR

BMEE  —ZREEN ARS8 TER  HEEABECLEREALRERERBRUHEEEZ - R_T—tF+=
A=+—8 HEMENPERMIEASHS736E2BET(ZE—RE+-_A=+1—0 :3,720%) - X&EE7ETH
Bk B NRIMRINRFRIE - R RS 2 B R AGETREmZ/ES

4 Bl B 51 F oM
20.9% 4.2% 0.2%
28.6%
25.7%
4
79.1% 41.3%
® 58T 782 ® 18205 961 40-49%% 1,069
ZBT 2,953 30-39%% 1,542 @ 50-59%% 156
® 6O L 7
1 B b 51
Aotk
BET 782 20.9% 812 21.8%
ZET 2,953 79.1% 2,908 78.2%

18-2975% 961 25.7% 1,451 39.0%
30-395% 1,542 41.3% 1,600 43.0%
40-4975% 1,069 28.6% 573 15.4%
50-597% 156 4.2% 88 2.4%

60mx LA £ 7 0.2% 8 0.2%




= ey waasnEsmsras 47

DERAFZTHRE

BMAGEETERER AR - MEHAERAF 2 THERE - RMEEFBBESERHEFTRHT SRS 2B
ABRTARRBEAAZ R SEERE - LA EEBETEB S (LA THAEET - BEN - RABEREEFES
FHERFE SR - HER - B RMEMEMBNELSE - HERARIFEL - RARBELERSGER L 2IBTT
B TREEHMER RS

TEREFEPEH 2B
BMERET YR BREELENER —FKE -

BMEEZS@BTEZ2EEPR THES R THRELEFEZES -

WEEARARMN - E—tFRARRZERHHEIREZREREET O REREEDS - WEERAEKII LR -
WEE SRS - RMCK LR - EMREBABEINTHED - kY - FEEHE  BFREMERKE B
A AREAE - AR ZERBHE - SREK - ¥ PEHR - EEF - KX BF - B PERE B
B REE BEE O SEREN O BEK  hERE3cEABHE MENEE  FRETRFRIERIEENTE R
TEREFREN - BBHEERLHOXBERE  BELBENEMAKREEE  EERMAGES T 2M0ER - IRk
BN tRSEKAERSRITEREERY - RERERREETIRE  AEETRRELETRE —R2N0ED -

'@ WA
3 % aale
] ' ' |
i

s (KT SIS EF I AR




148 mussumsmsrArs -—Tt55%

BBE - A LB G

BTIRHERERN

BAIRMAE TRAFMFEN R - URBE THASENRINANEOTIERER - HMFELRBESEREN - ]
FERMBAROERNBERME - PIMEERE - SNE - FEFR - 2EFBRE ER - &R REREGER - &
MEMBEEMRE % - RETIRHUBEFHRE LR LIGE - /28 -

[EREY | —ERASEMEANTREXL - RE—FERE ZHERLXIC - EAEAARRS,000,0007T BEIHE
BRUESES  NEPDAERENES - EEZESESNZ R BRRZESES NEALERREERENERLT
B ZESESTEERESR  BEENKBIERRE



—e—tas%  whassEeEsras (49

B2. @ERZZE
BB BRETIRERLE AP ERRRTRHUMEFERERLZENTIESH  LERRMNEERE - RAEX
UBBONEEFELBER  BRTERETARERERZE2NRE - HREFERBRSELTERS  BRABRE

EZBATREBR THRAES - —RME - RPNV EFEREVL2EHER  UWHENHASE  FHRREERLER
1EHIEE o

KERECESHERREL 2 EEE X (OHSAS) 18001HRE - REEMCESH  RRETTHRERELET
- BERRMBRAETRERESERE  RERERBENFARERRGUEREESRIHAEREERENG
MR WERE - A THRE B ZHERRL RS -

R-E—tF  ERERTEREMECHEYR  RIBBRRTERER0 (ZFT—RX%F :30R) -

RGEFEEERTE RAEERRERERT O (B EE2016F EIREEMIREBRY - IWEEAEERUREITERE+
Bl2030 )R RIME ] SEERETEBEENFORE TEEFRERENER  BREEEXMBCEUCHER
o BHERE  CENE  RENEEARERSUGEIEES  WHELETHABENSMERERBER AR
MRHAIEER RGN - BREERFERETIE  €E%2 8  FENDRETIERE -

BT EE R BEASEARACEY - MAETRYFEBRNEETIERE

KBEZHERLARALT ‘

b2 B i
Designaten by
i Corivw o Vst
ERTIMES S

HNBARETLSALT
Food Salety Grades Motificotion

B
@

!. NECESIEREETE
et ———




150 mnmsnasmsnss -—2—+553

BBE - A LB G

B3. & EKkiZd
B EEZEAZRRKENRAREPZE - Bt - BMBHET —ETREE T RMFEERIRE - BREEELIR
TR BEAT -

BMBOABH 2 BEMS AR T  BUARRTREEAMRESEEND  EEMEEZHE - Bt - HAHRESEK
EREPIRFT ZIBIREAEA B T 2 EHKF - RIERENB TARIZ - Z250| - KEEFII RITHREREHIR
12 o BPIBBEIITRAE - oML - BEFFL  tIEHBIFIRAR - ZEHIREAFEMERLSHEL
7 BENR  BREIREENATERULARENTFRNERZE -

%F‘]ﬁ%ﬁ%Iﬁ'&%iﬁlf’ﬁﬁ{imﬁfé%ﬁWﬁBﬁiﬁiﬁ?l\ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ%‘fziﬂm%ﬁ%' i E’“E*Eﬁi MR R F
BB AR - FA - MERBABS ETEZZIRE - ATREZEREIEIIEE ARG - FAIE A B m R
BIEm 3T 2 BB TR ﬁﬁﬁﬂ@\\ﬂs%%%&zmﬁ%‘

BEEZBIZHENT :
o HMEINERFERISECZIDFIRABNGEE  UHPHEFREENTIERS  UT2HAEBIERE - UK
REEZER  @ERDEXL

o MERAERIRUAMIREREETEZEY

o WEEIRLTH2HBARRTFPIRELERMHB 2 BEAEIIRIE -

o BHRTRERRIMAS2IMFERNR ZAABIRBRMIFI - URREERHRE 7 I A ED =K
¥ R ESIKER TP ERENERTIERRNA SRS R LT 18 REEN TEREENRIMERE &

s TREABEZESETERRE UIMHEFHERETREENG  URAFERQREEMEsMERTEGHZ
ENPENERBY  BREANEHBERER LBETE  5SEBRBDTELEREEEHAERB ZAEA
@ o

l!

¥




—zresg  wpasnssmseas 5]

T F R IRE6,651 /N 0 B I AIRIEQ, 2909 AR (ZF—NF ¢ HEHIRFER7,074/ B - 55 EIIAK10,364 A

5 .

BT EEEER B2 A IAR

16.5%
@ THEEAE 1,537
18.5% HEFITAB 1,720
T
35.8% HER L 2,716
® HEAEBE 3,326
(292%

BFINAR

Bkt
TREEAB 1,537 16.5% 1,088 10.5%
HERMAE 1,720 18.5% 1,855 17.9%
FERT 2,716 29.2% 2,718 26.2%
HEAB 3,326 35.8% 4,703 45.4%

BB E T ERIEE - M8 T2 NEREERT 2 HERIZ NG - ATEEHBIMRRERN - REBSELT I RHE
EENIF - EETABHREER LN  SBREXAERENNER - NRHHEEENER IR -

B4. & TR
RE#mBRR AT PEARKMBESENE) Y EBIESSHATIENET - BREERETREHET -

&

=

iy



152 mressasaspas —T—+554%

BB~ AL RO

B5. fEgEEE
E(ftEREEREEL2EN)  EREERHERNFAAEMERNMHERN L2 HEMESHAERRERN LS
A - AERERHERZIKHERL2HENK L2 HERR)  AFREESF —EHHERETLRE2ER -

BB D NHERHE

H
E
H_
-
-

B6. EmE
RUTSEEREEERNBERRY  CANAEESRARRAREETIE - ARDEREXRERL B4+ RE SR
FEPAFEENENSEL 2 BEERHERAER - E4REDABERTIRMHEERELHEERBRRE -

mEZE - AHELEGIBRERR

HERER AZER BHBRREE
REAE MEITE WG ARBT - ME AFBUEHART ZRWFE . 1 RBERRTS
= BE- BR FEHERE AUBERBAT EHRE BEBREE
KK HEF BELSTREAT
RYPERLEREAT 2 HITREHE-
mELE AEWE- RETE RELIERCE G TEHEEA mmEE
L EDIE AFEE HERERE

ME ~ HRZE BEm BERIHRE ERRESR HRERREZE

BT EHR BREE

>
N
/
i
HF




B7.

B8.

T rEey SRagnEsmssas |53

RES

ERERAFR MELR INEEER  BREEHEARIMAEEE] - RTHEER - RORZEREEES) -
BEM BB - REHEEERAT - BEELEREEG 2 ERER  SEEHERMAERMN — fr_
;jiﬂi_jm1m/\mmél\ﬂ;$§ﬁ °

BEEFTHETEREENLG 2A BRBTECELLETHIEER - TER - #ER - AL » UHIE T8
EERHNRETIR

o  ERNEEm MEMEEER SIEETFME-RIEEHE  KHELRB2BEETR -

o HNFPEFEIEEATER  LAMBHINRETHITHE KB ERER  VBSHRRENER  HEEAR
EITER - BRTELE -

o EUTEBNHMBERNE MHEABEENE  BBAMBE  LLERE  BERELZE AFATEES
1ERH -

o HMEINBBLIKRBEBETHE  EMEEIONABIEIIT  MALEULMBEET  ETIRREBHE -

BARNINBER  BIEERR TRABNEEILSEESZBAAREER  REEEME -

HERE
BMRERTHEER - BB ARRNERLRER -

AEEE=ETFERERSYE  (FA—BAEREMLEEEOMERENE
ER - TEFRAFERLR BT BRI AR FRIRETRE - BEEEM
BRI - KPBEATLRR - RIGEHEA2017HEGE b - BBELEX
SRI(QF20FHERB20MBEAMIARIKRE - KBMEMBARNT
BREAREX - BAAR T tFRBBFITRERITHRRERRRE
FMETBBS) REARNBEFHKEAL - PBURBAL - KERERA
RESEHBHHBALEMEL ZREER - Ut/ - BEBEFKRKE2017H
HEEEE M6 -

IHE

EE




154 muesxmsmsrars  -—T-t55%

BBE - A LB G

AEEEB2EZEHERABEDEY AR REHBERULERE  HBHSESRER -

&

BRI

ft
R

ZEBRR

[—#+NE]

FEBREE—EREESHESA —#T/\F]  BFEXERLZBESHETPRELERESSAERRER
WEERANZNRECEEER  BEEMMIR T\ - BZZETNFEENIIMBURDEERITNF - Rt HIED
H1B0R RE » I IEKIFEENZEARZHNZYRE ERMMABRE - RIBIIN  KENEOER T SFE
HREWMEMALIIIRG - E-T—EFEFEIFHIIRF 108K - HE-T—tFEK - FE A —# T N\FIER
BRHARE2108 T -

e

L] ‘—!1‘-"-!-
i

BB E TRIE - HLERARLZEEAALBENXRELEAAER  SAEATA2EZTEY  BEPHX
AKFENAREBHA - Bt oS BRESTRE  BR2EAERETEDEREALE —SNAIEEE - &
BELEROBE



= ey wassnEs@sRas |55

XEHE
o 197TFEZE[INEEAESLE/NE ]| - 20135 H7F[2014-2018 B HAEF LN R BEHB N F1E] - BEAR
BEOBTLANMESRREMRE  PERBE RHEMBBRE

AN
& +— R F A T

o 1005FHHTAERMAEAE  WH2003F W AERE —REPARK

WAL
—E—tF\A-HAR - BERETAERETHE K RESRENE Y 0 BLGE RSB REST
f o




156 mussxmsmsrars -—T—t55%

B e AR

ENEAS W . . . . . um

. EBETRIBRYN BRI FReETEN el Y
e B
. REEUCRBTABKEEE - CRMBARIEER  EHARSE g | AcEhRREe
HER - ERAN SRR SN RESTAEER £ it e 8
f : 1-5’»_*1-1‘:- =
. EREMEHGRTAI 2B ERE L] S e g |

BEEEEL

RUTEITEERB Y MER T ¥ IR AMEBER UL - TERFEAEEZE11,280.60F 5K « BYEEERRE®D
#91,6001F - EEKEMEEETARRAMMAL SR - EREXLEERERNERELR - oM - ALRARORBRITERKE
RESE SRR TR R — T — N\ FE N




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

IBDO

B 2B S

Tel: +8522218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

EiE © +8522218 8288
{$H © +85228152239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYCHAMP WATCH & JEWELLERY GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Citychamp Watch
& Jewellery Group Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 162 to 329, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of
its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
("HKSASs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Impairment assessment on goodwill and intangible assets
Refer to notes 32 and 31 to the consolidated financial statements
and the significant accounting policies in notes 4.6 and 4.12 to the
consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had goodwill and intangible assets
with carrying amounts (before current year's impairment assessment) of
HK$925,036,000 and HK$136,514,000 respectively arising from the acquisitions of
bank, financial and watch businesses.

Management will perform impairment assessment on the amount of goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually, and will perform impairment
assessment when there is an indication that an intangible asset with definite useful
lives may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, management
assessed the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. These assets were allocated to
cash generating units (“CGU"), and the recoverable amount of each CGU was
determined by management based on value-in-use calculations using cash flow
projections.

The impairment test involves significant judgements and assumption by the
management underly the value-in-use calculation.

Management concluded that, based on the impairment assessment, impairment
losses on goodwill of HK$19,000,000 and intangible assets of HK$123,378,000
have been recognised for the year respectively.

How the matter was addressed in our audit
Our procedures on the management’s impairment assessment on goodwill and
intangible assets included:

(i)  Assessing the reasonableness of discount rates and growth rates applied in
determining the recoverable amount;

(i) Challenging the reasonableness of other key assumption based on our
knowledge of the business and industry; and

(i) Checking input data to supporting evidence, such as approved budgets and
considering the reasonableness of these budgets.

Revenue recognition relating to sales of goods

Refer to note 7 to the consolidated financial statements and the
significant accounting policies in note 4.21 to the consolidated financial
statements

A substantial portion of the Group’s revenue was derived from sales of watches
and timepieces.

For sales of watches and timepieces, the amount of revenue recognised during
the year is dependent on the point in time the ownership transfers from the
Group to the customers.

We identified the recognition of revenue relating to sales of goods as key audit
matter because revenue is one of the key performance indicators of the Group
and there is a significant inherent risk over the recognition of revenue by the
management to meet specific targets or expectations.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit
Our procedures on the revenue recognition relating to sales of goods included:

()  Assessing, on a sample basis, whether sales transactions recorded
during the financial year had been recognised properly by inspecting the
transactions selected with relevant underlying documentations;,

(i) assessing, on a sample basis, whether sales transactions before and
after the financial year end had been recognised in the appropriate
period by comparing the transactions selected with relevant underlying
documentations; and

(i) reviewing if there are any significant adjustments to revenue during
the reporting period, understanding the reasons for such adjustments
and comparing the details of the adjustments with relevant underlying
documentations.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in discharging their
responsibilities in the regard.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with the terms of our engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lui Chi Kin
Practising Certificate Number P06162
Hong Kong, 28 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #Z&2mWBAR
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE=—ZT—+F+=_A=+—HILFE
2017 2016
—E-tf “E-RE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
L= TERr e
Interest income from banking business PATEBZ T BHA 120,604 26,934
Interest expenses from banking business BITEBZFERZ (25,612) (8,951)
Net interest income from banking business RITERZFIEWANFE 7a 94,992 17,983
Service fees and commission income from banking BITEBZRBEERASKA
business 307,041 95,896
Service fees and commission expenses from banking BITEBZRBE LAY
business (94,425) (23,301)
Net service fees and commission income RITERZBREERAZRA
from banking business FE 7b 212,616 72,595
Trading income from banking business RITERZXZBWA 7c 65,227 18,902
Service fees and commission income from SRMEBZREERFASWA
financial business 7d 9,307 -
Interest income from financial business EREBZFEWA 7d 128 -
Sales of goods from non-banking and FRTRERMEBCER
financial businesses HEWA 7e 2,583,495 2,811,352
Rental income from non-banking and FRTREMER AR
financial businesses 7e 16,936 19,123
Total revenue HWBA 2,982,701 2,939,955
Cost of sales from non-banking and financial businesses ~ JE$R1TR & RIEH 7 SEE M A (1,226,494) (1,296,518)
Other ordinary income and other net gains Hib s A R st
or losses BRI 8 1,300,392 63,165
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHER (800,923) (841,444)
Administrative expenses THER (774,011) (648,477)
Share of loss of joint ventures [ElEaEtXER 26 (1,159) -
Share of profit of associates il =N gl 27 20,711 23,134
Finance costs from non-banking business FRTEBCNBER 9 (68,453) (79,447)
Profit before income tax BRETEBADRR 10 1,432,764 160,368
Income tax expense FERiAY " (221,566) (96,528)
Profit for the year KEEHR 1,211,198 63,340
Other comprehensive income HthZ2EBA
ltem that will not be subsequently reclassified TERABRENHEE RN
to profit or loss BB 1BE
- Remeasurement of net defined benefit obligations ~ENETRENEDEE 15.2 14,368
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified AR BRENHYEE R SBECE
to profit or 10ss H
— Exchange differences on translation to presentation — R 2R U [
currency 233,906 (226,038)
— Release of exchange reserve to profit or loss upon —REEMNBARIERRINE
disposal of subsidiaries REDERNEE 12 (2,809) 4,701
- Share of exchange differences on translation of —[E(RBENREN 5
associates 27 96 (112)
— Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial -t ESREEATEE
assets 23 (5,041) (75,210)
226,152 (296,659)
Other comprehensive income for the year FEEHMEEKA 241,338 (282,291)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEEEKRALLE 1,452,536 (218,457)




consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income #H&2EKRAR

Note
fiizE
Profit for the year attributable to: R AT EEARFERR
Owners of the Company ARREAAN
Non-controlling interests R
Total comprehensive income for the year ATATEEREEZE
attributable to: WA
Owners of the Company ARRHEEA
Non-controlling interests RS
Earnings per share attributable to owners AATREEAELEERER
of the Company 14
- Basic %
- Diluted —#

2017
“Z—tF
HK$'000
TER

1,170,484
40,714

1,211,198

1,395,850
56,686

1,452,536

HK26.91 cents 1l

HK26.87 cents 1l
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2016
ZTRF
HK$'000
FET

36,703
27,137

63,840

(227,203)
8,752

(218,457)

HKO0.84 cent /&1l

HKO0.84 cent 71l
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #Z&B#&ikn®&
FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2017 R=Z—+F+=A=+—8H
Notes
P 5
Assets BE
Cash and deposits Be MIFR 7
Due from clients FEUE P RIE 18
Due from banks FEWERTTFAIE 18
Trading portfolio investments RHEEIE 19
Income tax recoverable A EFrIS TR
Derivative financial assets MEEREE 20
Trade receivables FEUER R 21
Inventories FE 22
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESREE 23
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 24
Short-term investments FEHIRE 25
Interests in joint ventures Frih& & En 26
Interests in associates PGB A ez 27
Property, plant and equipment M - BE R 28
Investment properties RE-K7/ES 29
Prepaid land lease payments TER T A S RKIE 30
Intangible assets mLEE 31
Goodwill EES 32
Deferred tax assets REBIAEE 41
Other assets Hih&E 33
Total assets nEE
Liabilities =N
Due to banks FERTERTTRIE
Due to clients JERTE P IE 34
Derivative financial liabilities TEEHRBE 20
Trade payables FEATER IR 35
Corporate bonds NSIIEE 36
Income tax payables FERTETISHE
Borrowings EPET 37
Provisions & 38
Subordinated debt IRARIETS 39
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIEE R a
Other liabilities Hib B & 40

Total liabilities
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2017 2016
—E—tF —TREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
7,420,678 5,066,901
1,011,516 627,809
5,921,878 5,295,369
641,031 197,089
10,133 9,693
4,680 2,338
506,287 461,585
2,027,191 1,996,187
488,368 351,352
1,138,704 338,709
= 112,969
5,117 -
99,648 88,841
1,027,303 948,022
125,384 107,779
51,083 59,042
13,136 124,904
906,036 862,834
6,900 10,741
450,598 593,656
21,855,671 17,255,820
3,042 3,007
14,270,089 10,393,047
35,656 2,050
305,798 349,837
732,978 692,127
101,985 87,654
583,269 1,190,340
721 532
95,674 83,345
8,188 33,196
570,145 567,995
16,707,545 13,403,130
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2017 2016
—E—tF —TREF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FosE FHET FHET
Equity R
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7Z& 2 T#HE A EEERE
Share capital ik 42 435,032 434,682
Reserves 1] 44 4,369,849 3,198,199
4,804,881 3,632,881
Non-controlling interests IEE AR T 343,245 219,809
Total equity ERAE 5,148,126 3,852,690
Total liabilities and equity EERERSELE 21,855,671 17,255,820

The consolidated financial statements on pages 162 to 329 were approved and R E162E 398 2 G BRER T — NE=
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2018 and are signed A -+ /\HEEZSSENEETE  WHA N ES

on its behalf by: REEE -
Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang
EERE mEX
Director Director

EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #4RZ&fEREEK
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-—Z—+4+_A=+—HBILFE
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
NG 1IN 3
Share Share Goodwill Investment Non-
Share premium option Other arising on Statutory Exchange  revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital account* reserve* reserve*  consolidation* reserve* reserve* reserve* profits* Total interests equity
Rt RERH 58K EE REEH
e R R R ELER e AERRE fife REERr &5t FERER EafE
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HKS'000
FEr FEr TiEn Tin AT AT Fhr i i Fhr Fhr FEr
(note 42) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44)
(Btza2) (Ftztad) (Ftztad) s (Pstad) (Pstad) (Pztas) (Mztas)
Balance at 1 January 2016 RZB-AF
-f-Rzéh 440,938 s 2038 269 (15,300 30,581 (44,588) 197,75 2,567,565 4,043,253 191,234 4,234,487
Transactions with owners Mfﬁ AR5
Repurchase of ordinary shares BELER (6,544) (68907) - - - - - - - (75451 - (75451)
Proceeds from shares issued Under %ﬁfﬁ EROEEEAR
share option scheme RFEHE 28 648 - - - - - - - 936 - 936
Exercise of share options i RERGE - ] 37 - - - - - - - - -
Disposal of a subsiciary HE-THEAR - - - - - - - - - - 61212) 61212)
Arising from the acaisition of subsiciaries EERRENEAT - - - - - - - - - - 98,851 98,851
2015 fingl ividend (note 13) “T-RERERS
(HizE13) - - - - - - - - (108,654) (108,654) - (108,654)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests AFERES RS - - - - - - - - - - (17,816) (17,81¢)
Total transactions with owners AREARSEE (6.256) (67822) 437 - - - - - (108,634) (183.169) 1983 (163.346)
Comprehensive income 2EUA
Profit for the year TERER - - - - - - - - 3,703 3,703 2137 63800
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit obligations
- - - - - - - - 13876 13876 19 14,368
Exchange differences on translation to *#Eiz
presentation currency i’aE - - - - - - (207,183) - - (207,188) (18:850) (226038)
Release of exchange reserve to proft or REERBAR GRS
Joss upon disposal of subsidiaries NEREZETGER - - - - - - 4701 - - 470 - 4701
Share of exchange differences on EEHENRENZE
translation of associates - - - - - - (1) - - (12) - (12)
Change in fair value of avalable-for-sale financial
assets j - - - - - - - (75,183 - (75,183) 21 (75210
Total comprehensive income REEREUAEE
for the year - - - - - - (2025%9) (75183 50579 (207,003) 8752 (218.451)
Appropriation to statutory reserve BRTFTREES - - - - - 29567 - - (29567) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2016 and RZB-AE
1 January 2017 TZA=+-BR
“3-tf-A-8
268 434,682 713,749 1,601 2692 (15,300 60,148 (247,187) 12573 2479923 3632881 219809 3852690
Transactions with owners REEARS
Proceeds from shares issued under RERERAETE
share option scheme ﬁmx FEE 30 788 - - - - - - - 118 - 1138
Exercise of share options - 531 (31) - - - - - - - - -
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - 2,145 2,145
Partial deemed disposal of nterests in #9 WW%WE DAIERS
subsidiaries without loss of control MRk - - - (2935 - - - - - (2935) 33743 30,808
Acquisition of non-controling interests [l £z ?“ﬂ%&@ - - - 4,537) - - - - - 4,537) (11,556) (16,093)
2016 Special dividend (note 13.1)
(M - (386¢) - = - - - - (213650) 217518) - 217518)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests rﬂ;ﬂ@ﬂﬁgéﬁmﬁi - - - - - - - - - - (17,630) (17,630)
Capitaliniection from non-controling interests R EFEmRER 218 - - - - - - - - - - 10,048 10,048
Total transactions with owners REEARGEE 30 (2547) (531) 7472 - - - - (213,650) (223,850) 66,750 (157,100)
Comprehensive income 2ERA
Profit for the year TEEER - - - - - - - - 1,170,484 1170484 Qo4 1211198
Other comprehensive income EH2EUA
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations  EFstBREEAEF - - - - - - - - 16,162 16,162 978) 15,188
Exchange differences on translation to BERGIEHEEL
presentation currency EizE - - - - - - 216,965 - - 216965 16,941 233906
Release of exchange reserve to profit or loss upon - IMHEMBAFER
disposal of subsiciaries DEREZETHER - - - - - - 2809 - - 2.809) - 2809
Share of exchange differences on translation of BB AAE Y £8
associates - - - - - - % - - 9% - 9%
Change in fair value of avallable-for-sale financial ~ Wit E S REE
assets ATEES - - - - - - - (5,048) - (5,008) 7 (5001)
Total comprehensive income FEEREUAEE
for the year - - - - - - 24,052 (5,048) 1,186,646 1,395,850 56,686 1452536
Appropriation to statutory reserve BRTHEHRES - - - - - 31,045 - - (31,045) - - -
Release of statutory reserve upon disposal of -~ RHEHBATE
subsiciaries FRETHRES - - - - - (115) - - 115 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 Hog-tE
TZR=t-B2EH 435032 202 1,070 1520 (15,300 078 (32,935) 17,525 3421989 4,804,881 343,245 5148126
*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$4,369,849,000  *  ZZEEEH %ﬂ}ﬂ{%ﬁé\,ﬁ]ﬁ&ﬁk/ﬁi‘% N2 iR EiE

(2016: HK$3,198,199,000) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

4,369,849,000/ 7T (= F

—754F :3,198,199,000/8 7T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #Z&8B4RER
CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE=—ZT—+F+_A=+—HILFE
2017 2016
—EB—tF ZEREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Pt FTHEx FET
Cash flows from operating activities REEBELECHESRE
Profit before income tax B PS5 A& A 1,432,764 160,368
Adjustments for: P
Depreciation and amortisation s M E 122,797 115,642
Provision and impairment losses B MR E 1B 198,933 86,057
Net (surplus)/deficit on revaluation of B EWMEZ
investment properties (&) /B4 T8 29 (17,605) 3,897
Share of profit of associates (R N B A 27 (20,711) (23,134)
Share of loss of joint ventures [Eih & E R 1,159 -
Bank and other interest income from ERITREMEB 2 RITR
non-banking and financial businesses HAF S A 8 (9,723) (22,453)
Finance costs from non-banking business FERITETG 2 B T5 & A 9 68,453 79,447
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and HEYE  BMELREEZ
equipment (Was ),/ FtE 8 (1,711) 328
Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds BORRES W= 8 = (312)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries REMBRRZ (W), EiE 12 (1,382,042) 28,699
Dividend income SR ON (4,842) (6,916)
Operating profit before working capital changes BBEBE S 2 KR 387,472 421,623
Increase/(decrease) in due to clients FE B P Rgg i,/ Cmd) 3,294,092 (1,195,865)
(Increase)/decrease in due from clients EREFFIEGEM), W (346,798) 119,201
Decrease in due to banks FERTERITRIE R (122) (16,557)
Increase in due from banks JEWTERTT R IEIE AN (344,243) (177,308)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables FEUBR R (3E40), i (35,523) 118,394
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL,(3Em) 10,592 (169,263)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets Hith & 2= (5 0), R (211,580) 15,048
(Increase)/decrease in derivative financial assets PTHESRMBEGEM), R (2,199) 9,516
Increase/(decrease) in derivative PTESmABEMN (k)
financial liabilities 33,606 (14,616)
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables FEREERCRA), 12 (39,539) 33,573
(Increase)/decrease in trading portfolio RHEEIECEM), B
investments (443,429) 179,365
Increase in other liabilities Hh B EIEN 50,025 66,426
Cash generated from/(used in) operations s gsEL (A 2SS 2,352,354 (610,463)
Income tax paid EASFTSH (87,327) (94,269)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REXBEL (BF)Z
operating activities B2 /7 2,265,027 (704,732)
Cash flows from investing activities RETBHELEZRESRE
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEME - B KR - B
equipment, intangible assets and brand name BERDMZEHREIIE 12,177 730
Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARESRAFE 12 1,560,381 47,161
Dividends received B AR S 24,842 6,916
(Increase)/decrease in held-to-maturity Investments 5 Z= B HI& & (32 40) 74> (773,608) 9,596
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Notes
BaE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYE - BFERE&E - B
intangible assets, prepaid land lease payments BE - BN HEERER
and convertible bond investment AIERESRE
Capital injection for joint ventures AN ETE 26
Deposits paid for acquisition of subsidiaries BERBEHBARZES
Consideration paid for acquisition of subsidiary BB B AR B RHRE
Interest received from non-banking and financial ERTRERERZ
businesses = EPS)
Proceeds received from disposal of brand name HEmBELBE WATEIE
Decrease in short-term investments EEIRE R
Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries UWEEBI B A TR &R AR5 49
Proceeds from disposal of treasury notes and bills & &5 L EZE 1S58
(Increase)/decrease in available-for-sales AEEESREEGEN), SR
financial assets
Net cash generated from investing activities K& ZEEL>HE/F8H
cash flows from financing activities BETEELEZHETRE
Proceeds from shares issued under IREREBAR (D =T 2l
share option scheme BTN FT1S 3k I8
Proceeds from disposal of interests in subsidiaries &M B A T T IEIEARE RS
to non-controlling interest Z S 50E 50
Proceeds from sales of repurchased corporate SHERRE A RGBS FTEHIE
bonds
Acquisition of non-controlling interest U B8 JEIR RS A 25 50
Repurchase of ordinary share BB RE Ak
Interest paid 2T
Proceeds from borrowings BEMEHRIE
Repayment of borrowings EBER
Dividends paid to the owners of the Company ERNARRRHEEAZRE 13.1
Dividends paid to the non-controlling interests B IR R 2 IR B
Capital injection in subsidiaries by VRS TE S
non-controlling interests BB A )
Repurchase of corporate bonds BRAAES 36
Increase/(decrease) in subordinated debt KA ERS R, CRi)
Net cash used in financing activities BETEEFHEFE
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents RERRESEEYILINTFE
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—B—BZBEERBELEEY
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net EXRSEETHE
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December RW+=-—A=+—-AZE&K
HeEEY
Analysis of balances of cash and RERASEEVERDIN
cash equivalents
cash and deposits REREXR 17
Cash held on behalf of clients REFZEEZHS 17
Bank overdrafts RITEX 37

2017

—
HK$'000
FHET

(202,252)
(6,276)

9,723

112,969
71,295

(133,817)
675,434

1,138

30,808

392
(16,093)

(68,282)
136,573
(703,737)
(217,516)

(17,630)

40,048

16,627
(797,672)

2,142,789
4,949,188
274,235

7,366,212

7,373,427
47,251
(54,466)

7,366,212
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2016
ZE—RF
HK$'000
FBT

(167,043)
(13,000)
(11,638)

22,453
5,000
22,422
4,620,984
617,285

2,477
5,163,343

(75,451)
(73,080)
709,489
(563,092)
(108,654)
(17,816)

(1,697)
(812)

(130,177)

4,328,434
836,065
(215,311)

4,949,188

5,066,901

(117,713)
4,949,188
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED  4R& B B#RER M5
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HZE=—ZT—+F+_A=+—HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Cayman Islands. Its registered office
address is P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, South Church Street, Grand
Cayman, Cayman Islands and its principal place of business is Units 1902-
04, Level 19, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong. The Company's shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

During the year, the principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the "Group”) include:

- Manufacturing and distribution of watches and timepieces,
- Property investments; and
- Banking and financial businesses.

The Group has completed the acquisition of entire equity interest in Shun
Heng Securities Limited (“Shun Heng") and Hong Kong Metasequoia Capital
Management Limited (“Metasequoia Capital”) in February 2017.

In September 2017, the Group has completed the disposal of the entire
equity interest in Seti Timber Industry (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. and its
subsidiaries (“Seti Timber Group”) at the consideration of RMB1,513,515,000
(approximately HK$1,762,703,000). The disposal constituted a discloseable
transaction of the Company pursuant to the listing rules, details of which
were contained in the announcements of the Company dated 23 March
2017 and 28 March 2017. In December 2017, the Group has completed the
disposal of the 51% equity interest in Gold Vantage Industrial Limited and its
subsidiaries (together as “Gold Vantage Group”) to its associate Fair Future
Industrial Limited (“Fair Future”) at the consideration of HK$5,100.

Other than the aforementioned transactions, there was no other significant
change in the Group's operations during the year.

The Group’s principal places of the business are in Hong Kong, Switzerland,
United Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC").
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS")

(@) Adoption of new or revised HKFRSs - effective 1

January 2017

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following new or revised standards, amendments and interpretations
(the "new or revised HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“"HKICPA"), which are relevant to and
effective for the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning on 1 January 2017:

Disclosure Initiative

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses

Amendments to HKAS 7
Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 7 - Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure that will enable
users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising
from financing activities.

The adoption of the amendments has led to the additional disclosure
presented in the notes to the consolidated cash flows statement.

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred tax assets and
clarify some of the necessary considerations, including how to account
for deferred tax assets related to debt instruments measured of fair
value.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these consolidated
financial statements as the clarified treatment is consistent with the
manner in which the Group has previously recognised deferred tax
assets.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle -
Amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

The amendments issued under the annual improvements process
make small, non-urgent changes to standards where they are
currently unclear. They include amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities, to clarify that the disclosure requirements
of HKFRS 12, other than the requirements to disclose summarised
financial information, also apply to an entity’s interests in other entities
classified as held for sale or discontinued operations in accordance
with HKFRS 5, Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations.

2.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

(@)

(b)

Adoption of new or revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2017 (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle -
Amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities (continued)

The adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 12 has no impact on these
consolidated financial statements as the latter treatment is consistent
with the manner in which the Group has previously dealt with
disclosures relating to its interests in other entities classified as held
for sale or discontinued operations in accordance with HKFRS 5.

New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to the
Group's consolidated financial statements, have been issued but are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group.

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSS 2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards!

Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments
in Associates and Joint Ventures'

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture?

Transfers of Investment Property’

Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions’

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 40
Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation?

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers'

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS
15)!

Leases?

Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

3 The amendments were originally intended to be effective for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date has now
been deferred/removed. Early application of the amendments of the
amendments continue to be permitted.

(b)
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. #K#4¥

: . . BEBHEEA(EAH
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") (continued) R &
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(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) SEMEEKRER ZHEFT HEEET

are not yet effective (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle -
Amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

The amendments issued under the annual improvements process
make small, non-urgent changes to standards where they are currently
unclear. They include amendments to HKFRS 1, First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, removing transition
provision exemptions relating to accounting periods that had already
passed and were therefore no longer applicable.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle -
Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures

The amendments issued under the annual improvements process
make small, non-urgent changes to standards where they are
currently unclear. They include amendments to HKAS 28, Investments
in Associates and Joint Ventures, clarifying that a Venture Capital
organisation’s permissible election to measure its associates or joint
ventures at fair value is made separately for each associate or joint
venture.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) - Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to be recognised
when an entity sells or contributes assets to its associate or joint
venture. When the transaction involves a business the gain or l0ss is
recognised in full, conversely when the transaction involves assets
that do not constitute a business the gain or l0ss is recognised only to
the extent of the unrelated investors' interests in the joint venture or
associate.

Amendments to HKAS 40, Investment Property — Transfers of
Investment Property

The amendments clarify that to transfer to or from investment
properties there must be a change in use and provides guidance on
making this determination. The clarification states that a change of use
will occur when a property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of
investment property and there is supporting evidence that a change
has occurred.

The amendments also re-characterise the list of evidence in the
standard as a non-exhaustive list, thereby allowing for other forms of
evidence to support a transfer.
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(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting for the
effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on the measurement
of cash-settled share-based payments; share-based payment
transactions with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and conditions of a share-
based payment that changes the classification of the transaction from
cash-settled to equity-settled.

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows (the business model test) and that have
contractual terms that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (the
contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally measured
at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet the contractual cash
flow characteristics test are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI") if the objective of the entity’s
business model is both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows
and to sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments that are
not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and equity instruments
are measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL").

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model for all
financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the incurred loss
model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge accounting requirements
to allow entities to better reflect their risk management activities in
financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification and
measurement requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39,
except for financial liabilities designated at FVTPL, where the amount
of change in fair value attributable to change in credit risk of the
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS
9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB iS5 R ([ &5 8
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁ%& SR ]) (5B

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)

Based on an analysis of the Group's financial assets and financial
liabilities as at 31 December 2017 and the facts and circumstances
that exist at that date, the Group have performed a preliminary
assessment of the impact of HKFRS 9 to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. Application of HKFRS 9 in the future would have
impact on the classification and measurement of the Group’s financial
assets. In addition, the expected credit loss model would result in early
provision of credit losses, which are not yet incurred in relation to the
Group's financial assets measured at amortised cost. The change in
fair value of the Group's financial liabilities designated at FVTPL that
is attributable to changes in credit risk could be presented in other
comprehensive income. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 9 until the completion of
the detailed review.

Amendments to HKFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation

The amendments clarify that prepayable financial assets with negative
compensation can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income if specified conditions are met —
instead of at fair value through profit or loss.

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition framework.
The core principle of the framework is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and related
interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach to revenue
recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
e Step 2:Identify the performance obligations in the contract
e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e  Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each performance
obligation

e  Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance obligation is
satisfied
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB iS5 R ([ &5 8
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁ%& SR ]) (5B

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)
HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers (continued)

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue related
topics that may change the current approach taken under HKFRSs. The
standard also significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.

The directors anticipate that the initial application of the HKFRS 15
will result in changes to the accounting policies relating to revenue
recognition. Additional disclosures will also be made in respect of
trade receivables and revenue recognition, including any significant
judgement and estimation made. The directors have performed a
preliminary analysis of the requirements of the initial application of the
HKFRS 15 and have anticipated that the adoption of HKFRS 15 will not
have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included clarifications on identification
of performance obligations; application of principal versus agent;
licenses of intellectual property; and transition requirements.

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede HKAS 17
“Leases” and related interpretations, introduces a single lessee
accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should
recognise depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the
lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability
into a principal portion and an interest portion and presents them
in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the
lease liability are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and also
includes payments to be made in optional periods if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the lease, or not to
exercise an option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment
is significantly different from the lessee accounting for leases that are
classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS
17.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB iS5 R ([ &5 8
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁm& SR ]) (5B

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) SEMEEKRER ZHEFT HEEET

are not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 16 — Leases (continued)

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly,
a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance
leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently.

A preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will
meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group
may be required to recognise a right-of-use assets and corresponding
liability in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low value
or short-term leases upon the application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the
application of new requirement may result in change in measurement,
presentation and disclosure as indicated above. The Group is currently
assessing its potential impact. It is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the Group completes
the review.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of HK$53,486,000. HKAS17 does not require
the recognition of any right-of-use assets and liabilities for future
payments for these leases; instead, certain information is disclosed as
operating lease commitments in note 45.2. A preliminary assessment
indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition of a lease
under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group may be required to recognise
a right-of-use assets and corresponding liability in respect of all these
leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application new requirement
may result in change in measurement, presentation and disclosure as
indicated above. The Group is currently assessing its potential impact.
It is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the financial
effect until the Group completes the review.
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(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

The Interpretation provides guidance on determining the date of the
transaction for determining an exchange rate to use for transactions
that involve advance consideration paid or received in a foreign
currency and the recognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability. The Interpretation specifies that the date of the
transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use
on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part
thereof) is the date on which the entity initially acquirees the non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The Interpretation supports the requirements of HKAS 12, Income
Taxes, by providing guidance over how to reflect the effects of
uncertainty in accounting for income taxes. Under the Interpretation,
the entity shall determine whether to consider each uncertain tax
treatment separately or together based on which approach better
predicts the resolution of the uncertainty. The entity shall also assume
the tax authority will examine amounts that it has a right to examine
and have full knowledge of all related information when making
those examinations. If the entity determines it is probable that the
tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment, then the entity
should measure current and deferred tax in line with its tax filings. If
the entity determines it is not probable, then the uncertainty in the
determination of tax is reflected using either the “most likely amount”
or the "expected value” approach, whichever better predicts the
resolution of the uncertainty.

The Group is in the progress of making assessments of the potential
impact of these new or revised HKFRSS upon initial application.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the "HKFRS”) issued by the HKICPA. The
consolidated financial statements also included the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
historical cost basis except for investment properties and financial
instruments including trading portfolio investments, derivative
financial instruments and available-for-sale financial assets, which are
measured at fair value. The adoption of new or revised HKFRSs and
the impacts on the Group’s consolidated financial statements, if any,
are disclosed in note 2.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and assumptions are used
in preparing these consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge and judgement
of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars (“"HK$"), which is also the functional currency of the Company
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (“HK$'000") unless
otherwise stated.

3. RR

3.1

3.2

3.3
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, FEBETHHER

4.1 Business combination and basis of consolidation 4.1 B E5HREESEE

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or 10ss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
from the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for using
acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the Group, as the
acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquire is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure non-controlling interest that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at fair value or
at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
All other non-controlling interests are measured at fair value unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related
costs incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing equity
instruments in which case the costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is
recognised at acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent adjustments to
consideration are recognised against goodwill only to the extent that
they arise from new information obtained within the measurement
period (@ maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about the
fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments
to contingent consideration classified as an asset or a liability are
recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from business combinations
whose acquisition dates preceded 1 January 2010 (i.e. the date
the Group first applied HKFRS 3 (2008)) have been accounted for in
accordance with the transition requirements in the standard. Such
balances are not adjusted upon first application of the standard.
Subsequent revisions to estimates of such consideration are treated
as adjustments to the cost of these business combinations and are
recognised as part of goodwill.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.1

4.2

Business combination and basis of consolidation
(continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the Group’s interest and the non-controlling interest
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are accounted
for in the same manner as would be required if the relevant assets or
liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling
interest that represent present ownership interests is the amount of
those interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling interest’s
share of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to such non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able to exercise
control. The Company controls an investee if all three of the following
elements are present:. power over the investee, exposure, or rights,
to variable returns from the investee, and the ability to use its power
to affect those variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts
and circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any of these
elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.3

44

Structured entities

The collective investment instruments of the Group are structured
entities as defined under HKFRS 12. If the Group operates such an
investment instrument acting as an agent primarily in the interests
of investors, this structured entity is not consolidated. Investments
in such investment instruments held by the Group are recognised as
financial instruments. If the Group acts as principal primarily in its own
interests, the investment instrument is consolidated.

Associates
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor a joint arrangement. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint control over
those policies.

Associates are accounted for using the equity method whereby they
are initially recognised at cost and thereafter, their carrying amount
are adjusted for the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change
in the associates’ net assets except that losses in excess of the
Group's interest in the associate are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the Group and its
associates are recognised only to the extent of unrelated investors’
interests in the associate. The investor’'s share in the associate’s
profits and losses resulting from these transactions is eliminated
against the carrying value of the associate. Where unrealised losses
provide evidence of impairment of the asset transferred they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
associate. Where there is objective evidence that the investment in an
associate has been impaired, the carrying amount of the investment is
tested for impairment in the same way as other non-financial assets.
Accounting policies on impairment of interests in associates are
described in note 4.7 below.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. FEBSFHBR(E)

4.5 Joint arrangements 45 GEZH

The group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is a
contractual arrangement that confers joint control over the relevant
activities of the arrangement to the group and at least one other party.
Joint control is assessed under the same principles as control over
subsidiaries.

The group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as either:

e Joint ventures: where the group has rights to only the net assets
of the joint arrangement; or

e Joint operations: where the group has both the rights to assets
and obligations for the liabilities of the joint arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint arrangements, the
Group considers:

e  The structure of the joint arrangement;

e The legal form of joint arrangements structured through a
separate vehicle;

e The contractual terms of the joint arrangement agreement; and

e Any other facts and circumstances (including any other
contractual arrangements).

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture above the fair
value of the Group'’s share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been impaired
the carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment in the
same way as other non-financial assets.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.6 Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of the
aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests over the fair value of identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired. The consideration
transferred is measured at the aggregate of fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration paid, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition
date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash generating units
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets. A cash generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash
generating unit ("CGU") to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount to each asset in
the unit. However, the loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the
individual asset’s carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of
disposal (if measurable) or its value-in-use (if determinable), whichever
is the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit
or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.7

4.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of the following assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

e property, plant and equipment;
e  prepaid land lease payments;
. intangible assets; and

. interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less costs
of disposal and value-in-use) of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment 0ss is recognised in profit or 10ss
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another HKFRS, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.

Where an impairment l0ss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in profit or l0ss
immediately.

Value-in-use is based on the estimated future cash flows expected
to be derived from the asset or cash generating unit (note 4.6),
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit.

Related parties

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to
the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel of the Group or

the Company’s parent.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.8 Related parties (continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

apply:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic
partner.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.9 Property, plant and equipment

Buildings held for own use which are situated on leasehold land,
where the fair value of the buildings could be measured separately
from the fair value of the leasehold land at the inception of the lease,
and other items of plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress (“CIP"), are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working condition and
location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Over the terms of the leases or
estimated useful lives, ranging
between 20 years and 50 years,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the terms of the leases, or
estimated useful life of 5 years,
whichever is shorter

Land and buildings

Plant and machinery 6% 10 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 6% 10 50%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 9% to 25%

The assets’ estimated useful lives, estimated residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.9 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

CIP, which mainly represents renovation work on buildings and
installation of machinery, is stated at cost less any impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs incurred during the periods
of construction, installation and testing. CIP is reclassified to the
appropriate class of property, plant and equipment when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use
are completed. No depreciation is provided for in respect of CIP until it
is completed and ready for its intended use.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is determined as the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

4.10 Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation.

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment property is stated at fair value. Fair value is
determined by external professional valuers, with sufficient experience
with respect to both the location and the nature of the investment
property. The carrying amounts recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position reflect the prevailing market conditions
at the reporting date.

Gains or losses arising from either change in the fair value or the sale
of an investment property are included in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

411 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

M

The Group as lessee

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as operating
leases. Where the Group has the right to use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or l0ss using straight-line method over the lease
terms except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
assets. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or 10ss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in the year in
which they are incurred.

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance lease,
the amounts representing the fair value of the leased asset, or,
if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, of
such assets is included in fixed assets and the corresponding
liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as obligations
under finance lease. Subsequent accounting for assets under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those applied to
comparable acquired assets. The corresponding finance lease
liability is reduced by lease payments less finance charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged to
profit or loss over the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.11 Leases (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

The Group as lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are measured and
presented according to the nature of the assets. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis
as rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on the straight-line method over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
the long-term interests in usage of land on which the buildings
are situated. These payments are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment loss. Amortisation is calculated
using straight-line method over the respective lease terms.

4.12 Intangible assets

M

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognised
at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is fair value at the date of acquisition. Subsequently,
intangible assets with definite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over their useful
lives as follows. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. The
amortisation expense is recognised in profit or 10ss.

Supplier and distribution networks 10 years
Brand names 10 years
Patents 10 years

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives shall not be
amortised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.12 Intangible assets (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Internally generated intangible assets (research and
development costs)

Expenditure on internally developed products is capitalised if it
can be demonstrated that:

o it is technically feasible to develop the product for it to be
sold;

e adequate resources are available to complete the development;
e thereis an intention to complete and sell the product;
e the Group is able to sell the product,

e  sale of the product will generate future economic benefits;
and

e expenditure on the project can be measured reliably.

Capitalised development costs are amortised over the periods
the Group expects to benefit from selling the products developed.
The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or 10ss.

Development expenditure not satisfying the above criteria and
expenditure on the research phase of internal projects are
recognised in profit or 10ss as incurred.

Impairment

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any
indication that they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts with their
recoverable amounts (note 4.7).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment 10ss is recognised as
an expense immediately.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.12 Intangible assets (continued)

(iii) Impairment (continued)

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount; however, the carrying amount should not
be increased above the lower of its recoverable amount and the
carrying amount that would have resulted had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. All reversals are
recognised in the profit or loss immediately.

4.13 Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified as trading portfolio
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial
assets, held-to-maturity investments and derivative financial assets.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the end of each reporting period.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair
value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

De-recognition of financial assets occurs when the rights to receive
cash inflows from the investments expire or are transferred and
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets are reviewed to
assess whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, impairment 10ss is determined and recognised based
on the classification of the financial asset.
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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

BHEEREEEARARF

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)

M

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss mainly
represent trading portfolio investments, which are mainly
financial assets held for trading and they may be designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
They are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling in the near term, or it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that are managed together and
for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit-taking.

Financial assets may be designated at initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met:

-  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuring the assets or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis; or

—  the assets are part of a group of financial assets which are
managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
strategy and information about the group of financial assets
is provided internally on that basis to the key management
personnel; or

—  the financial asset contains an embedded derivative that
would need to be separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in
this category are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Fair value is determined by reference
to active market transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists. Fair value gain or loss does not
include any dividend or interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies in note 4.21.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

REMBRRMEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. These are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees and costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or liability, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Available-for-sale financial assets
These include non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are subsequently
measured at fair value. Gain or loss arising from a change in
the fair value excluding any dividend and interest income is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the investment revaluation reserve in equity,
except for impairment losses (see the policy below) and foreign
exchange gains and losses on monetary assets, until the financial
asset is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or 10ss
previously recognised in equity would be recycled to profit or
loss. Interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in profit or loss. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to profit or
loss.

For available-for-sale investment in equity securities that do
not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unguoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition.

Derivative financial assets
Accounting policies for derivative financial assets have been set
out in note 4.15 below.
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BHEEREEEARARF

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Investments in convertible bonds

The component parts of the convertible instruments are
classified separately as debt component and conversion option
derivative.

At the date of acquisition of investments in convertible bonds,
the initial value of the debt component is the residual value
after separating out the initial fair value of conversion option
component. In subsequent periods, the debt component of the
convertible instruments is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The conversion option derivative is
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the acquisition of the convertible
investments are allocated to debt and derivative components
in proportion to their relative fair values. Transaction costs
relating to the derivative components are charged to profit loss
immediately. Transaction costs relating to the debt component
are included in the carrying amount of the debt portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible instruments using
the effective interest method.

Due from banks and clients

Balances due from banks and clients include non - derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market, other than:

e  Those that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the
near term and those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at FVTPL;

e Those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates as
available-for-sale; or

e Those for which the Group may not recover substantially
all of its initial investment, other than because of credit
deterioration.

After initial measurement, amounts due from banks and clients
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Therefore, the Group recognises interest
income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of
a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of the
loan, hence, recognising the effect of potentially different interest
rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the
product life cycle (prepayments, penalty interest and charges). If
expectations are revised the adjustment is booked a positive or
negative adjustment to the carrying amount in the consolidated
statement of financial position with an increase or reduction
in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised
through interest and similar income in the profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. FEBSFHBR(E)

collateral. In such transactions, the Group lends or borrows
securities against securities or cash deposits as collateral. The
Group also borrows securities from the securities portfolios
of individual clients. Shares and debt instruments are used for
securities borrowing and lending operations. Securities received
or delivered within the scope of securities borrowing or lending
transactions are recognised or derecognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position only if control over the contractual
rights connected with the securities is transferred.

In securities lending operations, the cash deposit received
is recognised under “cash and deposits” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and a corresponding liability is
recognised under “cash deposits for loaned securities”.

In securities borrowing transactions, the cash deposit made is
eliminated from the consolidated statement of financial position
and a corresponding receivable is recognised.

(viii) Financial assets held/sold under resale/repurchase

agreements

Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions
that the Group acquires financial assets which will be resold at a
predetermined price in the future date under resale agreements.
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements are
transactions that the Group sells financial assets which will be
repurchased at a predetermined price in the future date under
repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or received is recognised as amounts held
under the resale and repurchase agreements in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Assets held under resale
agreements are recorded in memorandum accounts as off-
balance sheet items. Assets sold under repurchase agreements
continue to be recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

The difference between the sale and repurchase consideration,
and that between the purchase and resale consideration, are
amortised over the period of the respective transaction using the
effective interest method and are included in interest income and
interest expense respectively.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)
(ix) Held to maturity investments

()

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity for
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it shall
be reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment. If
any such evidence exists, impairment loss is determined and
recognised based on the classification of the financial asset.
Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial assets
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about one or more of the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

—  granting concession to a debtor because of debtor’s
financial difficulty; and

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets include
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from the group of financial
assets. Such observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the group and,
national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the group.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)
(x) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is measured and
recognised as follows:

(i)

Due from banks and clients

At each reporting date, a credit assessment is made to
see if there are objective indications that the contractually
owed amount may not be recovered in full. If there are such
indications, specific value adjustments for credit risks are
made on these impaired loans. Specific value adjustments
for credit risks are recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position as write-downs of the carrying amount
of the loan in question. The value adjustment is measured
on the basis of the difference between the carrying amount
of the receivable and the prospective recoverable amount,
discounted at the effective interest rate determined in
the initial recognition in consideration of the net proceeds
from the realisation of any collateral. Loans with variable
interest rates are discounted at the effective interest rate.
If there are changes with regard to the amount and the
timing of expected future cash flows compared to previous
estimates, the value adjustment for credit risks is adjusted
and recognised in profit or loss.

Non-performing loans are receivables for which the
contractually agreed capital and/or payments are overdue
by more than 90 days and where there are no clear
indications that they may be recovered by later payments
or the sale of collateral. Interest more than 90 days overdue
is subject to value adjustment, and is only recorded in the
profit or loss when it is paid. Loans are fixed without interest
when their collectability is so doubtful that an accrual can
no longer be considered reasonable. Non-performing loans
that are classified as completely or partially unrecoverable
are eliminated and charged to a specific value adjustment if
one exists.

Impaired loans are reclassified at full value if the
outstanding capital and interest is once again paid on time
according to contractual agreements and if further credit
risk requirements are fulfilled. The recovery of loans that
had previously been written off and taken off the books
is recorded in profit or loss. The existing procedures
for the determination and calculation of specific value
adjustments results in a comprehensive assessment of
loans; accordingly, portfolio value adjustments are generally
unnecessary. Realised income from loans that are sold
before their maturity or repaid early are recorded in profit
or loss.
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BHEEREEEARARF

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.13 Financial assets (continued)
(x) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost, other than
due from banks and clients

A provision for impairment of loans and receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial asset'’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount of the
loss is recognised in profit or loss of the year in which the
impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the impairment 10ss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
to the extent that it does not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset exceeding what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised
at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the year in which
the reversal occurs.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale
financial asset has been recognised directly in equity and
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, an
amount is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loss as an impairment loss. That amount is measured as
the difference between the asset’s acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or 10ss.

Reversals of impairment for investment in equity instruments
classified as available-for-sale are not recognised in profit or
loss. The subsequent increase in fair value is recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.14 Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss and financial liabilities at amortised
cost. Management determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the
financial liabilities were incurred.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at fair value
and financial liabilities at amortised costs are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred.

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligations specified in
the relevant contract are discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt
Borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption
of borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt is
recognised over the terms of the borrowings, corporate
bonds and subordinated debt. All interest related charges are
recognised in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for
borrowing costs as set out in note 4.24.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

(ii) Other financial liabilities
Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial liabilities are
measured at amortised cost less settlement payments, using the
effective interest method.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. FEBSFHBR(E)

4.14 Financial liabilities (continued) 4114 cRMEE(E)

(iii) Derivative financial liabilities
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Accounting policies for derivative
financial liabilities have been set out in note 4.15 below.

4.15 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, in individual contracts or separated
from hybrid financial instruments, are initially recognised at fair value
on the date when the derivative contract is entered into. At the end
of each reporting period, the fair value is re-measured. Gain or loss
arising from changes in fair value is charged immediately to profit or
loss for the year, except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow
hedge accounting or hedge the net investment in a foreign operation,
in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the
nature of the item being hedged.

4.16 Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using
weighted average basis, and in the case of work-in-progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any
applicable selling expense and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances, demand
deposits with banks, and short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in values.

4.18 Government grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate the Group
for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred. Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the
asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.19 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the
Group, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the allocation
of purchase price to the assets and liabilities acquired in a business
combination. They are initially measured at fair value at the date of
acquisition and subsequently measured at the higher of the amount
that would be recognised in a comparable provision as described
above and the amount initially recognised less any accumulated
amortisation, if appropriate.

4.20 Income tax

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary activities
adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowable for income
tax purposes and is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for tax
purposes. Except for goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates appropriate to the
expected manner in which the carrying amount of the asset or liability
is realised or settled and that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.20 Income tax (continued)

An exception to the general requirement on determining the
appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax amount is
when an investment property is carried at fair value under HKAS
40 "Investment Property”. Unless the presumption is rebutted, the
deferred tax amounts on these investment properties are measured
using the tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the property over
time, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when they relate
to items recognised in other comprehensive income in which case the
taxes are also recognised in other comprehensive income or when
they relate to items recognised directly in equity in which case the
taxes are also recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented in net if, and
only if,

(@) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in
net if, and only if,

(@) the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities; and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

()  the same taxable entity; or

(i different taxable entities which intend either to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

REMBRRMEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.21 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

M

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income arising from the use of entity assets by others
is recognised in profit or loss based on the duration and the
effective interest rate. Interest income includes the amortisation
of any discount or premium or other differences between the
initial carrying amount of an interest bearing instrument and its
amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest rate basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial assets and liabilities and of
allocating the interest income and interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
financial instrument. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, call and similar options)
but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and interests paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest on the impaired financial assets is recognised using the
rate of interest used to discount future cash flows (“unwinding of
discount”) for the purpose of measuring the related impairment
loss.

Service fees and commission income
Service fees and commission income is recognised when the
corresponding service is provided.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised.

4., FEE

203

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

AR ()

4.21 WA TERR
WARB Wk BB AT ETE -
4507 ) 2% AT A R AN 22 B B A R BR AR

MWL /A

(4NiEFR) B30T SEt BB - IR0 T AR
U -
0 FEKA

(ii)

Hib N EAEREEMES 2H.S
YT N\ J22055 ] e B R R R i ) s S 1R
PR o M ESMA BRI T
Bz#HENG S TRARRmERRLR
BRNELEFE B MSREZH
=R B3N

BERNEESHESREENAEZ
BIHAA RN R EARE 0 BC M B M
BB 2% - BRFIRB/RE
B TR IR HA4F Hi sk (138 ) B HIR]
A ET AR RIR & (5 RS AZERERA IR
ETRTAZREMFRILE - FE
BN RE - AREFRAESRT
B2 & 8RR (A0 5 HHE AR U
B)HARERE  EXLEZERK
EEFE - FHEIRR BEBRERA
TR D 2 FTRI 2 B 2 A3k
BEWEANMNE RBRARAAEE
fls BT

ERESBEE 2N ST ERE
ERKMERIRSREEITRIR
(T EREIR |) 2 T EHER

BREERAEWRA
MRS & MRS WA R AR R IR TS
R -

AEERRISINESREED R
ENZBE AR R T UL
RRERNEZ AR - BHEFRH
TEEBIRME RN - BREFEE
B -



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

BHEEREEEARARF

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.21 Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the customer. This is usually taken
as the time when the goods are delivered and the customer has
accepted the goods. Revenue excludes any value-added tax,
rebates and discounts

Rental income
Rental income under operating leases is recognised on straight-
line method over the term of the relevant lease.

Dividend income
Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is
established.

4.22 Retirement benefits
Retirement benefits to employees are provided through defined
contribution plans and defined benefit pension plans.

M

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which
the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions after payment of the fixed contribution.

The contributions recognised in respect of defined contribution
plans are expensed as they fall due. Liabilities and assets may
be recognised if underpayment or prepayment has occurred and
are included in current liabilities or current assets as they are
normally of a short-term nature.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees in Hong Kong who are eligible to participate in
the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

REMBRRMEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.22 Retirement benefits (continued)

M

(ii)

Defined contribution plans (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
the PRC are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government (the “Scheme”).
These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of its payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The Scheme
is responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to the
retired employees and the Group has no further obligations for
the actual pension payments or other post-retirement benefits
beyond the employer contributions. Contributions under the
Scheme are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the PRC.

Defined benefit pension plans

Defined benefit pension plans define an amount of pension
benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually
dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service
and compensation.

The liability recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position in respect of defined pension plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflow using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will
be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to terms
of the related pension obligation. In countries where there is no
deep market in such bonds, the market rates on government
bonds are used.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they arise.

Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 4. FEBSFHBR(E)

4.22 Retirement benefits (continued) 4.22 RIRERI(4B)

(iii) Short-term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits (other
than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly
before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting
period in which the employees render the related service. Short
term employee benefits are recognised in the year when the
employees render the related services.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick leave
and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

4.23 Share-based employee compensation

The Group operates equity-settled share-based compensation plans
for remuneration of its employees.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant of any share-
based compensation are measured at their fair values. These are
indirectly determined by reference to the share options awarded. Their
value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions.

Upon exercise of share options, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve and the proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs up to the nominal value of the share
issued are reallocated to share capital with any excess being recorded
as share premium. When the share options are lapsed, forfeited or still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

4.24 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets which require a substantial period of
time to be ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those assets is
deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or [0ss in the period in which
they are incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.25 Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies other than
the currency of the primary economic environment in which they
operate (the “functional currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling
when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of hon-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case,
the exchange differences are also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the rates
approximating to those ruling when the transactions took place are
used. All assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at
the rate ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as exchange reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate). Exchange differences recognised
in profit or loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group’s
net investment in the foreign operation concerned are reclassified to
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as exchange
reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange
differences recognised in the exchange reserve relating to that
operation up to the date of disposal are reclassified to profit or 10ss as
part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1 January
2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the exchange
reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.26 Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is determined
using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the issuance of
share over the par value. Any transaction costs associated with the
issuing of shares are deducted from the share premium (net of any
related income tax benefit) to the extent that they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital, the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of taxes) is deducted from equity attributable
to owners of the Company until the shares are cancelled or
reissued. Where such ordinary shares are subsequently reissued any
consideration received net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in
equity attributable to owners of the Company.

4.27 Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer (or
guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the holder (or the
beneficiary of the guarantee) for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of
the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income within
other liabilities. Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the Group's policies applicable to that category of
asset. Where no such consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition
of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred income
is amortised in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as income
from financial guarantee issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 4.19 if and when it becomes probable that the
holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee
and the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the current carrying amount, i.e. the amount initially recognised less
accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.28 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the executive directors for their decisions about resources
allocation to the Group's business components and for their review of
the performance of those components. The business components in
the internal financial information reported to the executive directors
are determined following the Group’s major lines of business.

The Group has identified the following reportable segments: (a)
manufacturing and distribution of watches and timepieces; (b) property
investments and (c) banking and financial businesses.

Each of these operating segments is managed separately as each of
the product and service lines requires different resources as well as
marketing approaches. All inter-segment transfers, if any, are carried
out at arm’s length prices.

The measurement policies the Group uses for reporting segment
results under HKFRS 8 are the same as those used in its financial
statements prepared under HKFRSs, except that:

—  share of profit or loss of associates and joint ventures accounted
for using equity method;

- finance costs;
- income tax expense; and

— corporate income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating segment

are not included in arriving at the operating results of the operating
segment.

Segment assets include all assets but interests in associates, interests
in joint ventures, certain available-for-sale financial assets, certain
trading portfolio investments and short-term investments. In addition,
corporate assets which are not directly attributable to the business
activities of any operating segment are not allocated to a segment,
which primarily applies to the Group's headquarter.

Segment liabilities exclude corporate liabilities which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating segment and
are not allocated to a segment. These include corporate bonds,
borrowings and due to related parties.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to reportable
segments.
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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
Such estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, rarely equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests on an annual basis whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 4.6. The
recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of judgement and
estimates of the future cash flows expected to arise from the CGUS, the
timeframe for the cash flows forecast and the suitable discount rates in
order to calculate the present value. In the process of estimating expected
future cash flows management makes assumptions about future revenues
and profits. These assumptions relate to future events and circumstances.
The actual results may vary and may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of goodwill within the next financial year. Determining the
appropriate discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment
for market risk and for asset specific risk factors. Details in impairment
assessment are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

Provision for inventories

In determining the amount of allowance required for obsolete and slow-
moving inventories, the Group would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories
and compare the carrying value of inventories to their respective estimated
net realisable value. The assessment of the provision involves management
judgement and estimates. Where the actual outcome or expectation in
future is different from the original estimate, such differences will impact
the carrying value of inventories and provision charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group depreciates and amortises its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with definite useful lives using straight-line method over
their respective estimated useful lives, starting from the date on which the
assets are put into productive use, in accordance with accounting policy
stated in notes 4.9 and 4.12. The estimated useful lives reflect the directors’
estimate of the period that the Group intends to derive future economic
benefits from the use of these assets.

Estimated impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management reviews trade and other receivables on a
regular basis to determine if any provision for impairment is necessary.
Impairment loss on receivables of the Group is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables. Allowances for impairment
are determined by management of the Group based on the repayment
history of its debtors and the current market conditions. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. Management
reassesses the amount of impairment allowances of receivables, if any, at
each reporting date.

Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the Group that may lead to impairment of assets.
Where an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing recoverable
amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions about
future events, which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ
from the actual results. In making these key estimates and judgements,
the directors take into consideration assumptions that are mainly based on
market condition existing at the reporting dates and appropriate market and
discount rates. These estimates are regularly compared to actual market
data and actual transactions entered into by the Group.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Switzerland, United
Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the PRC. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for income taxes and the
timing of the payments of related taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Assessment of identifiable assets and liabilities on
acquisition of subsidiaries

Upon completion of acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses, the directors
have assessed the acquisition-date fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition. The directors use
their judgement in selecting an appropriate valuation technique for the
Group's intangible assets obtained upon the acquisition of subsidiaries
during the year. The fair values of the intangible assets are estimated by an
independent professional valuer. Where fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition exceed the fair value
of consideration paid for the acquisition, the excess is recognised in profit
or loss on the acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Warranty provision

Warrant provision is made for expenditure associated with future variable
services and repair cost related to warranty claims. The management
makes an assessment of the future costs related to this work by using the
proportion of actual tasks related to warranty work as the basis for the
calculation. The assessment of provision involves management judgement
and estimates. When the actual outcome or expectation in future is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact the carrying value
of warrant provision and provision charge/write-back in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

Estimation of defined benefit obligations

The Group operates three defined benefit plans. Pension costs for defined
benefit plans are assessed using the projected unit credit method in
accordance with HKAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits. Under this method,
the cost of providing pensions is charged to the profit or loss in accordance
with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the plans.
The pension obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period based on government agency or
high quality corporate bonds with currency and term similar to the estimated
term of benefit obligations. All actuarial gains and losses are recognised in
full, in the year in which they occur, in other comprehensive income.

Management appointed actuaries to carry out a full valuation of these
pension plans to determine the pension obligations that are required to
be disclosed and accounted for in the accounts in accordance with the
requirements of HKFRSs.

The actuaries use assumptions and estimates in determining the fair value
of the defined benefit plans and evaluate and update these assumptions on
an annual basis. Judgement is required to determine the principal actuarial
assumptions to determine the present value of defined benefit obligations
and service costs. Changes to the principal actuarial assumptions can
significantly affect the present value of plan obligations and service costs in
future periods.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Valuation adjustments on credit positions

Various factors can influence the valuation adjustment estimates for
credit positions regarding due from banks and clients. These factors
include changes in borrowers’ credit ratings, loan collateral valuations and
the expected scale of l0ss. Management determines the amount of the
valuation adjustment based on the present value of the expected future
cash flows. In order to estimate the expected cash flows, management must
make assumptions regarding the financial situation of the counterparty and
the estimated recoverable amount of collateral.

Provisions

The Group recognises provisions for imminent threats if in the opinion of
the responsible experts the probability that losses will occur is greater than
the probability that they will not occur and if their amount can be reliably
estimated. In judging whether the creation of a provision and its amount are
reasonable, the best-possible estimates and assumptions as at the end of
reporting periods are applied. If necessary, these will be adjusted to reflect
new knowledge and circumstances at a later date. New knowledge may
have a significant effect to profit or loss.

Research and development costs

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 4.12, costs
associated with research activities are expensed in profit or loss as they are
incurred, while costs that are directly attributable to development activities
are recognised as intangible assets provided they meet all the requirements
as set out in note 4.12. This requires the management to make judgements
to distinguish the research phase and development phase of the projects
being undertaken. Research is original and planned investigation undertaken
with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding. Development is the application of research, findings or other
knowledge to a plan or design for the production of new or substantially
improved materials devices, products, processes, systems or services
before the start of commercial production or use. Determining the amounts
to be expensed in profit or l0ss or to be capitalised required management
to make judgement, and assumptions regarding the expected progress and
outcome of the research and development activities the future expected
cash generation of the assets, discount rates to be applied, and also the
expected period of, probable future economic benefits. Because of the
nature of the Group's research and development activities the criteria for
the recognition of such costs as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the projects. Hence research costs are generally
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.
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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included in the Group’s financial
statements require measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value. The
fair value measurement of the Group's financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are categorised into
different levels based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technigue utilised are (the ‘fair value hierarchy’):

- Level 1: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities;

—  Level 2: observable inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1; and

—  Level 3: unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available.

The classification of an item into the above levels is based on the lowest
level of the inputs used that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items between levels are recognised
in the period they occur.

The Group measures the following items at fair value:

- Trading portfolio investments (note 19)

—  Derivative financial assets (note 20)

- Derivative financial liabilities (note 20)

-  Available-for-sales financial assets (note 23)

- Investment properties (note 29)

For more detailed information in relation to the fair value measurement of
the items above, please refer to the respective notes.

214

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

B e st A R s IR ER R
ZEEBRR(E)

RVERE
ZHHIINAEER B RE cEERABEEBE
HAFEFER SR - FAEBSRKRIESD
BEEMBEZAVEFEDRATEEANR
EFATSAUBREANBARIE - REEQ
FEAEFEAZENBA  HIREMERZ
HERNRERZERBAZTBRREEMD
BRTRBX(AFERH])

| Cp!

- B ARAEREERERTS 2K
ECRfEaR) |

~ ECE: ABRZEARBACTRES—
B2 HE) R

— FB=E: BEBEREZERBATIMSEAR
SHEEBEZERBA -

HEMBAZ FHER - REEZEBATE
AERAEAYEZRENBAE -HEERE
IR 2 87 SRR HARI TR -
REEFEUATIER 2 ATE :

- RHHEERE(HFE19)

—  THEemEE (MF20)

-  pETRafEE20)

—  AftHEeREE(IF23)

- BREMEE29)

BRALIBEERFEFEZEZFHEER B
2BIERERRE



Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker, being the Company’s executive
directors, have re-organised the Group’s product and service lines as

operating segments as follows:

(@ manufacturing and distribution of watches and timepieces;

(b)  property investments; and

(c) banking and financial businesses.

These operating segments are monitored and strategic decisions are made
on the basis of adjusted segment operating results.

2017

Segment revenue: SEBA

Net interest income from banking business — #R1T%7 2 FI B A EEE

Net service fees and commission income RITEBZRBERAES
from banking business L ONEE

Trading income from banking business RITEB 2R HBA

Service fees and commission income from £ BEXKZIREER
financial business (B ON

Interest income from financial business SREB 2 FBHWA

Sales of goods from non-banking and FRITREMEBZ
financial businesses EmiHERA

Rental income from non-banking and FERITREBER 2
financial businesses He WA

Total revenue HIA

Segment results DEEE

Unallocated corporate income and N NG N
expenses, net TR

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMTE A B2 W

Share of loss of joint ventures [ElhEetEEE

Share of profit of associates FERE &N RDRF

Finance costs MBER

Profit before income tax B PT{FHAT R A

Income tax expense PrEH

Profit for the year REF R

Watches and
timepieces
BERR

BT Em
HK$'000
THERT

2,583,495

2,583,495
98,979
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BEH
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FTELERREBIARANTER)DEEER
SEERMRBERNAUTZELEDHE

(@ SESENEFTEMRERDHE

b) MEHRE R

© RITIREEES -

BEE B AL BERRBRE R BEH

—E—+tF
Banking and
Property financial
investments  businesses Total
RITR
MERE EREY st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER FTHER

94,992 94,992

212,616
65,227

212,616
65,227

9,307
128

9,307
128

2,583,495

16,936 = 16,936

16,936 382,270 2,982,701

24,420 156,527 279,926

(152,179)
1,353,795
(1,159)
20,711
(68,330)

1,432,764
(221,566)

1,211,198
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2017 (continued)

B EEREEREAR AR

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets:

- Interests in associates

- Interests in joint ventures

- Available-for-sale financial assets
- Trading portfolio investments

- Cash and deposits

- Other unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities:

- Corporate bonds

- Borrowings

- Other unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other segment information
Impairment loss on trade receivables
Impairment loss on intangible assets
Impairment loss on goodwill

Reversal of impairment on due from banks
and customers credit risks, net

Provision for litigation risks, net
Provision for inventories
Depreciation and amortisation
Additions to non-current assets

Net surplus on revaluation of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

SHEE

FHRATEE

—FrikEE )
—FiaRERE
— A ESR
- XHEARE
—REeRFER

—HRDERAREE

GEREE
2HERE

* Pas
gy

RABELAAEILE

— RAEE

—fEE
—HEiROER
FeRas
RS

Gl

R EEE

SR EEREBE

HERERE

BOEKRTREPEER

AN
FARBEET
FEEE
MEREH
REFRDEE

REWMEBH 2 BHFFE

HEMBLARZ

#

&

Watches and
timepieces
EERR

Bt Em
HK$'000
FTHET
4,609,858

661,219

8,110
123,378
19,000

43,258
104,655
162,322

28,247
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Banking and
Property financial
investments  businesses Total
BITR
MERE CRIEK @et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TR TR

125,817 15,880,189 20,615,864
99,648
5,117
249,796
495,751
247,488

142,007
21,855,671

26,739 14,574,259 15,262,217
732,978
583,269

129,081
16,707,545

8,110
123,378
19,000

96

158
43,258
117,287
171,431

17,605
28,247
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ST LEER
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. DIFER(E)
2016 —E-RF
Banking and
Watches and Property financial
timepieces  investments businesses Total
§EER RITM
FFETE M YIERE RIS “BET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET T FHT
Segment revenue: 2EWA
Net interest income from banking IRITHERS 2 F| BULAF5R
business - - 17,983 17,983
Net service fees and commission RITERZRGE R
income from banking business BeW A T8 - - 72,595 72,595
Trading income from banking business $R1T37% 2 22 S A - - 18,902 18,902
Sales of goods from non-banking and FERITREREB B R
financial businesses SHE WA 2,811,352 - - 2,811,352
Rental income from non-banking and FERITRERMEK 2 HE
financial businesses WA - 19,123 - 19,123
Total revenue AN 2,811,352 19,123 109,480 2,939,955
Segment results DIEEE 201,582 3,079 53,988 258,649
Unallocated corporate income FOEABWA NS HF5E
and expenses, net (41,968)
Share of profit of associates FEIREG & A RE 23,134
Finance costs BB ER (79.,447)
Profit before income tax B BTS Bt A& A 160,368
Income tax expense PRSI sZ (96,528)
Profit for the year REZ A 63,840
Segment assets PEEE 4,618,884 201,017 11,518,558 16,338,459
Unallocated corporate assets: FOMABEE -
— Interests in associates ETIK(EL NG 88,841
- Available-for-sale financial assets —AHHESREE 254,512
- Trading portfolio investments —RPEEE 187,362
- Short-term investments —RHARE 112,969
- Cash and deposits —RE kTR 70,453
— Other unallocated corporate assets — —Hu kDA AR EE 203,224
Consolidated total assets GEBERE 17,255,820
Segment liabilities PEEME 688,546 68,786 10,608,974 11,366,306
Unallocated corporate liabilities: FoB R EIBE :
— Corporate bonds —REIEH 692,127
- Borrowings —EE 1,190,340
— Other unallocated corporate liabilities —EH AP B AR EE 154,357
consolidated total liabilities mEBas 13,403,130
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. DFEER(E)
2016 (continued) —EB-XNE(E)
Banking and
Watches and Property financial
timepieces  investments businesses Total
SR K RITM
FFRTE M YIERE SRS 4ET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET T FHT
Other segment information Hibp@ER
Impairment loss on FEUER TR (B 18
trade receivables 12,797 - - 12,797
Impairment loss on goodwill BEREEE 70,566 - - 70,566
Reversal of provisions for litigation B ol AR F s
risks, net - - 1,942 1,942
Reversal of impairment on due from B O EUIIRIT N EREE
banks and customers credit risks, net [R\BE B F B - - 270 270
Provision for inventories FTEEE 4,885 - - 4,885
Reversal of provision for inventories BEFERE 5,325 - - 5,325
Depreciation and amortisation TERE# 100,074 2,436 3,178 105,688
Additions to non-current assets REBEIERBEE 182,693 - 202,163 384,856
Net deficit on revaluation of B Y EEHEAFRE
investment properties - 3,897 - 3,897
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—MMB AR ZEBE 28,699 - - 28,699

Unallocated corporate income and expenses mainly comprised dividend
income from trading portfolio investments and available-for-sale financial
assets, gain or loss on fair value changes in trading portfolio investment,
gain or loss on fair value changes in the derivative financial assets,
gain on repurchase of corporate bonds, impairment of yacht and other
corporate income and expenses of the Group's headquarter which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any operating segment.
Other corporate expenses mainly included employee costs, directors’
remuneration and office rental expenses for administrative purpose.

AAEARRARZHETIEBRERERFER
RERAIREESREEZBRISBA - 54
EREATEEDZWEXER  TLEERE
EXFEEHZRERER  BRARESFZ
Wik BERBELETEXEBN TR
DREBRD I AEEAHBEMARRARX
He HMARXHIZRERERLS - EFH
MR BIETBRZR CHAEHESH -
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. DEBER(E)
The Group’s revenues from external customers and its non-current assets REBREIINAZE WA RIERHEE (LR
(other than financial assets and deferred tax assets) are divided into the BEREEFRIEBEERINIZATHEESD
following geographical areas:
Revenue from external customers Non-current assets
REAMREFKA FRBEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RE —E—tfF NS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHERT FET
Hong Kong BB 129,046 124,585 157,023 100,113
PRC s 2,070,853 2,119,637 1,423,641 1,329,623
Switzerland Tt 21,201 77,651 204,097 225,094
United Kingdom HE 101,265 153,689 12,102 120,135
Liechtenstein P T L& 372,835 109,480 444,970 424,562
Others Hih 287,501 354,913 2,214 5,771
2,982,701 2,939,955 2,244,047 2,205,298
The geographical location of revenue is based on the location of customers. WA R AR PR R - R RERE
For goodwill and intangible assets, the geographical location is based on the ENRSEESMLLMEmAEYE  HMIE
areas of operation of CGUs. The geographical location of other non-current MENEEMENEEERMT R AYE -
assets is based on the physical location of the assets.
The Group has a large number of customers and there is no significant AEBRFREZ HEZZ—+HFRZZT—X
revenue that is more than 10% of the Group's revenue derived from specific F+ZA=ZT—HLFE  BMEEFAKREFTE

external customers for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. INARB PR AEBURAEIB10%2 EAWA o
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/. REVENUE

The Group is principally engaging in manufacturing and distribution of
watches and timepieces, property investments and banking and financial
businesses.

For banking and financial businesses, revenue mainly comprises net interest
income, net service fees and commission income and net trading income
(notes 7(a), 7(b), 7(c) and 7(d)). For non-banking and financial businesses,
revenue mainly represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after
allowance for returns and trade discounts and rental income received and
receivables (note 7(g)).

Revenue recognised during the year is as follows:

(@) Net interest income from banking business
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YA

AEBISNFEERLETERRERDH
MEREARRITREBET -

BRIMITREBMEBME  BAZTEBREFNBHK
NER - RBERAZWRAFBEARZZ WA
FE(MIEE7(@) ~ 7(00) ~ 7(Q) R7(d) ° BLIFIRTT 2
TREBME - WATZRAREENRE ST
Mz EHEREZFHEA RS W R ERES I
A (KFE7(e)) °

FARER AT

(@) MITEBZFEWAFHE

2017 2016
—E—tfF ZEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Interest income from banking business RITERELEZFERA :
arising from:
Interest income — due from banks BN — MR TFIE 85,006 15,937
Interest income — due from clients FEWA — IR~ 708 23,405 8,480
Interest income from trading portfolio investments X 54418 & 2 F S A 155 36
Interest income from mortgage loans HRIBEHF B WA 3,751 727
Interest income from available-for-sale A ESREE 2 FLEWA
financial assets 1,945 413
Interest income from held-to-maturity investments 5 Z= F|ERIR & 2 M S U A 5,551 1,108
Interest income from money market papers BEMSEEN WA 1,792 77
Negative interest expense on due to clients [ENEFREZENEAX (1,001) 156
120,604 26,934
Interest expenses from banking business RITERELEZFERX :
arising from:
Interest expense on due to banks JERTERTTHUIEF BRI (20,620) (6,123)
Interest expense on due to clients ERNEPHRIERN B (946) (659)
Interest expense for issued debt instruments BITEHBLAZAEHAE (3,606) (947)
Negative interest income on due from JEBHERTT R B P HIBLZ
banks and clients aFBUA (440) (1,228)
(25,612) (8,951)
Net interest income from banking business  $R{7%K 2R E WA EE 94,992 17,983
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7. REVENUE (continued) 7. WA(E)
(b) Net service fees and commission income from (b) RITEBZBRBERALIKASE
banking business
2017 2016
—EB—tF A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Service fees and commission income from RITERZRBEERASKRA
banking business arising from: EEXBTHEE:
commission income from loans BEFBHESKA 2,743 597
Brokerage fees K 47,871 17,646
Custody account fees AERFE 27,281 7,158
commission on investment advice and KEEREREEETERAS
asset management 93,665 25,585
commission income from service fees RIEEMESUA 78,710 28,555
Commission income from fiduciary fees EEEMAS A 528 90
commission income from retrocession HA RS WA 3,954 1,080
Other commission income EfAe A 52,289 15,185
307,041 95,896
Service fees and commission expenses from RITEB 2 RBEREEAY
banking business (94,425) (23,301)
Net service fees and commission income RITERZBRBEERASKBA
from banking business FEE 212,616 72,595
(c) Trading income from banking business () MITEKRZRZWA
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Debt instruments ExTA (37)
Securities EeEs 8
Forex and precious metals INE K B B 18,808
Funds HEe 123
Trading income from banking business IRITEB 2 X HHA 18,902
(d) Revenue from financial business (d) &@EKZWA
2017 2016
—EB—tF —EREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Service fees and commission income from S REE 2 RISE LA WA
financial business -
Interest income from financial business SRVEES 2 R BUA -

Revenue from financial business SWMEK ZIWA
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7. REVENUE (continued) 7. WA(E)
(e) Revenue from non-banking and financial businesses (e) FM|ITREMEKZWA

2017 2016
—E—tF —TREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FBT
Sales of goods BEmiHE 2,583,495 2,811,352
Rental income el A 16,936 19,123

Revenue from non-banking and FMITRESRER Z A
financial businesses 2,600,431 2,830,475

8. OTHER ORDINARY INCOME AND OTHER NET GAINS 8. E fth % & MU A K E 4th Y 25 8% &5

OR LOSSES BEE
2017 2016
— L —F—N
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(Loss)/gain on fair value changes in trading portfolio RHGEERE 2 N THEES)
investments, net (E18), Was 5 (5.949) 68,187
(Loss)/gain on fair value changes in derivative PTESMTARFEES)
financial instruments, net (B518), /W 38 (11) 5,098
Net surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of investment BEYEEGH 2R
properties (B4t ) F58 17,605 (3,897)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries (note 12) HeEB ARz (BE)
(B5E12) 1,382,042 (28,699)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  MENEHEZ
equipment Wz (E18) 1,711 (328)
Bank and other interest income from FIRIT R B RFER 2 RIT R
non-banking and financial businesses HAbF B A 9,723 22,453
Dividend income from trading portfolio investments RHGEEIRE ZREMA 1,406 3,358
Dividend income from available-for-sale financial assets Al it B & S B EE 7 IREIA 3,436 3,558
Exchange gain, net B 3 Wz F 28 = 5,367
Sales of scrap materials EERIEE 217 3,471
Other operating income HAbsgg A 4,453 4,993
Government subsidies (note (a)) BT B (FiFE@)) 26,672 31,587
Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds BREARES 2 W = 312
Impairment loss on intangible assets (note 31) A R AR (M15E31) (123,378) -
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 32) PR E s 18 (M3E32) (19,000) (70,566)
(Provision)/reversal of provision for EENELAC G-IV kL
litigation risks, net HE (158) 1,942
Reversal of impairment on due from banks and B O EWSRIT R EPEER
customers credit risks, net BEFHE 96 270
Other sundry income, net EMMIBIA - JFEE 1,527 16,059
1,300,392 63,165
Note: MisE
(@) Government subsidies mainly comprised of unconditional subsidies received for @ BIHDSIERFECREETHIIASEEE

subsidising the Group’s business. 2 EE o



Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R 223

2017 Annual Report

—TLEER
9. FINANCE COSTS FROM NON-BANKING BUSINESS 9. FWRITEBFZMBEHN
2017 2016
—ZE 45 —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Interest charged on corporate bonds NEEFMNEHAZ 30,222
Interest charged on bank borrowings and BITEERRITES 2
bank overdrafts FERAX 49,225
Margin loan interest RESEFF L -
79,447
10. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX BR ET1S BB 2 A
Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BEIERAENEING (5t A) T3 &IE %
EW
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Cost of inventories recognised as expense, including: R AR 2 FEKA - B1F : 1,226,494 1,296,518
— Reversal of provision for inventories (note (c)) —BEFEREIFEC) — (5,325)
— Provision for inventories —IFERE 48,383 10,231
Depreciation and amortisation TrENEE 122,797 111,762
- Depreciation (note (a)) — & (3E@) 119,767 107,363
— Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments (note (b)) — &1t + i 70 & Fora # 85 (B EE D)) 1,219 949
- Amortisation of intangible assets (note (b)) — B A (FsED) 1,811 3,450
Lease payments under operating leases DATZ‘«%EZTIETIE B>
in respect of: FER
- Land and buildings —iiﬂz&@? 56,964 53,007
— Plant and machinery — [ R kes 1,400 1,386
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEB & 4,300 3,900
Gross rental income AW ALEER (16,936) (19,123)
Less: direct operating expenses B B ERY 3,970 3,487
Net rental income MU A SR (12,966) (15,636)
Research and development expenses (note (b)) g KA E = (FIEED) 54,317 61,270
Impairment loss on trade receivables FEU AR FOR B 5 1R 8,110 12,797
Notes: MiE
(@) Depreciation expense of HK$15,082,000 (2016: HK$20,271,000) has been (@) IEXH15,082,000 7T (ZT—NE :
included in cost of sales from non-banking and financial businesses, 20,271,0007T) Bt AERITREMEL 2
HK$50,159,000 (2016 HK$42,009,000) in selling and distribution expenses and SR A - 50,159,000 7T (ZZE—/RF :
HK$54,526,000 (2016: HK$45,083,000) in administrative expenses. 42,009,000 7T) HAHERDHERR
54,526,000 7%, (=T — X4 : 45,083,000/
7T) FPATTRER -
(b)  Amortisation expenses and research and development expenses had been (b)) #ERIZERAREABFEZEHAITEHERS -
included in the administrative expenses.
(c)  The reversal of provision for inventories made in prior years arose mainly due to (€0 BAFEFLZEOGFEREETZHNIEESE
an increase in the estimated net realisable value of certain finished goods as a EHAMEMESSE TREK MG ZRFE

result of improved sales performance. HINFFER ©
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11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE M. FTERHAX
For the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, Hong Kong profit tax has HE_Z—+FE_E—NRF+=-B=1+—8
been provided for certain subsidiaries within the Group and is calculated at EE KREEEAET W?E@aj‘gﬂgg\;%ﬂ
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits. The subsidiaries established in BRI Wi A E SRR F16.5%E1E o
the PRC are subject to income taxes at tax rates ranging between 15% and PR B ,E;*ﬁ¥15%i25%(7 =
25% (2016: 15% and 25%). Overseas tax is calculated at the rates applicable — A 15%ZFE25%) 2 g mzfﬁﬁ,q SN
in the respective jurisdictions. BiRAE R AR BRI ETE
The Group is also subject to PRC withholding tax at the rate of 5% or 10% 7N 2 B 1 gt B R R B B EN 2 W AR B R 5% 5%
(2016: 5% or 10%) in respect of its PRC sourced income earned, including 10% ( —ZF — X4 @ 5%8%10% ) & 22 &b B 8 30
rental income from properties in the PRC, dividend income derived from R BIReEREPRAEZASWA - E
PRC incorporated company and profit arising from the transfer of equity A A B A A B 2 B B A K B A R
interest in PRC incorporated company. B ML R B E £ 2 im Al o
2017 2016
—ZE—+tHF ZTE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Current tax for the year FRRNEIF A
Hong Kong B 465 15
PRC e 224,845 91,319
Liechtenstein A LEE 19,059 10,554
Switzerland It 240
Under/(Oven)-provision in respect of prior years BREFERETIR(BEEE)
Switzerland Imt = 14
United Kingdom e = (1,528)
Deferred tax for the year (note 41) FNIRER A (MI3E41) (23,615) (4,086)
Total income tax expense FriSHif < 4258 221,566 96,528
Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit at  1Z@ERKR R E 2 e e shE M 2 ¥R
applicable tax rates: N
2017 2016
s —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Profit before income tax B AT 1525 A& A 1,432,764 160,368
Tax on profit before income tax, calculated at the rates  BrFrS 8 Eam #) 2 BB (IR 158
applicable to the tax jurisdictions concerned MR A ERERZ ETE) 129,637 33,144
Tax effect of non-taxable income BERBIMAZ BHEm 2 (16,727) (23,578)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TRAIE Y o g2 46,593 43,662
Over-provision in respect of prior years BAFEBEREE = (767)
Utilisation of tax losses not recognised B ARMER 2 BiIEE 1R (26) (4)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERHIEEE BT E 62,089 44,071

Total income tax expense PSRRI X 4858 221,566 96,528
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12. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 12. HEMEB A A
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Gain on disposal of Seti Timber Group (note 12.1) HERFREEE 2 W
(Mf3E12.1) 1,353,795 -
Gain on disposal of Gold Vantage Group (note 12.2) HESEEE 2 WE(MiFE12.2) 28,247 -
Loss on disposal of Henan lJinjue (note 12.3) &S @ B 2 ke (M3E12.3) - (28,699)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARZME (EE) 1,382,042 (28,699)
12.1Disposal of Seti Timber Group NRALERTFTAEERE
In September 2017, the Group has completed the disposal of the RZE—EFNA  AEBENEREA
entire equity interest in Seti Timber Group at the total consideration R %1,513,515,0007T #8 & 74 1,762,703,000
of RMB1,513,515,000 equivalent to HK$1,762,703,000 in which BTEREEERRTAREEE 22
RMB1,400,000,000 (equivalent HK$1,630,446,000) is cash consideration fe#E - & s AR %5 1,400,000,0007T (HH &
and the remaining balances of RMB113,515,000 (equivalent to 71,630,446,000%8 70 ) BB E - M
HK$132,257,000) is the tax paid by vendor on behalf of the Group. The T & AR #113,515,000 7T (B E 7
Group recognised a gain on disposal of subsidiaries of approximately 132,257,000 ) RE R KA EE I
HK$1,353,795,000. Details of the Group’s gain on disposal of Seti ZHIE c AEEERHEMB AR 2 KE
Timber Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 were set out as #97%1,353,795,0007 7T © B A E BN E
follows: ET—+tHF+_A=t+—HLEFELE
REAREEE BRI
HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed of: HEEETE
Cash and deposits Be RIFR 59,724
Other assets HEmEE 350,815
Prepaid land lease payments (note 30) T AR & 7B (M 5E30) 11,977
Income tax payable FERETIS B (298)
Other liabilities HibafE (7,688)
414,530
Non-controlling interests FEE IR A (2,670)
411,860
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal A ERBRISNEEE (2,952)
408,908
Less: Total consideration W BRE (1,762,703)
Gain on disposal of Seti Timber Group HERBARESE 2 s (1,353,795)
HK$'000
FET
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEECRSRAFE
Cash consideration RERE 1,630,446
Less: Cash and deposits disposed of W TR & 2R e RIFHR (59,724)
Net cash inflow for the year ended HE-Z—+tF+-A=1T—HIFEZ
31 December 2017 WEMAFHE 1,570,722

The cash consideration of RMB1,400,000,000 (equivalent to #HZE-ZZ—tF+-_A=+—HIFE FHLE
HK$1,630,446,000) in respect of disposal of Seti Timber Group has #HFwAEEE X AEEDTHBFNIIRSRBARE
been fully received by the Group during the year ended 31 December  1,400,000,0007T (8% #1,630,446,0007 7T ) °

2017.
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12. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

12.2Disposal of Gold Vantage Group

12.2

In December 2017, the Group has completed the disposal of its
51% equity interest in Gold Vantage Group to Fair Future Industrial
Limited (“Fair Future”), the associate company of the Group, at the
total consideration of HK$5,100 and the Group recognised a gain on
disposal of subsidiaries of approximately HK$28,247,000. Details of the
Group's gain on disposal of Gold Vantage Group for the year ended 31

December 2017 were set out as follows:
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HESERE
RZE—EF+ZR AEBNEBERE
5,100 7T 78 A i & B R A?:1%l251%
RIETFAEBEBENEEXREEBRA
(TMEeY])  AEEERHE—ERBEA
M&z £4928,247,0007 7T ° ﬁFaNilBA%z
—ET—+F+ZA=+—HLFELE
AE%IH&Z SEFIBESIAT ¢

HK$'000
FET

Net liabilities disposed of: HEBEFE
Cash and deposits B e RIFR 10,346
Trade receivables FEW AR R 13,661
Inventories FE8 20,181
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) YIE - BB MR AE (P E28) 54,317
Other assets HihEE 16,489
Trade payables FEfTERK (18,532)
Income tax payable RIS ETIS L (578)
Borrowings BE (210)
Other liabilities EtmaE (148,874)

(53,200)
Non-controlling interests VIR 24,815

(28,385)
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal A 65 B F88 [0 S NGEE (o6 88 143

(28,242)
Less: Total consideration o ERE (5)
Gain on disposal of Gold Vantage Group HESEER 2 W& (28,247)

HK$'000
FHET

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration
Less: Cash and deposits disposed of

HEELZRESMEHHE

ReHE
B P B 2R E kIR

5
(10,346)

Net cash outflow for the year ended 31 December 2017

HE-T—+tF+=-A=
Re Rt Fas

T—RIEFEZ

(10,341)

The cash consideration of HK$5,100 from disposal of Gold Vantage
Group has been fully received by the Group during the year ended 31

December 2017.

# Other liabilities included an amount of HK$22,457,000 due to the Group.
This amount was not settled as at 31 December 2017, and was presented
as amounts due from an associate under other assets in note 33 to the

consolidated financial statements.

HE-_ZT—+F+-_A=+—HLtFE"
AL ESEEE  AEEDTBHWER
S RIB5,10056 7T ©

# E b B &R IR A S B 38 22,457,000

BT e MR =T —tF+A=+—
A RER - BERGRE T ERERMEESIE
P AEMEEIR T 2 B —REEE A R
o
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12. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

12.3Disposal of Henan Jinjue

In May 2016, the Group has completed the disposal of its 46.05%
equity interest in Henan Jinjue together with the selling and
distribution networks to an independent third party at the total
consideration of RMB48,353,000 (equivalent to HK$57,563,000) and the
Group recognised a loss on disposal of subsidiary of approximately
HK$28,699,000. Details of the Group's loss on disposal of a subsidiary
for the year ended 31 December 2016 were set out as follows:
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12. HEWB AR (&)
1223EETEEE

R-ZT—RERA  REBNAREA
R % 48,353,000 7T ( 48 & H 57,563,000 /8
JC) FER B RN & B 2 46.05% %
EOERMA—EZBYE - HHERD A
) AEBHBALEHBRARBIELY
28,699,000 7T - BEEAAEBREBE-Z
—NF+-A=t+—HILFEHE K
BRRBIEZFEENNNT

HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE
Cash and deposits e RFR 4,703
Trade receivables FEUARR 58,813
Inventories FE 98,824
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) Y% -~ BB KRR (5E28) 1,296
Intangible assets (note 31) A E (FE31) 24,033
Other assets HEmEE 1,889
Trade payables JERTHRFR (22,029)
Income tax payables FEASETIS L (172)
Other liabilities N (18,400)
148,957
Non-controlling interests VTR (61,212)
87,745
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal SRR B INE A 4,701
92,446
Less: Fair value of consideration in cash B BEREZATE (57,563)
Less: Value of the retained 4.95% equity interest in B ATRE R B54.95% % 2 (BB
Henan Jinjue (note 23(e)) (FfF5E23(e)) (6,184)
Loss on disposal of Henan Jinjue HENEeECEBE 28,699
HK$'000
FAET
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEECRSMAEE :
Cash consideration HeRE 57,563
Less: Consideration receivable o FEURR(E (45,063)
Less: Cash and deposits disposed of B FIEECZIRS RER (4,703)
Net cash inflow for the year ended 31 December 2016  HE_Z—"E+_A=+—HIFE>
e mAFRE 7,797
The cash consideration of RMB10,501,000 (equivalent to REBEZZT-—R"FTA=1+—HLEHF
HK$12,500,000) from disposal of Henan Jinjue has been received B AEEERREETEeEZHeR

by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016. Pursuant to
the sales and purchase agreement with the acquirer, the remaining
consideration of RMB37,852,000 (equivalent to HK$45,460,000),which
has been presented under “other assets” (see note 33) as at 31
December 2017. The remaining consideration of RMB37,852,000 has
been fully received by the Group in January 2018.

B AR #10,501,0007T (48 712,500,000
BIT) o RIERE SR 2 BE Wik
#%hTNRE ARM37852,0007T (HER
45,460,000/870) * B 2R T —+F
T A=+ —BZIEMEEIRN(RWNE
33) c AEFEZR T \F— AREW
Hxﬁ%ﬂﬂ AR #£37,852,0007T °
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13. DIVIDENDS

13.1Dividend attributable to the year

13. IR

Special dividend of HK5 cents per share (2016: nil)

Proposed final dividend of HKé cents per share

(note a)

(2016: nil) (note b)

HRIR S SIS
(ZF—XE : T)(Hita)

FORA A8 SR6 B
(ZF—<F : B) (D)

Notes:

@)

The board of directors resolved to recommend a special dividend of HK5
cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2016. The proposed
special dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 was approved by
the shareholders in the 2017 annual general meeting held on 26 May 2017
and had been paid to the Company’s shareholders during the year ended
31 December 2017.

At the board meeting held on 28 March 2018, the board of directors
resolved to recommend a 2017 final dividend of HKé cents per ordinary
share (2016: Nil). The proposed 2017 final dividend is subject to
shareholders” approval in the forthcoming 2018 annual general meeting
and has not been recognised as dividend payable as at 31 December
2017, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained profits/share
premium for the year ending 31 December 2018.

13.2Dividend attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year
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T FER
BIFRELRE
2017 2016
—E—+F TE—REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHT

217,516 -

261,019 -
478,535 -

EEERARBARE T —AF+=
A=+— B ILFEEA SRS B RS
il REE=F—AFE+=A=+—AL
FERRBIREER "B LERA
—ARBBRMZ-E - ERRAEA
& LEREHA  YERBE T+
F+-A=+—BIFRAFARRER
fit o

REZB-NF=ZA-+N\RETZEEE
ERL BEREHRRERE T LF
RER B SR L BROGEN (=T —REF -
) SR T LFRARSATRR
REE - N\FRRBFERGHART
AEE R-_T—tF+-_HA=1+—H
WA RS R AEE
T N\F+ A=t RULEFEZREE

ERE

Final dividend in respect of previous financial year

of HKnil (2016: HK2.5 cents per share)

IBEMBRFEE 2 KRBT
(T —R%F : §R2.581l)

AR EERZ DR °
PB2FRAMAERI T 2BEHBFEERE
2017 2016
—E— TE—XE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET

108,654
108,654
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14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. BREEF
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to RABVEER AR/ ERRE AR K858 B F iR
owners of the Company are based on the following data: IATNEIEAE
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Earnings BF| FET FA&T
Profit attributable to owners of the Company STHERERNEERR
for the purpose of calculating basic Frikig 2 AR a A A
and diluted earnings per share FE(E 3% 1,170,484 36,703
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
Number Number
of shares of shares
BReEAR &R
‘000 ‘000
Number of shares ReEAR T Fr%
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose s+ EEREREFIATKIE 2
of calculating basic earnings per share DN IS 4,350,313 4,367,238
Effect of dilutive potential shares: BIERD 2 BTETE
— share options issued by the Company — NP BT RIBAR D 5,752 9,314
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose  EtE G RRESS B FTikiE >
of calculating diluted earnings per share INEF AR & 4,356,065 4,376,552
15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS' 15. RERAAX (BIEEEME)
EMOLUMENTS)
15.1Employee benefit expense 15.1EERFMX
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Wages and salaries TERFS 649,300 595,106
Pension costs RIRE R 99,571 80,656
748,871 675,762
Employee costs, including directors” emoluments of HK$113,680,000 BERA(BIEEZEMS) 113,680,000/ 70
(2016: HK$140,750,000) has been included in cost of sales (ZZ—7X% : 140,750,000587T) B 5t A3E
from non-banking and financial businesses, HK$265,766,000 RITREREBR ZIEERKA - 265,766,000
(2016: HK$195,639,000) in selling and distribution expenses and ST ( T — N4 ¢ 195,639,000 7T ) B 5
HK$369,425,000 (2016 HK$339,373,000) in administrative expenses. ASHE N5 88 5 X K369,425,0005 70 ( =

T — X4 ¢ 339,373,000 7T ) B 5 ASTIH
F o
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15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS" 15. BB M (BIEREEH L)
EMOLUMENTS) (continued) (%)
15.2 Defined benefit pension plans 15.2 EER K@ RIGHE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET THET

Net defined benefit obligations

EREMNELFR

89,630

Net defined benefit liability has been included in “other liabilities” (see
note 40) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The defined benefit pension plans are primarily arising from Eterna
AG Uhrenfabrik and its subsidiaries (together the "Eterna Group”),
Montres Corum Sarl and its subsidiaries (together the “Corum Group”)
and Bendura Bank AG and its subsidiaries (the “Bendura Group”).
The Group makes contributions to the defined benefit pension
plans that provide post-retirement benefits for employees upon
retirement. Under the schemes, the employees in Switzerland and
Liechtenstein are entitled to retirement benefits based on the plan
assets accumulated on attainment of the retirement age and a fixed
annual rate. Since there is potential down-side risk for the employer to
pay additional contributions in case the plan has a deficit, Swiss and
Liechtenstein plans are classified as defined benefit pension plans.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
present value of the defined benefit obligation on the Eterna Group
were carried out at 31 December 2017 and 2016 by Martin Schnider, a
member of the Swiss Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the
projected unit credit method.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
defined benefit obligations on the Corum Group were carried out at 31
December 2017 and 2016 by Nicolas Colozier, a member of the Swiss
Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the projected unit credit
method.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
defined benefit obligations on the Bendura Group were carried out at
31 December 2017 and 2016 by AXA Pension Solutions AG, a member
of Swiss Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the projected unit
credit method.

ERENAEFREFAGRMBEHREK
(Bt E ] (RHRE40)’T -

JERBIR K€ 18 T &l = ZE R B Eterna AG
Uhrenfabrik }z B[ /8 2 &) (Fi B[ FEE
@ |) - Montres Corum Sarl X E i & A 7
(B EREE]) REHRITROERA
AIREMBAR([EER]) - REBMA
ERRNSEMNFEWELHK - BEER
RIREF R AR KB RT o BIRETE - IR
RIX B EEE A ZHRKEH - THiR
B RR KT ik REE F R R 2512
BEET BR—Bi8IHEATE B
A REIME - BEUEEBRKRRRE - i)
WERINZ BT EAE D EATERKS
EHETEl -

BFEEEFEEEZ R BUBE RS
B K TEFBEFETIEE T A In 1 Swiss
Associate of Actuaries z —f{iZ & & Martin
Schnider —ZE—+F R =T — R F+=
A=+—B{EREREM ARG RET -

BEEEFIEE M BIBEHER
TEREfRAIE T oI - Swiss Associate of
Actuariesz —fiz & ENicolas Colozier —
E—+FERZTE-—ARF+A=+—HE
FTERIBEAL ABR TV EHETT ©

EHEEEEE RN BLIBEGE
K 78 BB 4E M) & £ 75 B I - Swiss Associate
of Actuaries 2 — fi & & AXA Pension
Solutions AGRRZE—tEF R =T —RF
+-A=t+—RAERBRAEMARSAE
7T
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15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS'

REMBRRMEE

EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

15.2 Defined benefit pension plans (continued)

@)

(b)

©

15.

The amount included in the consolidated statement of financial
position arising from the Group's obligation in respect of its
defined benefit plans is as follows:
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1(@5 BHRAX(BREZHE)

15.2 EFRABERETEI(4E)
@ FABAMBIMREAEEREERE
BAFEIEEMES 2 SRWT

~—

Present value of defined benefit obligations

Fair value of plan assets

ERENETRE
AEIEEZATE

Net liability arising from defined benefit

obligations

ERENETELZ AEFHE

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
456,532 413,556
(362,209) (323,926)
94,323 89,630

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
for both the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as

b BEZZ—tFR=ZT—XRF+=A
—t+—BIMEFEEEEMNAEE

follows: EREZHHT :
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At 1 January Rn—H—H 413,556 299,974
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries FERBERB AR ZANE - 127,783
Current service costs IR B AR & Ak AN 27,883 25,221
Past service costs BT ARFER A 1,362 -
Interest cost FLERA 3,010 2,817
Actuarial gains RE W (2,657) (13,780)
Benefits paid [=ENEE (7,410) (16,052)
Exchange realignment Rk 20,788 (12,407)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 456,532 413,556

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets for both the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(0 BEZZ—tFk=Z—XRF+=A
=+ BIMEAFEAEEEATE

ZEHMT
2017 2016
—E—tF —B-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FET
At 1 January R—A—H 323,926 246,538
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries FRWERBE AT ZRE - 83,764
Interest income FEBA = 2,309
Return on plan assets FHEIEE 2 Bk 2,403 2,307
Actuarial gains/(losses) BEWR(E8) 10,126 (1,719)
Contributions by the employer EEHR 15,902 8,462
Contributions by plan participants sHE|2EEMR 13,665 7,776
Benefit paid [SENE R (21,075) (16,052)
Exchange realignment P AR 17,262 (9,459)
At 31 December AR+—A=+—H 362,209 323,926
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BHEEREEEARARF

15.EMPLOYEEBENEHTEXPENSEGNCLUMNG[MRECTORS
EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

15.2Defined benefit pension plans (continued)
(d)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income in respect of these defined benefit plans

are as follows:
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5. BEERANMAX(BRESEHS)

1 =]
(/\\,E\

15.2 EFR BRI EHE ()
d) BZETEBANAIREEZEEA

~—

Service cost:

Current service costs
Past services costs
Net interest expense

Components of defined benefit costs
recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurement on the net
defined benefit liability:

Return on plan assets
Actuarial gains

Components of defined benefit costs
recognised in other comprehensive income

RARERZ &HEINT
2017 2016
—B—t% =B
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
BRISA AR -
RS AR AG R AR 25,221
B ARIEACAR -
T B F5E 508
A F sk Es B RERR 2
TE AR TR AR 2 4B R S0 25,729
EFFTERATHEBEFEE
FHEIEE 2 [BFR 2,403 2,307
FEE W 12,783 12,061
REM 2 EBARERZ
TEREAR AR A 2 4R ER 15,186 14,368

The defined benefit cost of HK$32,255,000 (2016: HK$25,729,000)
has been included in the administrative expenses. The
remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability is included in

other comprehensive income.

The major categories of the fair value of the plan assets at the

end of reporting period are as follows:

TE 848 A B 232,255,000 T ( — &
— N4 ¢ 25,729,0005 7T ) O ET AT
BER - EMtEATHEEEFE
FFAHAZEAA o

@ REEWRHUEEATEZ TR

Equity instruments

Debt instruments
Properties

Commodities instruments
Assets from reinsurance
Hedge funds

Cash

AT A
EBTA
IES
EmIA
EFRBEE
HAES
R&E

Rl
2017 2016
—E—tHF —ZE-R

HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FT
65,841 54,647
91,948 85,300
76,937 73,627
1,937 1,911
113,858 93,958
4,387 4,135
7,301 10,348
362,209 323,926

The fair values of the above equity and debt instruments are
determined based on quoted market prices in active markets
whereas the fair value of properties, commodities instruments,
assets from reinsurance and hedge funds are not based on

quoted market prices in active markets.

FBRAREB LA ATFERER
S TIZRERTE - MYE B
TA BEfRBEERHPESZA
FEAFLERT S cMSREE
= o
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REMBRRMEE

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS'
EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

15.2Defined benefit pension plans (continued)

()

The principal assumption used for the purpose of the actuarial
valuations was as follows:

15. B8

il

(%)

53]
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MAX(BHREEMNS)

15.2 EERABRIEH I ()
0 FRBEIEENZEEHEROT

Discount rate(s) B3R &
Expected rate(s) of salary increase TEEFT & FHiE

Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit pension plans

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the
defined benefit obligations are discount rate and expected
salary rate of increase. The sensitivity analyses below have
been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting
period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

o If the discount rate is 50 basis points higher/(lower), the
defined benefit obligation would decrease by HK$36,316,000
(2016: HK$21,846,000)/increase by HK$42,118,000 (2016:
HK$35,401,000).

o If the expected salary rate of increase/(decreases) by 50
basis points, the defined benefit obligations would increase
by HK$7,477,000 (2016: HK$5,083,000)/decrease by
HK$6,942,000 (2016: HK$4,944,000).

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the defined benefit
obligations as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would
occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions
may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis,
the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end
of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied
in calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

2017
—g—tF
0.6%-0.7% 0.6%-0.75%

0.5%-1.5%

1%-1.5%

EBREAMEKREE B2 8%

EETERNIE Y T ERE R
RS RIS & AL - T2
BUSIE ST TR AT E AR R S
T - BEMAFELABER
AR BTET -

o (HEYIRE EF (T FE)S0ME
B2 TEEMNETERD
36,316,000 & T ( = & — X
£ : 21,846,000 7T ) 18 0
42,118,000 7L (=& — /< F :
35,401,000/ 7T) °

e (HIBHIFHSIEIBLL RIE M,
CRA)S0EES - THEEHNE
548 7,477,000 T (==
— 754 1 5,083,00078 7T ) A
46,942,000 70( —F—XF ¢
4,944,000 7T) °

BRGURE ST A e TR EREAR
NEEZEREL - REAETRR

FIREIR L RRESE - RER P 2 B TKA]
BEEBHIR -
BES - B B SRES T Z 25 7

HBERREBRBMNEEZREERTE
BB ARSI AR E - AERGS
BN R T PR E AR A B B2 &
HRrEAEER -

B R BB DT 2 %
REBREERS -
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16. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 16. ==
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

N
e

& RERELE

16.1 Directors’ emoluments 161 EEM S
Details of emoluments of the directors of the Company in connection BRATEARNTRENBARIEEZAR
with the management of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries TEEMe EEEHNNNT

are set out below:

Salaries,
allowances Contributions
Directors’  and benefits to pension

fees in kind scheme Total
E A £ BREE
E=He RENEF R @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TET TET TR TR
2017 “ZE—tF
Executive directors YITES
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung FEIRELAE
Mr. Shang Jianguang BRIt ILAE
Mr. Shi Tao* BRI
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR EE
Mr. Bi Bo ERnE
Ms. Sit Lai Hei EREL T
Mr. Hon Hau Wong BEERE
Mr. Tao Li" AVt
Independent non-executive directors BIFHITES
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BFELE
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael BB
Mr. Li Qiang* Fog e
Mr. Zhang Bin AT

Mr. Rudolf Heinrich Escher? Rudolf Heinrich Escher 4t A4
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SELEER
16. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 16. W& ReSREEBHE (&)
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)
16.1 Directors’ emoluments (continued) 161 EEME(E)
Salaries,
allowances  Contributions
Directors' and benefits to pension
fees inkind scheme Total
a8 RINETE
EE2ikn REYREH 3R @5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TR TR TET TET
2016 —E-RE
Executive directors YITES
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BERLE - 1,690 18 1,708
Mr. Shang Jianguang EENLE - 12,526 78 12,604
Mr. Shi Tao* RERE - 1,690 18 1,708
Mr. Lam Toi Man MRS - 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Bi Bo fREE - 1,456 18 1474
Ms. Sit Lai Hei HRELT - 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Hon Hau Wong BEERE - 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Tao Lin BESL A - 5,909 121 6,030
Independent non-executive directors BIFHITES
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELE 200 - - 200
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael BEEERL 150 - - 150
Mr. Li Qiang* FREE 150 - - 150
Mr. Zhang Bin R EE 150 - - 150
650 27,561 307 28,518
Notes: BiEE -
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive BE—T—+4%+-_A=+—RHIEE IE
any remunerations during the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016 nil). EENEXFASHETAMLEZE (- <
F ) o
*  Save as disclosed in the above table, the Group also provided a quarter * B LERABEEN  AEBENAHITE
to the executive director, Mr. Shi Tao at HK$10,000 monthly rental (2016: ERELEERM—RES - A A10,000
HK$10,000). The carrying amount of the Group's investment property BT (ZZE—XE  10,00087T) c R=
which was rented to the executive director as quarter as at 31 December T—+F+_A=+—H HEFHTE
2017 was HK$25,500,000 (2016: HK$24,100,000). By AEEIREYE Y EEAER
25,500,0007# 7T ( = ZF — 754 : 24,100,000
BIT)
# Mr. Li Qiang has resigned as an independent non-executive director of the # AR RIARNT Y B EHTE
Company with effect from 20 January 2017. £ BT —+E—F-+RBAEY-
A Mr. Tao Li has resigned as an executive director of the Company with " BN B REARAIZHITERE A=
effect from 23 January 2018. F—N\F—A-+=HiBEN -
B Mr. Rudolf Heinrich Escher has been appointed as an independent non- A Rudolf Heinrich Eschersc £ EZE £ AR A
executive director of the Company with effect from 20 January 2017. BN EMITESE BT —+tF— A

=B -
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16. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

16.2 Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the year included
two (2016: two) directors, details of whose remuneration are reflected
in the analysis presented in note 16.1. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining three (2016: three) non-director, highest paid individuals

of the Group for the year are as follows:
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16. & E

® MR E R E N

@(I\E)

162 EEREMEAL
ER - AEEREERSHEATEERS
(CE—RF WREE  HEMEHE
BRI EE16.1575 DT o FRAEE
T=4(ZE—AF: R IEEESH

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Contribution to pension scheme

ATEHE BT
2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FBT
e R REVEF 11,634
RIREFTEIHR 313
11,947

The emoluments of non-director highest paid individuals were within

following bands:

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000

FEZESFALZHFENFUATER :

2017 2016

—E—tfF =R
No. of No. of
individuals individuals
AE AH
2,500,001/ 7T % 3,000,000 7T 1
3,500,001/ 7L £ 4,000,000/ 7T 1
5,000,001,% 7T 25,500,000/ 7T 1
5,500,001,% 7T 26,000,000/ 7T -
3

No emolument was paid by the Group to the directors or the three
(2016: three) highest paid employee(s) as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office (2016:

nil).

(ZE—RF:H\) -

AEBYEMEFL=H(ZT—RF:
ZR)BRESHEEXNMEERMALR
MAREE R Z 2E) - RIERRERAE
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16. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

16.3 Emoluments to members of senior management

The emoluments to members of senior management (excluding the
remunerations to directors which have been disclosed in note 16.1
above) were within the following bands:

16. & E

16.3
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B LEER
ShEHEEEMNE(E)

EREEEXEME
BREEERENS (TREDR EXH
16 1BBEZ EEME)NFA TR -

Nil to HK$1,000,000

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000

Z2%1,000,000/% 7T

1,000,001/ 7% 1,500,000 7T
1,500,001/ 7£ 22,000,000/ 7T
2,000,001/ 7T 22,500,000/ 7T

17. CASH AND DEPOSITS

17. BRe MIFR

2017 2016

—ZE—+tHF —E-RF

No. of No. of

individuals individuals

A AH

1

3

4

2017 2016
—E—+tF N

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET

Cash and bank balances (note (a) and note (b))
Cash held on behalf of clients (note (c))
Sight deposits with central banks (note (d))

B RIRTT SR (YT () RFTRED))
REPHAZHE (M)
R IRTT 2B TR (FIRE)

560,329 428,823
47,251 -
6,813,098 4,638,078

7,420,678 5,066,901

Notes:

@)

(b)

Cash at bank earns interest at the floating rates based on the daily bank
deposits rates.

Included in cash and bank balances of the Group are the amount of
approximately HK$222,403,000 (2016: HK$308,988,000) denominated in RMB
which are placed with the banks in the PRC. RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies. Under the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB into foreign currencies
through the banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

In respect of the Group's financial business of securities dealing, the Group
maintains segregated trusts accounts with authorised financial institutions
to hold client’s monies. The Group classifies clients” monies under cash and
deposits in the consolidated statement of financial position and has recognised
the corresponding balances due to cash and margin clients separately under
trade payables (note 35) on the grounds that the Group is liable for any loss or
misappropriation of clients’ monies and does not have a currently enforceable
right to offset those payables with the deposits placed.

These balances with central banks represent sight deposits placed by the
Bendura Group and they can be withdrawn immediately without any restrictions.

RITREREARTERNRGFE 2 F B X
e e

NEER & RIRITE S B IE B E4222,403,000
HBIL(ZZ— /<4 © 308,988,000/8 7T ) AA R
FHETRPEZRITZHE - ARETEAH
HBAEMER - BRETFEBRINEESIE R
E - EERMNESEET  AEEMERBER
EEITINE 55 2 SRITI AR HARBINE o

RAKEESEECSREBME - ARER
ERETREBRRELEERFPAFEES
FE - AREREA PR REANKBEP A
DEAREREFR  IRBEEARETFRIEZ
EFHERRIAEA SR E T 2 ERm#ER S
ENEFRIETSEARN THESP 2R IR
FEe 2 BEEH(HTFES5) « BAK BB &
AR IR AT 2 R B AR E AT I T A3
BRRMNERR -

ZEPRIRTEREEERBEAFRZERE
R AT EDEHRER i BRI BRI
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18. DUE FROM BANKS AND CLIENTS 18. FEUERFT R B P aiiE

2017 2016

—E—+tF ZE—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FA&T

Due from clients — mortgage loans B E P FHIE - RIBER 359,956 247,647
Due from clients — other FEYLE P 3008 — Bt 654,591 382,981
Valuation adjustments for default risk (note (a)) EHRBAEFAZE(HE@E) (3,031) (2,819)
Total due from clients EWEFRIEAE 1,011,516 627,809
Due from banks on a daily basis FEUERTT HE 5IE 5,808,499 5,197,546
Due from banks other claims FEUERITE M RS 113,571 98,037
Valuation adjustments for default risk (note (a)) EHEREEFEF @) (192) (214)
Total due from banks FEUWSRITRIRARE 5,921,878 5,295,369

Notes: BsE
(@)  Valuation adjustments for default risks (a) BHRKGEAE

2017 2016

S e

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHT

At 1 January W—A—AR -
Acquisition of subsidiaries oGN] 12,598

Newly formed valuation adjustments for default risks gz AR R ERE 552
Utilise of valuation adjustments for default risks PREVRRMEERE (8,567)
Release of valuation adjustments for default risks R E RS (L E AR (822)
Exchange realignment [ 5 5% (560)
Other adjustments Hib R (168)

At 31 December R+t=A=+—8H 3,033

of which on amounts due from banks HepREYIRTT 8 214

of which on amounts due from clients Hh i EFHE 2,819
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18. DUE FROM BANKS AND CLIENTS (continued) 18. EWERITREPFIA(E)
Notes: (Continued) MisE : (48)
(b)  Impaired amounts due from banks and clients (b FEUGRITREERMEZE
2017 2016
S i e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Impaired amounts due from banks and clients, gross FEWERTT R FIRERIE - 2% 3,033
Estimated realisation proceeds from collateral (EEHE R IR TS 2R -
Impaired amounts due from banks and clients, net JENERTT B PR ERIE - FEE 3,033
(©)  Non-performing loans © TREZ
No interest income impact from non-performing loans was recognised for the HE_E—+EE - F—XRE+_HA=+—H
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. Jiiﬁ *E%?ﬂiﬁ@ ATREREEZFBRAF
€2,
19. TRADING PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS 19. RPMEEERE
2017 2016
—E—+t5F —E—RHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Equity instruments BRATH
Listed equity instruments in Hong Kong at market value &M EREE L2 kAT A 556,634 187,362
Listed equity instruments outside Hong Kong at EMEREBUINETZ
market value ATE 42,579 -
Total equity instruments BAT B4 599,213 187,362
Debt instruments BEIA
Debt instruments of financial institutions listed REBREINETZ
outside Hong Kong TRIBIBEEF LA 2,851
Unlisted debt instruments of financial institutions TR IEETEBITA 2,41
Total debt instruments B TEASHE 5,262
Investment fund units WEESEN
Investment fund units listed outside Hong Kong REBBIN M 2R EE S B 3,228 3,472
Unlisted investment fund units ELEMIEEES BN 1,979 993
Total investment fund units REESENBE 5,207 4,465

Total trading portfolio investments RBEERERE 641,031 197,089
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19. TRADING PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS (continued)

The investments under trade portfolio investments are held for trading
purposes.

Fair value of the listed equity instruments, debt instruments and investment
fund units have been determined by reference to their quoted market prices
at the reporting date in an active market. Fair value of the listed trading
portfolio investments is Level 1 recurring fair value measurement.

Fair value of unlisted debt instruments and investment fund units have been
determined using significant inputs, which are market observable, directly
or indirectly. The fair value of the unlisted trading portfolio investments is
Level 2 recurring fair value measurement.

There is no transfer under the fair value hierarchy classification for the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

The fair value loss during the year was amounted to HK$5,949,000 (2016:
fair value gain of HK$68,187,000), which has been recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as “other ordinary
income and other net gains or losses” (note 8) for the year ended 31
December 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, listed equity instruments with an aggregated
carrying amount of HK$56,366,000 (2016: Nil) have been pledged to secure
the margin loan payable (note 37).

19.
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RpEAREE)

RHEERETIFEREERE -

EFABRATE  EBIAMREESEMUZA
FEDE2ERN @S BERET ISR E
BTUNEE - EMRFGEEREZDAFERS
— R FURFEE -

HWERNBABERTHATBREIE - BISELD
BERTARKRERES BN Z A EEKEFEE
BE - FLMRGEAREZAFERE &K
KEERTERE -

HE-_Z—+Fr-_ZFT—XF+-_A=+—8H
IHFE - MERBEATFEBHHE 2 ER -

RNERE 2 N FEEE 5,949,000 7T ( —F—X
F - NV ENE68,187,0007T) - EREBEZ
T—tF+-A=t+—-HIEFEZHFAEZEAK
ARNHER R EMEF R AR MU HE
BFEE (FIRE8) -

R-ZB—+F+-_A=+—H #LFEEEAE
56,366,000/ (=T —"F  T) 2 EHRAT
B EEREMRESER(KIFE37) -

20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 20. TS T A
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—R

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
M5t FET FET

Derivative financial assets TTESRMERE

Convertible bond investment — Conversion AR ESFIE

option component — iR (a) 71 82
Forward and option contracts AN ERREA A © 4,609 2,256
4,680 2,338

Derivative financial liabilities TTESRERE
Forward and option contracts mEA RS (© (35,656) (2,050)
(35,656) (2,050)
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20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

@

Convertible bond investment — Conversion option component

The Group has subscribed a convertible bond issued by a company listed in
Hong Kong, which is due on 1 December 2018 and convertible into fully paid
ordinary shares with a par value of HK$0.1 each at an initial conversion price
of HK$5, subject to adjustment on the occurrence of dilutive or concentrative
event. The Group can exercise the conversion at any time until the maturity date
and the convertible bond cannot be redeemed before maturity date (in whole or
in part).

The principal amount of the convertible bond was HK$10,000,000, which carries
interest at 8% per annum payable every six months in arrears. There was no
disposal or conversion of the convertible bond during the years ended 31
December 2017 and 2016.

The convertible bond is separated into two components: the debt component
and the conversion option component. The Group has classified the debt
component of the convertible bond as other assets (note 33) and the conversion
option component of the convertible bond as derivative financial instruments.

The initial value of the debt component is the residual value after separating
out the initial fair value of conversion option component. The initial fair value
of conversion option component is determined by the directors with reference
to the valuation performed by a valuer, Asset Appraisal. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the debt component is carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method and the conversion option component is carried at fair value.
The effective interest rate of the debt component is 29% (2016: 29%) as at 31
December 2017.

The fair value of the conversion option component at the reporting dates
is measured by the directors with reference to the valuation performed by
Asset Appraisal using Binomial Option Pricing Model with the following key
assumptions:
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20. PTHE ST E(E)

GEX

(@)

HARES A — R

AEFERBE -—HEB LT ARMET AR
BEs  ER-_Z-\F+_A—-RAZ/H 8
AR ERESETEEABKREECET
ZERERE - AR EDEN T
HE o ARERBERITEZBRE B2
BRI mAREESRIEER N ER (2
Bk EA) -

AR B % 2 AN £ % £310,000,00078 7T - M &4
FE% - GREAERZN - BE-T—LF
EZZ—R"F+_A=+—ALFE  #ED
SRR E S o

A ES D AMED - EFE D RIRRES
7o AEBECHARRES ZEHHBD D ER
HAn & E (MRE33) -+ i Al A 25 2 R A 2F
DEDBRATESRTA -

B D 2 VR EE A RIRREI S 2 1A
ANFEZHE - BBRELD 2R ATFERE
B2 EHEMPREEL 2 HERETE - ¥
IatERE - BRI D E B ERRF R AR E K
ABIBR - MEARAESR D BIR AT ENIER - K=
T—+E+-_A=+—8 EEFH2EEFH
KR29%(ZF—7RGF 1 29%) ©

RBERREEDAZATFEIHEREESE
hREER R BREEERAEL 2 GER
8 TEERRWOT

Stock price & B
Conversion price HiRE
Expected volatility TEHRR 18
Discount rate BhIR &
Risk free rate R R
Expected dividend yield TREAR S X

Time to maturity B HARF S

At 31/12/2017 At 31/12/2016
—ZE—+tF ZE—RF
+=-A=+-—H +-A=+—H
HK$3.08 & T HK$1.45 77T
HK$5.00 %t HK$5.00 T
30.41% 50.0%
7.63% 10.59%

1.04% 1.03%

0.00% 0.00%

0.92 1.92




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

BHEEREEEARARF

20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

@

Convertible bond investment — Conversion option component (continued)

The carrying amounts of the debt component and conversion option component
of the convertible bond are as follows:
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20. PTHE ST E(E)

BaE - (%)

(@)

HRRESIE — iRl ()

AHRRES 2 BB E S MR EER S 2 BRE(E
W

Conversion
Debt option
component component Total
BEDS BRIRREI S “wEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHT
At subscription date RREAH 6,083 2,244 8,327
Interest received B UFLE (802) = (802)
Effective interest income BEFEBA 1,817 - 1,817
Change in the fair value of conversion option BMRER D 2
component NEEES) - (2,162) (2,162)
At 31 December 2016 and R-B—RE+=A=+—H
1 January 2017 kR=—ZE—+t&—H—H 7,098 82 7,180
Interest received B UFLE (800) - (800)
Effective interest income ERFEWA 2,123 - 2,123
Change in the fair value of conversion option Rk ER D 2
component NEEZS - amn an
At 31 December 2017 R-B—+t&+=-A=+—H 8,421 71 8,492

The debt component is classified as “other assets” (note 33) in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the conversion option component is
classified as a derivative financial asset.

The fair value loss of the conversion option component during the year was
amounted to HK$11,000 (2016: HK$2,162,000), which has been recognised
as “other ordinary income and other net gains or losses” (note 8) in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year.

The fair value of the conversion option component is Level 3 recurring fair value
measurement. There is no transfer under the fair value hierarchy classification
for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

The key significant unobservable inputs to determine the fair value of the
conversion option component are the discount rate and the expected volatility.

A higher in the discount rate would result in an decrease in the fair value of the
conversion option component, and vice versa.

A higher in the expected volatility would result in an increase in the fair value of
the conversion option component, and vice versa.

BB NGRUBRARS BRI EMEE]
(PIE33) » MR AERE D FRRITESREE -

RNEFZRBARER D 2 AFEEEA11,00078 7T
(ZZ—7RF : 2,162,00087T) - EERAEFE
RE2EARARTER A b HERARE
b s s 1 F EE ) (P E8) -

BRESS 2 ATERE-REFEATE
HE-BEE—LFR-F-AFTA
S+—AILFE  EEREATEERSE
g

EERBRESD R FEZETESATABEY
BRI R R IREINIE -

BREREAEERBEL D < A TFERD
RZ IR »

TEHIR I 8 = Al S BUA R R D
o RZIRA

2 AT (E
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20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(0)

Undertakings provided by the Group in respect of the consideration shares
issued for the acquisitions of intangible assets and interests in associates

In previous years, the Group completed the acquisition of intangible assets
and interests in associates by issue and allotment of ordinary shares of the
Company. Pursuant to the terms of the acquisition agreements, the Group has
provided financial undertakings to compensate the vendors the shortfall in
cash if the average selling price of the consideration shares disposed of by the
vendor from the expiration of the respective lock-up periods is less than HK$1.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the vendors have disposed of all
the consideration shares at prices higher than HK$1. A fair value gain of
HK$7,260,000 has been recognised as “other ordinary income and other net
gains or losses” (note 8) in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Forward and option contracts arising in banking business

The Group’s subsidiaries under the banking business segment act as an
intermediary to offer derivative products including interest rate and currency
forwards and swap to its customers. These derivative positions are managed
through entering back-to-back deals with external parties to ensure the
remaining exposures are within acceptable risk levels.

The following tables and notes provide an analysis of the nominal amounts
of derivatives and the corresponding fair values as at the year ended date.
The nominal amounts of the derivatives indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the reporting date; they do not represent amounts at risk.
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20. PTHE ST E(E)

BaE - (%)

(b)

HK$'000

REER AR B EENPTEHE R E 2%
M ETTRERD R Z%GE

RERMFE  AEEBEBETREEAAFZ
BB T RMUE BT B E R TR E AR 2 A
@ o RIEZAB MR 2 650 AEBELME
A WESTRAEREEMENRHERER
Nz FHEEBEIREL - BIAREME 55
EE® -

HE-FE-—RFE+-_A=+—-BHULEE &BH
ERZMIATZEBREEMERERD - AF
B EE7,260,0008 TERBE-T—RF+=
A=+—BLFESE2EBARBERAIE
HhAEE MU R H b e st 518 R 48 | (HI3ES) o

RERITEBZZRREEAD

REBRTEBD BT 2B RRERTNE
HEEPRUMATRAER  BREAXUARER
EHREE - ZETET AR A BEIIR
ATRIUBHE R HETE R ARRE T AR
AR R EBKFRA o

TEREMARBEZALFEZTETARE
RIAEAFAERED T - TETAZEERR
RBEARATRZRZEMLEZERARE
B

31 December 2017
—E—+tF+=-A=+—8H

Nominal
amount

Liabilities
&f&
HK$'000
FET

Assets
BE
HK$'000
FET

HfE

FET

Non-hedging instruments ERTA
- Currency derivatives —EBEMITET A 3,093,502 (35,656)
- Option — HAfgE 9,027 —*
3,102,529 (35,656)
31 December 2016
—E-ARF+ZA=1+—H
Nominal
amount Assets Liabilities
HE BE 8fE&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET
Non-hedging instruments JESh T A
— Currency derivatives —EMITETA 418,198 2,256 (2,050)
— Option — HARE 10,359 —* —*
428,557 2,256 (2,050)

*  Represents the amount less than HK$1,000.

*

BN¥s € 28 21,0007 7T ©
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20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 20. TTHESRITE(E)
Notes: (continued) BisE : (48)
(c)  Forward and option contracts arising in banking business (continued) ©  RERTEIE B R EIEA L (E)
Nominal amount analysed by remaining maturity M TR A S EE
2017 2016
—E—tF —ERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FET
Within 3 months 3EAR 3,076,434 405,898
Between 3 months and 1 year EAZE1F 19,678 12,300
Between 1 year and 5 years 125 6,417 10,359
3,102,529 428,557
The remaining term to maturity of derivatives does not represent the Group’s STHETETBAK THREI TR EAER Y #
intended holding period. Change in the fair value of forward and option AR FARTER 2 ZHRBEAOTA
contracts arising in banking business has been recognised in the consolidated Tr@figjjamﬁ[ﬂ@ﬁiﬁg N N oS
statement of comprehensive income under “Trading income from banking HRAERFER
business”.
21. TRADE RECEIVABLES 21. FEMBREX
2017 2016
—E—+tF TE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THBT TETT
Trade receivables arising from watches and EEREEREFTEE L
timepieces business: (note (a)) FEUARTR ¢ (Mf7E(a)
Trade receivables FEURER TR 554,036 503,836
Less: Provision for impairment loss A REEEEHE (53,056) (42,251)
500,980 461,585
Trade receivables arising from financial business: ELfESRESZ
(note (b)) PR - (MHEE(D)
- Margin clients —RESEF 531 -
— Cash clients —BeRP 3,197 -
- Clearing house —&EEFT 1,579 -

5,307 -

Trade receivables, net FEURERK © FRE 506,287 461,585
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

(@)

The Group's trading terms with its customers of watches and
timepieces business are mainly on credit, except for certain
customers, where payment in advance is required. The credit period
is generally for a period of one to six months (2016: one to six months)
for major customers. The credit term for customers is determined
by the management according to industry practice together with
consideration of their creditability. In view of the aforementioned and
the fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a wide range of
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables are non-interest-bearing.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables arising from watches
and timepieces business are recorded using an allowance account
unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in
which case the impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly.

Movements in the provision for impairment loss of trade receivables
arising from watches and timepieces business are as follows:

21. ERUERT

(@)
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K(%E)

BETEPARENRIN AEEEEE
fﬁ&ﬁtﬁréuu%iﬂ%}iqTiZE BI&RE

ERLETRA - TERP—RAUE—EX
BA(ZT—RF i/\flﬂ)ZEf‘f

B BPZEEMRTEERETEEN
WEBEFPZIEEEE - ERNLAMEER
REBEUER S MAETRZEP - 8L

BREETEERR o BWKRRIL T
E\ °
BN EREBEL Z KRS /JFME

BRI ERBERIIE - BRIFREEEA
Wl A B & 58 2 P RE MR IE B VE R R
BT - BEEIESEEMEREK
BRAX o

BN R EmEBEL BRI ZRE
IR HEBNT

2017 2016

—E—tF ZERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHT

At 1 January R—A—H 42,251 64,059
Written-off of provision for impairment loss VEREY SR Lt iEis (470) (31,711)
Impairment loss for the year (note 10) FRRERE(FIFE10) 8,110 12,797
Exchange realignment PE H A 3,165 (2,894)
At 31 December Rt+=-—A=+—H 53,056 42,251

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade receivables from
watches and timepieces business for evidence of impairment on
both an individual and collective basis. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. As at 31 December 2017, trade
receivables of HK$20,724,000 (2016: HK$33,647,000) have been
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group during the
year (note 37).

BIREH  AEEIRER R ERBEER
F‘EJ%"%%&HTJEDD%‘WWE K2R EE
B ASEETERZEEHRFTEEMAK
HR -R_E—+tF+=-—A=+—8"
20,724,000/ T2 FEW R E TP (==
— N4 1 33,647,008 7T) + AEAREER
FRNERIRITRVE (KIFE37) ©
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

(@)

(continued)

Ageing analysis of trade receivables arising from watches and
timepieces business as at the reporting date, based on invoice dates,
and net of provisions, is as follows:
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21. FEUBRIR(4E)
(@) ()

Bk NIRRT E an XM E L 2 AR (30
BREE) IR R R AN ERE A B2 IREE

1to 3 months 12318 A
4 to 6 months 42618 A
Over 6 months Bim6fE A

DT -
2017 2016
—E—tE T AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
407,744 364,628
44,480 39,784
48,756 57,173
500,980 461,585

Ageing analysis of trade receivables arising from watches and
timepieces business as at the reporting date, based on due dates and

Bk NIRRT E an XM E A 2 EUAR K (30
BREE) ImRE B RNRE R 2R IT

net of provisions, is as follows: mr

2017 2016

—E—tF ZE—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT BT

Neither past due nor impaired iw AR 8 HA SR (B 406,139 247,533

Less than 3 months past due 2 ER AR A 44,720 146,428
More than 3 months but less than 6 months 2% BB A3 (E A

past due BLR6EA 35,008 23,365

More than 6 months past due B B6(E A 15,113 44,259

94,841 214,052

500,980 461,585

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related to a wide
range of customers for whom most of them do not have recent history
of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired related to a number
of customers that have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no additional impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

The directors of the Company consider that as trade receivables
arising from watches and timepieces business are expected to be
recovered within one year, their fair values are not materially different
from their carrying amounts because these balances have short
maturity periods on their inception at the reporting date.

WA HSORE 2 BB FREZ ZEFA
B REDZERPRIOLEIERCE

EEHEYN SRE < R FIREE TRA
SEHRBERIENFRELEFER - RIE
BELER  BEEMRRE AaRNEREEERY
BEAE - MEABERDBERAAE
D - BA R EERIEHERINAE
B

ARBEERR  RBER - BREERR
B S A SRS EE A 2 FEUAR SR T ARG I —
FrlE - BEBARE AR IR ZE
HARE  SEAVERERAETES
RER o
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b)

The settlement term of trade receivables arising from the financial
business of securities dealing is two business days after trade date
("T+2").

Margin loans due from margin clients are current and repayable on
demand. Margin clients are required to pledge securities as collateral
to the Group in order to obtain credit facilities for securities trading.
As at 31 December 2017, the total market value of securities pledged
as collateral in respect of the receivables from margin clients are
approximately HK$6,647,000. Margin loans are interest bearings at
fixed rate of 8.25% per annum. Subject to certain conditions, the Group
is allowed to repledge collateral from margin clients. There was no
repledge of collateral from margin clients as at 31 December 2017. No
aging analysis is disclosed for trade receivables from margin clients. In
the opinion of the directors, aging analysis is not meaningful in view of
the business nature of securities dealing.

Trade receivable from cash clients related to a wide range of
customers for whom there was no recent history of default. Based
on the past experience and current assessment, the management
believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are considered fully recoverable.

Trade receivables from clearing house, i.e. Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Limited, is current which represents pending trades arising
from the financial business of securities dealing and are normally
due on "T+2" day in accordance with the requirements of Hong Kong
Exchange and Clearing Limited.

The Group has policy for impairment allowance which requires
management’s judgement and estimation as mentioned in note 4.13.
The directors are in opinion that no impairment allowance is necessary
in respect of trade receivables arising from the financial business of
securities dealing as at 31 December 2017.

22. INVENTORIES

247

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

21. RMRR ()

(b)

BHFBEEZERMEBMELREIRNR 24
BHERARZAKMEZEA(T+2])) °

BRRBERFPZRESEFRBAHABZA
RERIEE - RESEPARBESR
HmTAER  SORSESERHZEE
BME o RZE—tF+A=+—H  H
ERFESREFERE BEARERIKE
2 BET{ELEEY) 56,647,000/ 7T © (RE
©ERIIIREE FE N EL25%:TE » £H
THRERRT - XEEBERRESE
FP7HEAR RS —+F+_A=+—
A BEFSKEBERESES Z(EMIKE
ME - RESMITEESR - R EEERE
WIREBE SR PIRRZ RO ©

HAREF AR e B S BRERRT
W im AR - RIFBERR R
f - BREAE - LBARRS B
B - RN EEE B mE AR

BB AT AR -

EWRREF P (BIEEPREEERAF]) K
BRI BiEErEEZ e REBREL
ZIERR G BE—RIZBEBRGLEE
FIARARZRERT+2 | HEH] -

AEEPRBERBRABK - BX
EI2EEH M AP T 413 R 2 IR K
et - EFRR - RZZE—tF+=R
=t+—R BENENESFEEZSBE
BFRAMEH AR ER M -

2. 78

Raw materials BEHR
Work-in-progress e8I
Finished goods and merchandises SRk o N

2017 2016
—E—tE  —FAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
369,402 253,366
313,621 417,192
1,344,168 1,325,629
2,027,191 1,996,187
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(@ The listed equity investment at fair value of HK$237,959,000 (2016:

HK$243,058,000) represented the investment in Citychamp Dartong Company
Limited (referred to "Dartong” and its shares referred to as the "Dartong
Shares”). During the year, Dartong declared cash dividend of RMB1 per 10
shares (2016: RMB1 per 10 shares). A dividend income totalling HK$3,436,000
(2016: HK$3,558,000) was recognised by the Group in profit or loss in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2017.

Mr. Shang Jianguang, Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau Wong, the executive
directors of the Company are also the executive directors of Dartong. Dartong
is owned as to approximately 31.99% by Fujian Fengrong Investment Company
Limited (“Fengrong”). Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Ms. Lu Xiaojun are the daughters-in-
law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and the beneficial owners of Fengrong. Mr. Hon Hau
Wwong, an executive Director of the Company, is the spouse of Ms. Lu Xiaojun.

Particulars of the available-for-sale financial assets of listed equity investment,
at fair value are as follows:

—TLEER
23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 23. At HESREE
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Listed equity investment, at fair value (note (a)) EHRAERE - AFEMEE@E@) 237,959 243,058
Listed debt instruments, at fair value (note (b)) FHEBIE  AFEMED) 178,747 96,840
Unlisted investments, at fair value JELETIRE - AFAE
— Insurance policy (note (c)) — 1R & (FIFE(E) 5,814 5,579
— Financial product investments (note (d)) — & RERIEE (MFEd) 59,825 -
Unlisted equity investments, at cost FELETRAKE - BiAME
- Others (note (e)) — E At (F5E(E)) 6,023 5,875
Total 4a=t 488,368 351,352
Notes: BiaE

LEWRAEE (A FEHE)237,959,0007%8
JT( = Z — 74 : 243,058,00078 7T ) 15 R B
REBRHERAR(TAE] ERGBAIK
BRGODZEE - TR KBERESKRES
10ARBIT(ZZE—RE : BI0RARE
7T) c AEEREBE-_ZT—+E+-_A=+—
BIEFERGE2ERARERREWAS £
3,436,000/ 70 ( —Z —7<4F : 3,558,000/ 7T) °

ARBRITESHENESE  BREL LN
ZRAEETRRNBZATES - NBEHRREE
BEREERAR(ERDIFEL31.99% © R
Bt REBRBLIHABRELLEZ RER
RERZBHBEAA - ARANTESHFE
FERERRLL RS -

AHHESREE LT RARE (RAFER
B)FEWT -

Percentage
of ownership
Number of interest
Country of Particulars of shares held attributable to
Name incorporation issued shares held by the Group the Group
AEBFTE
g2 817 rEBFE BEERRZ
g AR S B R LS RHEAE BO
Citychamp Dartong Company Limited PRC Ordinary A Share 30,389,058 2.04%
EHABRNERAF a2 AR A% (2016: 30,389,058) (2016: 2.04%)
30,389,058% (ZB—RF:
(Z2—RF: 2.04%)
30,389,0580%)

The fair value of the listed equity investment held as available-for-sale financial
assets has been determined directly with reference to published price quotation
in active market. During the year, the decrease in fair value of Dartong Shares
of HK$5,099,000 (2016: decrease in fair value of HK$74,115,000) has been dealt
with in other comprehensive income and the investment revaluation reserve.

HIEAAHEEEMEEZ EFMRAKREZA
FENEBREEDTSAH I REMET - F
A KB 2 AFER 5,099,000 T (=&
—NF - AFERA 74,115,000 70) E R E A
PHERA RS ESHHEEERE
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23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(0)

The listed debt instruments of HK$178,747,000 (2016:HK$96,840,000)
represented the investment in listed debt instruments mainly issued by financial
institutions and corporations in Europe.

The fair value of the debt instruments held as available for sale financial assets
has been determined directly with reference to published price quotation in
active market. During the year, the increase in fair value of the debt instruments
of HK$42,000 (2016: decrease in fair value HK$176,000) has been dealt with in
other comprehensive income and the investment revaluation reserve.

The Group entered into contract with an insurance company which contains life
insurance policy to insure against the death of a member of senior management
of the Group, with insured sum of approximately US$5,400,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$42,110,000). Under these contracts, the beneficiary and
policy holder is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The Group has paid a
one-off premium payment of US$874,000 during the year ended 31 December
2016. The Group has the right to terminate the policy at any time and receive
cash back based on the cash value of the policy at the date of termination,
which is determined by the premium payment plus accumulated interest
earned and minus the accumulated insurance charge and policy expense
charge. The insurer will declare interest (including the guaranteed interest)
to the Group on a quarterly basis, based on the amount of account value, at
a rate to be determined at insurer’s own discretion. For the year ended 31
December 2017, the increase in fair value of HK$16,000 (2016: decrease in fair
value of HK$919,000) has been dealt with in other comprehensive income and
the investment revaluation reserve. The fair value of investment in insurance
policy is determined based on account value as stated in cash surrender value
statement issued by insurer.

The Group has purchased financial product investments from major banks in
the PRC. These financial product investments are not subject to maturity. The
Group is entitled to require the banks to redeem the investments with the banks
at anytime with immediate effect. The directors of the Company consider that
the carrying value of financial product investments approximates to their fair
value at end of the reporting period.

In previous years, the Group owned 51% equity interest in Henan Jinjue, and
Henan Jinjue was being regarded as a subsidiary of the Group. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group has disposed of 46.05% of the equity
interest in Henan Jinjue, and Henan Jinjue ceased to be a subsidiary of the
Group. The balance mainly represented the remaining 4.95% equity interests
in Henan Jinjue which was classified as available-for-sales financial assets, and
stated at cost.

These are investments in unlisted private entities incorporated in the PRC. Their
fair value information is not disclosed because the related fair value cannot
be measured reliably, and they are measured at cost less impairment at each
reporting date accordingly.
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23 AL ESRMEE(E)

BaE - (%)

(b)

©)

178,747,000/ 7L (ZF —754F + 96,840,000/ 7T)
2 EHEBTANEEZHEUNSREE R D
KRBT LMEGIARE -

HIERMHLECRMEEBR TAZAFED
EEREBEMSAGZREMET - REA -
BEHTEZ AFEEMNL2,00ET(ZF—<
& REER 176,000 7T) ERE2E K
AREEBEFBRERE -

REFBE-RRBARFINAL  HBEAS
RBRE  URAEESAEEEZKE Y
HUGIR  R1R 5840 45,400,000 7T (FHE R A
42,110,000/870) » RIFZEAH > ZEARR
ERBEARAEEZ2ENBRAR - HEZT
—ANFTZA=Z+—BHLEFE  AEEDEZN
—EBIREL74,000%TT - NEBAREBER K I
RE - WIRBRENKIE ARz RSEEGRR
BY NRBEMATRIRZF R ZHRBE K
REEZAMIET)RERS - RBAFREH
AeBETZNEURFEAERELEGTRAS
EERME(BIERENE) - HEZZ—tF
+ZA=ZF+—BLEFE - AFE 16,0007
TT(ZZT—RF : 2FER 919,000 7T) ER
Hih2ERAREESGHRERRRE - (RER
Bz A FEDZRERARHARSRRENR
ZIEBSEMmET -

AEERPEIERTRESRERRE - &
EeRERBREYEIMA - AEEERARE
EFRITEEIRITRESL LR - ARFE
E2RA RBREHR  eRERREAZREE
BLE N FERE

RIBAFE - NEBEEETME®ES1%’R A
w= MAESEERALERZHBAR - &
E-T-XNF+-A=+-HUEFE  AEEH
BHE NS B46.05%KR AR Mimss
TEAAEBZWNBRAR - BREAGHEEIER
BRI HEE SR EE RIZK AT 2
£ BRI 95 ARERS

8% AR B AR 2 3 EDALA DT 21
& NEMATEARTRIE  ARES
MRS B 2 AR Z AR - MRS
HATFEAH -
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24. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS
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Listed debt instruments, at amortised cost

FHEBIA - REHKA

Issued by: BATALTET:
Governments and public sector ESPSUNE S
Financial institutions TR
Corporations b2

T FFR
24. 1R HIRE

2017 2016
—E—tE T AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
1,138,704 338,709
362,084 7,746
475,157 183,870
301,463 147,093
1,138,704 338,709

25. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

During the year, the Group has not purchased short-term investments from
major banks in the PRC. As at 31 December 2016, the Group had purchased
short-term investments of HK$112,740,000 was subject to maturity up to
January 2017 and the balance of HK$229,000 was not subject to maturity.

For those short-term investments not subject to maturity, the Group is
entitled to require the banks to redeem the investments with the banks
at anytime with immediate effect. The estimated return from these short-
term investments ranged from 3.5% to 4.2% per annum for the year ended
31 December 2016. The accrued and unpaid interest will be received upon
redemption of the investment from the banks.

These short-term investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less accumulated impairment losses.

25. R HAIR &

FA - REEWERPEEZRITEE LR
o oRN-_TE—RE+-_A=+—10 KEFEED
BB E R HIRE 112,740,000 0 © RIS EEZ —
T—+F—F - MEA#229,0005 7T £ 5 5
E| °

MY EBHAZBHREMS - AREHER
EAREZRRITEQRE BN ER - BE
TE-RETA=STHIEFE  ZFEY
BE 2 BFTEREN FHFI5%EL2% ° AR
TTHEEEER - NEBEBUREERT FoR 7

B o
T

ZERMREERERN RN R R ER R
R SHRAR SRR
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

26. FTib6 & ‘&b

2017
—g—tf
HK$'000
FiB

At 1 January
Subscription of the shares of joint ventures
Share of total comprehensive income of joint ventures

R—A—H
RBAELEZRN

EIEAZLEZ ZMBRARLE

At 31 December

R+=RA=+—H

Particulars of the joint ventures, which are accounted for using equity

method in the consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Particulars of

Place of

Name issued capital incorporation
=8 ERITRAFE SEMARLBE
Corum Investment Management Limited US$100  Cayman Islands
("Corum Investment”) 100%7T  HEHS
Corum Capital Partners Limited US$10,000  Cayman Islands
(“Corum Capital”) 10,0007 H2HE

Despite the Group's holding of 40% equity interest in Corum Investment
and Corum Capital respectively, the directors have confirmed that neither
the Group nor other shareholders of the joint ventures has unilateral
control over the operating and financing decision of the joint ventures in
accordance with the joint venture agreement. Under HKFRS 11, these joint
arrangements are classified as joint ventures and have been accounted for
in the consolidated financial statements using equity method.

27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
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SEVBHRERRARDEANRZAELEFE

T -

Principal activities and

Percentage of

principal place

interest held of operation
FEER
B FEEBREEBE
2017
—E—+F
oy Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REBIRE R
oy Investment holding
in Hong Kong
MEEIRE R

BE AN EE 5 B # A Corum Investment &
Corum Capital Z 40% Ik A #Ez - IRIBS &

& EEMAMEREESAA

7 HMX

RABTHENALEEZEENPBERE
RIBFBVBREENENG  ZF/ERY
WO BRAELEANEEVERA KA

ENR ©

27. Frib Bt E R~ Rl

2017

—E—tfF

HK$'000

FET

At 1 January n—HA—8 88,841
Share of total comprehensive income of associates FEMREE AR 2 2EIRAEEE 20,807

Dividend income from an associates
Exchange realignment

L NSIPA LIS ON
BEE 3 SR

(10,000)

At 31 December

R+=A=+—H

99,648

2016
ZE—RF
HK$'000
FHBT
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 27. FTibEt & N alER (8)

Particulars of the principal associate, which is a limited liability company, at

31 December 2017 are as follows:

R-B—tH5+-A=+—0 TEBEAF

(RBRAR)ZFBWT

Principal activities

Particulars of Place of Percentage of and place of
Name issued capital incorporation interest held operation
BEREREAML FEEBR
£18 BITRAFE 11 AR 3L 3t B Aokt B B
Fair Future HK$600,000 Hong Kong 25% (2016: 25%) Manufacturing
&3 600,000/ 7T B 25% of watches and related
(ZZ—7<%F : 25%) accessories in the PRC
PP B R E B iR
AR EERC 1

The summarised financial information of the Group’s material associate NWTESEz—ZE—+FKR -"T—~XE+—H

extracted from its management accounts for the years ended 31 December

=t- H¢¢E$%IEK%M“TZEM’{§

2017 and 2016 is as follows: FUEE (R4 a HEEER) ¢
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Fair Future #x
As at 31 December R+=—H=+—A~
Current assets mENEE 646,529 708,233
Non-current assets FEMBNEE 149,798 43,834
Current liabilities BB E (543,665) (540,591
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE (803) (706)
Net assets EEFE 251,859 210,820
Less: Non-controlling interests W FEERR (616) -
Net assets attributable to owners of BELAREAEA
the associate EhEERE 251,243 210,820
Reconciliation to the Group’s interest in AEBRERZ
Fair Future: 2R
Proportion of the Group’s ownership RNEBERE 2 LA 25% 25%
Group's share of net assets REB BB E QT2
of the associate BEZE 62,965 52,705
Goodwill on acquisition Wz 8 37,987 37,987
Effect of unrealised profits arising from the REE—EHERRRSHZ
transactions with an associate ARERRN 2 (1,595) (2,297)
Other reconciliation items HA¥EARIER 141 295
Carrying amount of the investment REREE 99,498 88,690
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 27. FriGEs & A aliEmR (8)
2017 2016
—E—tfF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
For the year ended 31 December BE+T-A=+—HLEE
Revenue WA 1,186,391 1,276,171
Profit for the year F Nz A 80,038 101,074
Other comprehensive income TGN 385 (437)
Total comprehensive income FHEIALBTE 80,423 100,637
Profit for the year attributable to owners of —MEEE A THEEA
an associate FE(E S s F 80,038 101,724
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable  —FRIE& A TS A
to owners of an associate EEFEREEB AL 80,423 101,277
Reconciliation to the Group’s share of results AEBEEMEAESE
of Fair Future: ZHER
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REEGERE 2L 25%
Group’s share of profits of the associate NEBELEE QT2 mT 25,431
Effects of unrealised profits arising from the REE—HBERRRS 2
transactions with an associate ER R E (2,297)
Share of profit of the associate for the year IR FE RS QTR 23,134
Group’s share of other comprehensive income of AEEEGEBE AR
the associate Efb2mEA (112)
Share of total comprehensive income of the associate  FE{LE#% A 7] 2 2 ER A 4258 23,022
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28. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 28. % - RE N ERE
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plant and and office Motor
buildings  improvements machinery equipment vehicles clp Total
GE 2B
tHRET  RENEEE BEREE  REBLERR e ERIE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn Thn Tén Thn Thn Thn Tén
At 1 January 2016 RZF-~E-F-H
Cost A 28751 %174 179,368 281939 49,845 205,123 1,065,960
Accumulated depreciation ZHTE (47,028) (40,743) .7 (141,489) (34179) - (335,161)
Net carrying amount BEFE 200,483 15,426 107,651 146,450 15,666 205,123 730,799
Year ended EIE-NE
31 December 2016 TZR=+-BLEE
Opening net book amount ERETE 240,483 15,426 107,651 146,450 15,666 205,123 730,799
Additions HE 3319 6,022 92,681 98,924 2,005 44,492 167,043
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 493 WEEMBAR(M3549.3) 17251 - - 27818 640 - 200972
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 12.3) HE— BB (F123) - (1220 - (76) - - (1,29)
Depreciation Vil (11,210 (6,787) (20539) (64,407) (8,420 - (107,363)
Disposal e - (12) (547) - (499) - (1,058)
Exchange realignment EXA% (16,524) (573) (6872 (189 (591) (14618) {1,079)
Closing carrying amount EXBEE 388,582 128% 132,374 166412 12801 24,997 948,022
At 31 December 2016 R=B-AEtZR=+-H
Cost [0 43761 45904 197,786 349,308 4752 234997 1,319,278
Accumulated depreciation ZifnE (55,179) (33,048) (65,412) (182,89) (34,721) - (371,256)
Net carrying amount REFE 388,582 12.8% 132,374 166,412 12801 234997 948,022
Year ended EoB-tE
31 December 2017 TZAZt-BLFE
Opening net book amount EEEFE 388,582 12,856 132,374 166,412 12,801 234,997 948,022
Additions AE 41,048 36,140 9,475 51,851 2,181 60,951 202,252
Transfer ER 246,960 - - - - (246,960) -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 49.1)  WEEHEAR(M3549.1) - 30 - 78 - - 108
Disposal of subsiciares note 12.2) HERBAA(H122) = (5,587) (46,013) (2,488) (229) - (54,317)
Depreciation e (19,815) (12,867) (20,356) (62,634) (4,095) - (119,767)
Disposal e (5,727) (3,511) (592) - (636) - (10,466)
Exchange realignment Ei% 28,251 1777 10,258 9,288 564 11,333 61,471
Closing carrying amount EREAFE 679,299 28,838 85,146 162,507 11,192 60,321 1,027,303
At 31 December 2017 R=B-tE+ZB=1-8
Cost A 738,529 64,140 166,230 416,957 46,313 60,321 1,492,490
Accumulated depreciation ZiiTE (59,230) (35,302) (81,084) (254,450) (35,121) - (465,187)

Net carrying amount HREFE 679,299 28,338 85,146 162,507 11,192 60,321 1,027,303
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28.

29.

REMBRRMEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

At 31 December 2017, land and buildings in Switzerland with an aggregated
carrying value of HK$117,871,000 (2016: HK$127,516,000) have been
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group (note 37).

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position can be summarised as follows:

28.

29.
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W - BEKL&REGE)

NZZE—+F+-_F=+—H  AEGHZ KT
AT RmEAEE117,871,0008 L ( —ZE— X
& :127,516,00087T) 2 L RIEFERIRTT
& (fI5E37) °

BEME

7K S B 775 5 IR 0 0 A T B A 44
WEBZMERSE  DRATFERRHE - T
DERNEBRENE -

WA MBRRARES Z REEZEBAMT

Carrying amount at 1 January

Net surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of

investment properties (Bs4t) 558

R—A—BZEHE
BHREMEZBR

Carrying amount at 31 December

Wt+ZA=+—RBZkmE

2017 2016
—E—tE T AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
107,779 111,676
17,605 (3,897)
125,384 107,779

The carrying amounts of the Group’s investment properties situated in Hong
Kong and the PRC held under medium-term leases are analysed as follows:

AREBUREBRPEAPHHOBEZRE
WEZREESITOT

&%
i

Hong Kong
PRC

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
25,500 24,100
99,884 83,679
125,384 107,779

At 31 December 2017, the Group has not obtained the relevant title
certificates for investment properties with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$43,318,000 (2016: HK$39,700,000). The Group's legal advisors have
confirmed that the Group is the rightful and equitable owner of these
investment properties. The directors are now in process of obtaining the
title certificates from the relevant government authorities.

At 31 December 2016, investment properties in Hong Kong with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$24,100,000 have been pledged to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 37). The pledge has been
released for the year ended 31 December 2017.

R-B—+F+-_A=+—8 KEEIL kX
St BR T 42 {8 43,318,000 7T ( — & — /N 4 ¢
39,700,000/ 70 ) 2 I E W XS HBEER
e AEEEEBEBERR  AEEAZER
BMEZEEREREBA - EFRIEMAERR
FIHERAERIS 275 AR ©

R-ZFB—RE+-A=+—8  AEBEEHRT
A E BB 42{624,100,00078 7T 2 & W) 2 A JE
RIRTTRE (FI5E37) - MIFERBE=_T—+
F+-A=t+—BHILFEHER -



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

29. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2017 and 2016 by
Asset Appraisal Limited (“Asset Appraisal”) and Chung, Chan & Associate,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at HK$125,384,000 (2016:
HK$107,779,000) in aggregate. Asset Appraisal is a member of Hong Kong
Institutes of Surveyors and Chung, Chan & Associates is a member of Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors. Both have appropriate qualifications
and relevant experiences in the location and category of properties being
valued.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of investment properties is a Level 3 recurring fair value
measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing fair value balance
is provided below.
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29 WEWHE(E)

BREMER_TE—tFR_T— "F+=A
—t+—HARBVYEERVGEMRIEELEE
HEBEMABRAA ([ FHE]) RChung, Chan
& Associate E (& &4 125,384,000 7T (=

— 758 1 107,779,000/87T) ° REEATE E\J
EREERKE » Chung Chan & Associate 8l &
ERERFITASMEBENE - MEHTREMN
@%%zuﬁxz“*ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ@%‘ﬁ*%ma%a

DERRB
BENE ATEAESBEREDT B
g - FYRERATEBSZ HERIWT -

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Opening balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FUEBR(E=EBEEERTE) 107,779 111,676
Net surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of investment BEREME S Bt
properties (F54h) 558 17,605 (3,897)
Closing balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FREB(BFEELTHEATE) 125,384 107,779
Change in unrealised gain/(loss) for the year MWt A=+—BHFBEEEETA
included in profit or loss for assets held at wAREIEZ FEREE
31 December Wz, (E518) & 17,605 (3,897)

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3.
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

For the fair value measurement for investment properties in the PRC under
income approach, the fair value was determined by taking into account the
net rental incomes of the properties derived from the existing tenancies
with due allowance for the reversionary income potential of the tenancies,
which are then capitalised into the values at appropriate capitalisation rates.

Significant unobservable inputs
Capitalisation rate

Range
2.2% t0 6.43%
(2016: 3.53% t0 6.7%)

Market unit rent per square metre HK$5.16 to HK$99

(2016: HK$4.95 to HK$76)

A lower in the capitalisation rate and a higher in the market unit rent used
would result in an increase in the fair value measurement of the investment
properties, and vice versa.

REBE-T—tHER_FT-R"ET_A=1+—
EIJLEF FEEHE —[F 2 A EER - TR
BEBAE-_EXEF=_EFEHEL - 5B
R BN ELEZ REHRERS R FERHIK
RRA L P

?fiﬂﬂzﬁﬁi‘$1ﬁzqﬂlhﬁ¢%% RFERTE
NFEDFAZENERRAREEL RS

WAFRE - WERBEEER 2 RIAE

HERWEEENMe L R BT EARFHHEE -

EATTEREHE HE
CEN(d= s 2.2%26.43%
(ZF—R%F:

3.53%%6.7%)

516 E99E T
(ZF—RF:

495 TLET6BIT)

BUmISEER (8T K)

ERAREEALLEERSELTSESEE
BERIEREWME 2 DFEIBMN - RZIA -



Notes to the consolidated financial statements

29.

30.

REMBRRMEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

For the fair value measurement for investment property in Hong Kong
under direct comparison method, it is assumed that each of the properties
is capable of being sold in its existing state with the benefit of vacant
possession and by making reference to comparable sales evidence as
available in the relevant markets.

One of the key inputs used under direct comparison method in valuing the
investment property was the price per square feet and taking into account
location and other individual factors. The price per square feet used is
approximately HK$15,199 (2016: HK$14,754). An increase in the price per
square feet would result in an increase in the fair value measurement of the
investment property, and vice versa.

There has been no change from the valuation technique used in the prior

year. The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ highest
and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Changes to the carrying amounts are summarised as follows:

29.

30.
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wEME(E)
DY ERH(F)

RIRBEERLBAGTEEEREMEXTEM
o DBEREEMEANRERRZEHE - I
2EBETEARZALBHERE -

SRR EMEN EELEEETEEHAH
B —ABBFRRER Bt RuUE RHEAME
RAIEZ= - FTRAESF I RERLA15199%8T(=
T—RF 14,7548 7T) - BESTRER LAE
BHIGEME AT ETEEM - K2R -

RE—FEEBZMHENELEZS - AVE
TR EMEZ &S MRERSRBEEF
HF ZERAGEEERAZYETR -

FEAT LA E S IE

FRE(EE ST

2017 2016

—E—tF ZERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHT

Carrying amount at 1 January N—A—HZERAE 46,208
Additions NE 18,742
Amortisation during the year FNEEH (949)
Disposal of subsidiaries during the year (note 12.1) FREEHEBERR(MFE12.1) -
Exchange realignment P 5 A% (4,959)
Carrying amount at 31 December RtTZA=+—HZEEE 59,042

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of the Group's prepaid land lease
payments expected to be recognised as expense after more than one year
is HK$50,207,000 (2016: HK$58,135,000). The remaining prepaid land lease
payments are expected to be recognised as expense within one year.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, all of the Group's prepaid land lease
payments are related to land located in the PRC and held under medium-
term leases.

RoF—tFTA=+—0  ARE—FI
IR A B A 2 L E R
/350,207,000 7T ( —=Z — 754 : 58,135,000/
L) o 8 TR L A RSN — 4 o
AU -

RZE—tFR-_T—R"F+-A=+—80"
NEEZ BN MAEFE R AFERILIE
ERRRNEE 2 T ER -
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31. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 3. B &=
Supplier and
distribution Trading
networks Brand names Patents rights Total
R
DHEBE miEEH =RE RoE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THER T TEL T
At 1 January 2016 R-E-xE-A—H
Cost KA 58,024 242,080 31,497 - 331,601
Accumulated amortisation and B ERRESE
impairment 10sses (23,436) (104,991 (30,904) - (159,331)
Net carrying amount REFE 34,588 137,089 593 - 172,270
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E-—~E
TZA=t+-ALEE
Opening carrying amount FOREAE 34,588 137,089 593 - 172,270
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 12.3) HE—fRRBAR(MF12.3) (24,033) - - - (24,033)
Amortisation B (3,184) (75) (191) - (3,450)
Exchange realignment I 5 3% (557) (19.218) (108) - (19,883)
Closing carrying amount ERREE 6,814 117,796 294 - 124,904
At 31 December 2016 R-B-XE+=-A=1+-H
Cost KA 20,417 220,106 30,564 271,087
Accumulated amortisation and R HERRERE
impairment l0sses (13,603) (102,310) (30,270) (146,183)
Net carrying amount REFE 6,814 117,796 294 124,904
Year ended 31 December 2017 HE-E—tH+=-A=+—-H
LEE
Opening carrying amount FYREE 117,796 124,904
Acquisition of subsidiaries I¢=L)=IN
(notes 49.1and 49.2) (P5$49.11249.2) - 7,246
Impairment loss for the year (note 8) FRREESE(HES) (123,070) (123,378)
Amortisation By (74) (1,811)
Exchange realignment B A% 5,653 6,175
Closing carrying amount FREEE 305 13,136
At 31 December 2017 RZB-tF+ZA=+-H
Cost KA 21,857 236,246 32,203 297,552
Accumulated amortisation and SR EEE
impairment 10sses (16,272) (235,941) (32,203) (284,416)

Net carrying amount REFE 5,585 305 - 13,136
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31. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives amounted to HK$27,011,000
(2016: HK$25,946,000) are attributable to the CGU of Corum Group. The
recoverable amount of the CGU of Corum Group has been determined from
value-in-use calculation in which overall negative cash flow is expected. The
recoverable amount of the CGU of Corum Group as at 31 December 2017
would be nil. In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the revenue
growth of Corum Group is not achieved as previously expected and it is
uncertain that those intangible assets could generated economic benefit
to Corum Group. As such, an impairment loss on the intangible assets of
HK$27,011,000 (2016: Nil) was recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2017.

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-
in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by
an extrapolation of expected cash flow at the zero growth rate (2016: 3%)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 16.95% (2016: 16.67%) per annum.
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives amounted to HK$96,058,000
(2016: HK$91,494,000) and intangible assets with definite useful lives
amounted to HK$309,000 (2016: HK$294,000) are attributable to the CGU
of The Dreyfuss Group Limited and its subsidiaries (“Dreyfuss Group”). As
the recoverable amount of the CGU of Dreyfuss Group would be nil, an
impairment loss on the intangible assets of HK$96,367,000 (2016: Nil) was
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 December 2017. Details of the impairment assessment of the
CGU of Dreyfuss Group are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives amounted to HK$2,850,000
(2016: Nil) and HK$4,396,000 (2016: Nil) are attributable to the CGU of Shun
Heng and Metasequoia Capital respectively. Details of the impairment
assessment of the CGU of Shun Heng and Metasequoia Capital are set out
in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

31.

259

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

B EE(E)

EmfRE S EE BN EER AR F
2 EEEA27,011,0008 0 ( ZE—7KF
25,946,000 L) - EREBEBRESELEMN 2
Bl E U EFAEEEE - HHER
BRERERE N BE—tF+-_A=+—
A EfEBERcESEU I KESES
T ARREERE  ESEBEZIRAKERR
FREHBECREEARTZEEREERYE
BREEEALCESR - Al - BEEERER
827,011,000 (ZE—RF : T)REBE=Z
—+tF+ZA=+—HLEFEFEEZERAE
RIER ©

ZRSEABMZAINESETAGEERE
BET BHTEERESMABERATH
ZHBBEZRERETEN  BREHER(Z
T—RF 3%) (AT HBBERR e EEBMLE
ZEBR R ER) RFARE16.95%(ZF
—7NEF 1 16.67%)EETERIIR SR E - FTARIR
KRAERMIASESEMNEFTRBZBRATLLE -

# The Dreyfuss Group Limited & H i & 2 7
([FREEEREEAEMEEAERRAE
&8 2 BB E 596,058,000/ 70 ( ZF—7<
¢ 91,494,000/ 7T) & Al {E A E A B IR 2 P
& FE /309,000 7T (ZF — 7 4F © 294,0007%8
) BEZT—tF+-A=1+—HIEFE
BN TRENEERSELBN 2 ATKRE & EER
=T B EERERE96,367,000%8 (=%
—~NF B)REEEERAKRPER - BET
RESEReEESM BENGFIBERNE
GBS R EE32 o

B HER{E A a2 A E A2,850,00075 7T
T NF T ) ]4,396,00008 L( — T —X
F o B)NRBBEBRETRKCEEZREES
B o EFRKEEEZREABN ZME
FHEFFIBHN AR A IS IR ERMIFES2 -



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk B E£@MAR QA 2 60

2017 Annual Report

—TLEER
32. GOODWILL 32. HE
The amount of goodwill capitalised as an asset recognised in the WIRAMMEE ZHEE RN EN G A BBk
consolidated statement of financial position, arising from business MERREEEMT ¢
combinations, is as follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
At 1 January n—A—8
Gross carrying amount BREAE 980,561 791,031
Accumulated impairment losses R EEE (117,727) (49,395)
Net carrying amount BREFE 862,834 741,636
Year ended 31 December BE+T-A=+—HLFE
Opening carrying amount FURAE 862,834 741,636
Acquisition of subsidiaries (notes 49) U B BT BB~ =) (P 5E49) 3,080 242,875
Impairment loss BUEEE (19,000) (70,566)
Exchange realignment PE H A 59,122 (51,111)
Closing carrying amount FARERAME 906,036 862,834
At 31 December B+=A=+-—8H
Gross carrying amount BRERE 1,053,412 980,561
Accumulated impairment losses RETREEE (147,376) (117,727)

Net carrying amount BREFE 906,036 862,834
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32. GOODWILL (continued)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the CGUs
under watch and timepieces segment and banking and financial businesses
segment. The CGUs were identified as follows:
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32. BEE)

SETRENH  BEOEEEENETOE
NERITREMEBDIBZREELEN - B
TELEMDERNR

2017 2016
—E—tF —T-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET

Segment
k|
Jia Cheng Investment Limited and its subsidiaries
EWIREBR AR REME AR
Corum Group

Ik N SR E

Watches and timepieces

Watches and timepieces

657,315 611,366
49,640 47,161
97,736 88,663

245,641 233,371

801 -

2,279 -

EREHE SE R 2 PR AT EE
Dreyfuss Group Watches and timepieces
FrRRRE SEER R E M@
Bendura Group Banking business
=R E RITETS

Shun Heng Financial business
Ekd TRIET
Metasequoia Capital Financial business
KB E TR

Gross carrying amount

IREAAE

1,053,412 980,561

Valuations were carried out by Asset Appraisal to assess the recoverable
amount of the goodwill arising from the acquisitions. The Group's
management’s key assumptions for the Group include stable profit
margins, which have been determined based on the past performance
and its expectations for the market share after taking into consideration of
published market forecasts included in industry reports.

Jia Cheng Investment Limited and its subsidiaries

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-
in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by
an extrapolation of expected cash flow at the zero growth rate (2016: 3%)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 19.47% per annum (2016: 19.65%).
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU. The directors believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions on which recoverable amount is based would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU
as at 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Corum Group
The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Corum Group in the watch and
timepieces segment had been fully impaired in previous years.

REERETHE  URWEMELREZ
B EE  AEEERBRAEE 2 T EMR
HEEBRESFEN - JHERT MR ERRE T
RETIZTEAE  BRERBRMEMSIEE X
TRIEE °

EHBREERATDRENB AT
ZRSEABMZAINESETAFEFERE
BEET BUHTEFERAEEMILEBERTH
ZHHEEZReRETEA - BIRERERER(Z
T—RF : 3%) (A TBBEREeEESMKLE
ZEB R RE) RFARREI947%(ZF
— N 1 19.65%) HETTEHRIR S E o FTAA
REABRMIACEEEMNFTERRZBRIATL
K BERA BEFEBRZEMNAIEALE
FEF B URESE IS RFRDEERB
REELEBMRZT—LFRZZT—RF+=Z
A=+—AZaREFIBEREE -

B
BREREELEBRRNTERSEZA
RBEFECABURE

)il
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32. GOODWILL (continued)

Dreyfuss Group

Dreyfuss Group incurred loss for the year ended 31 December 2017 and
the revenue growth and the plan of new market development are not
achieved as previously expected. The directors of the Company considered
the goodwill arising from the acquisition of Dreyfuss Group should be
impaired. The recoverable amount of the CGU of Dreyfuss Group as at 31
December 2017 would be nil (2016:HK$123,273,000). An impairment loss on
the goodwill of HK$19,000,000 (2016: HK$70,566,000) was recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2017.

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-
in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by
an extrapolation of expected cash flow at the zero growth rate (2016: 3%)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 15.21% (2016: 17.46%) per annum.
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU.

Bendura Group

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by an
extrapolation of expected cash flow at the zero growth rates (2016: Zero)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 12.35% (2016: 12.81%) per annum.
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU. The directors believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions on which recoverable amount is based would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU
as at 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Shun Heng

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-
in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by
an extrapolation of expected cash flow at the growth rates of 3%, which
do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which the
CGU operates, and a discount rate of 15.1% per annum. The discount rate
used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the CGU. The directors
believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key assumptions on
which recoverable amount is based would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU as at 31 December
2017.
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32. GOODWILL (continued) 32.

Metasequoia Capital

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by an
extrapolation of expected cash flow at the growth rates of 3%, which do
not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which the CGU
operates, and a discount rate of 21.87% per annum. The discount rate
used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the CGU. The directors
believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key assumptions on
which recoverable amount is based would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU as at 31 December
2017.

Goodwill arising from business combinations prior to
2001

Goodwill arising from business combinations prior to 2001 had been
eliminated against the consolidated reserves. As at 31 December 2017,
the carrying amount of goodwill in the consolidated reserves was
HK$15,300,000 (2016: HK$15,300,000).
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33. OTHER ASSETS 33. Kb & E
2017 2016
—E—tfF ZERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Other receivables H b e R 164,998 260,161
Dividend receivable from an associate FEUT— B A RIAR B
(note 48.1) (Hf3£48.1) 17,500 27,500
Consideration receivable from an associate in respect  H& @hE L TEREK—E
of disposal of brand name (note 48.1) B2 N RR(E (FI3E48.1) 20,000 20,000
Deposits for acquisition of subsidiaries WEM B A AliRe = 13,000
Consideration receivable in respect of disposal of HEWEBRR 2 ERAE
subsidiaries (note 12.3) (FM1EE12.3) 45,460 42,282
Debt component of convertible bond investment ABRESFIRE 2 EiSE D
(note 20(a)) (Fg7E20(a)) 8,421 7,098
Amounts due from an associate (note 48.1) FEY— s & R B 5k IE (I 5E48.1) 22,457 24,588
Amounts due from related companies (note 48.1) FEUYRRE A FIFRIE (M15148.1) 1,065 1,064
Prepayments Taf FRIE 67,277 98,439
Deposits Ze 35,395 49,205
Management and performance fees receivables EREEBERBLOE 14,191 14,379
Other interest receivables Hh FEUF S 34,034 20,615
Settlement and clearing account R R EERP 19,800 15,325

450,598 593,656




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iE8k 5B E£EMAR QA

33. OTHER ASSETS (continued)

Other receivables represented cash advance to staff, VAT receivable, other

advances and deposits in the securities accounts.

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of the Group’s other assets expected
to be recovered or recognised as expense after more than one year is
HK$16,367,000 (2016: HK$14,779,000). The remaining other assets are
expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year.

None of the above other receivables is either past due or impaired. Other
receivables relate to counterparties for which there was no recent history of

default.

33.
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34. DUE TO CLIENTS 34. BN R FFIE
2017 2016
—E—+5F —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FiT
Due to clients precious metals ENEFEEBHIA 45,865 27,499
Other amounts due to clients, mainly bank deposits HifEN B P FUE
(FZ2RIETEHN 14,224,224 10,365,548
14,270,089 10,393,047
35. TRADE PAYABLES -
35. JETERX
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FIT
Trade payables arising from watches and ER R EMEREE Y
timepiece business (note a) FERTBR R (B 7Ea) 262,629 349,837
Trade payables arising from financial business (note b): & B2 E 4 2 FERBRE R (HIEEb)
— Cash clients = 40,276 -
— Margin clients —REBEESEF 2,893 -
43,169 -
Trade payables FEITER K 305,798 349,837
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35. TRADE PAYABLES (continued)

(@)

The credit terms of trade payables arising watches and timepieces
business vary according to the terms agreed with different suppliers.
Trade payables to watches and timepieces business are non-interest
bearing.

Ageing analysis of trade payables arising from watches and timepieces
business as at the reporting dates, based on the invoice dates, is as
follows:
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35. FERBRI(EE)

(@) BEEFAEREBELEZEBNERZE
EHRIR AR A 7 2 SRR & o
BERRBTEMRERZBNERR NG

5 o
B

BN R EmEBELS 2 BNRTIZ
IRERBHNRHRE R 2RO

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET

1to 3 months 12318 A
4 to 6 months 42618 A
Over 6 months BimofE A

172,581 268,590
23,410 21,771
66,638 59,476

262,629 349,837

The settlement term of trade payables arising from the financial
business of securities dealing is “T+2". Trade payables arising from
financial business during the "T+2"” period are current whereas
those which are outstanding after the “T+2" period are repayable on
demand.

b) BHEBMEBELEZENERRZEEHR
RIT+2] e RIT+2 18 - @REBELZ
e RRSREENE - TR T+2 JERfE R -
RMEE 2 ENRRANAREREE -
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36. CORPORATE BONDS 36. NEIEFH

2017 2016
—E—+5F —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
At 1 January H—HA—H 692,127 708,834
Amortisation of transaction costs RGP AEE B 4,022 3,880
Sales of corporate bonds HERRES 392 -
Repurchase of corporate bonds BEEARES = (2,009)
Exchange realignment P 5 A% 36,437 (18,578)
At 31 December BR+=-—A=+—H 732,978 692,127

On 24 July 2014, the Group issued CHF denominated corporate bonds of
principal amount of CHF100,000,000 bears interest at 3.625% per annum.
The interests of the corporate bonds are paid in arrears on 24 July every
year. The corporate bonds are listed in SIX Swiss Exchange in Switzerland
and guaranteed by the Company. The corporate bonds will mature on 24
July 2019.

Net proceeds from the issue of the corporate bonds, as reduced by
transaction cost, amounted to approximately CHF97,295,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$762,913,000).

The Group may, at any time after the date of issuance and prior to the
date of maturity, redeem the whole corporate bonds at 100% of the total
principal amounts together with payments of interest accrued up to the
dates of such early redemption by serving a prior notice to a period of not
less than 30 days nor more than 60 days.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group had sold certain re-
purchased corporate bonds with principal amount of CHF50,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$396,000) at the consideration of CHF49,500 (equivalent
to approximately HK$392,000) in the public market.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group had not repurchased
any corporate bonds. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Group had repurchased certain corporate bonds of principal amount of
CHF255,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$2,009,000) at the consideration
of CHF216,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$1,697,000). The Group
recognised a gain on repurchase of the corporate bonds of CHF39,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$312,000) (after unamortised transaction
costs) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

R-T-—MEELA-+THOA  REBEBFTHLE
AR ABIME S - 2N #8773 100,000,000 5 + %
BB - JRFFE3.625% B o ZFRAIEFFE
REFEtA-ZTOASEXN - ZFRRES
RILEFRZAEMEBRARRER - %%
RAEFER T NAFLAZ+EARIHE -

BITRRES Z G RIEFE (B HHEA)
£#197,295,0003 - A BB (FEE 7 #49762,913,000
HBIT) °

AEBEARBETARTMEMEZHER - %
HARDRI0BE RTZRE0B 2 ELBA - 1A
el gﬁmow@ﬂﬁimmi@“@ HHALE 257
BRIBER2HRNAEES

HE-T—+&+-A=1+—HLEE &X&
B 27 A F ™5 & AR % 58 A50,0005 & BB
(FHER#396,000870) 2 5 TEEARIES
B 449,500 )% BE (F8E M 49392,000 %
JT) e

BE_T—tFt+-_HA="1— Elltir &
lﬁﬁﬁﬁ@&ﬁ AfERH - BE_T—KRF
TZA=+—HIEFE - ZK%DM%EZ%,OOO

4R BB (AR R 491,697,000 7T ) B @1 & T A
& %8 4 255,000% 1A BB (18 & 7 492,009,000
TZARESR - BEZE—A"FT+_A=1—
ALFE AEEERBELARES K
39,000%# 5% BB (#8 € 7 49312,0007% 70 ) (F1BR
REHEZHE) o
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Bank overdrafts (note 37.1)
Bank borrowings (note 37.1)
Margin loan payable (note 37.2)

Xt

HRITE 2 (FIRE37.1)
RITHEE (FRE37.1)

'

o

e RERER(FRE37.2)

—TLEER
2017 2016
—ZE—+tHF ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
54,466 117,713
526,123 1,072,627
2,680 -
583,269 1,190,340

37.1 Bank overdrafts and bank borrowings

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of the Group’s bank overdrafts
and bank borrowings repayable within one year or on demand is
HK$564,498,000 (2016: HK$1,174,367,000). The remaining balances are

repayable over one year.

Based on the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements and ignore the effect of any repayment on demand

clause. Borrowings are repayable as follows:

371 BITELZRBITEE

R-ZE—+F+_A=+—H £AEEZA
R—FRNEERIEEREEZRITEX
N ARITIE B 458 £564,498,000/8 L (= Z
— 7N ¢ 1,174,367,0008 70 ) © £ T 88 %E
ER—FIREER -

BRESBRESRGE2EERAE - BT
SERREREMGHRZZE - (ERERT
FIT MBS

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT

Borrowings payable: BEEMRK
Within one year or on demand R—FRNIREK 564,498 939,187
In the second year RE—F 480 235,637
In the third to fifth year REZZEFRF 1,441 1,369
After fifth year ERFER 14,170 14,147
16,091 251,153
580,589 1,190,340

The abovementioned borrowings are charged at floating rates ranging
from 2.04% t0 5.50% (2016: 1.96% t0 4.35%) per annum.

VA_EFRit fE B WERN T & F2.04% E5.50%
ZHEZEFHFE(ZE—REF  1.9%6%=E
4.35%) °
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37. BORROWINGS (continued) 37. EE(4E)

37.1 Bank overdrafts and bank borrowings (continued) V1 BITEIRIBITEE(E)

At the reporting dates, the Group's borrowings were secured by:

(i)  corporate guarantees provided by subsidiaries within the Group
as at 31 December 2017 and 2016;

(i) alegal charge over certain of the Group's land and buildings with
the carrying amounts of HK$117,871,000 (2016: HK$127,516,000)
as at 31 December 2017 (note 28);

(i) a legal charge over certain of the Group’s investment properties
with the carrying amounts of HK$24,100,000 as at 31 December
2016 (note 29);

(iv) certain of the Group's trade receivables with the carrying
amounts of HK$20,724,000 (2016: HK$33,647,000) as at 31
December 2017 (note 21); and

(v)  a personal guarantee of HK$27,600,000 provided by the director
of a subsidiary as at 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Certain of bank overdrafts and bank borrowings contain clause which
give the banks the right at their sole discretion to demand immediate
repayment at any time irrespective of whether the Group has complied
with the covenants and met the scheduled repayment obligations.
Borrowings due for repayment after one year which contain a
repayment on demand clause and are expected to be settled within
one year. The carrying amounts of the bank overdrafts and bank
borrowings are approximate to their fair value.

37.2 Margin loan payable

The interest rate of the margin loan payable is 2.576% per annum and
repayable on demand. At 31 December 2017, margin loan payable was
secured by the Group's trading portfolio investments with the carrying
amount of HK$56,366,000 (note 19). The carrying amount of the margin
loan payable is approximate to its fair value.

RwER » AEREZEEATIISEFER
EE

() AEBEANBARNR-_T—tFR—
T-RET-A=t—HFRREHZA
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iy ANEFA-Z—+F+-_A=+—H
BRI {E/5117,871,0008 L (= ZF—X
& 1 127,516,0007% 7T ) (Mi3528) 2 &
F Lt RIEF 2 AT

@iy ANEFA-Z—AF+-_A=+—H
BR & /24,100,000 7T (M 5529) 2
ETREYEZ AT

vy "EBR-_Z—+F+-_A=+—
B 2 BRME(E 420,724,000 T (=&
— N4 ¢ 33,647,000 0 ) 2 & T IE
IERR(MF5E21) 5 &

v) — BRI ZEER T —tFK
TE-RFT-_A=+—HiR#>
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38. PROVISIONS 38. ¥ fE
2017 2016
—E—+tfF ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Provision for litigation risks RAAR BRI
At 1 January ®—A—H -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 49.3) U B b S 2 B (B 5E49.3) 6,496
Utilised/Released in accordance with RIEIETE B R BER
designated purpose (3,973)
Newly formed and charged to profit or loss FYER W30 8 5 F ks 18 552
Released and credited to profit or l0ss R N st A R sl g (2,494)
Exchange realignment P& H TR (49)
At 31 December Rt+t=—A=+—8H 532
Maturity of the provisions BiE2IEE
Within one year —FNR 532

39.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, provision for litigation risks
of HK$158,000 (2016 net reversal of provision for litigation risks of
HK$1,942,000) has been recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

As part of the normal business activities of banking business, the Group
is exposed to a wide range of legal risks. These include in particular risks
relating to litigation. The Group recognises provisions for such litigation risks
if the Group’s management and its legal advisors are of the opinion that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount. The amount of the provisions
and their timing are by their nature subject to uncertainty. However,
these uncertainties are evaluated as being low since it was possible to
reliably estimate the individual amounts and the majority of the recognised
provisions will probably become due within one year.

SUBORDINATED DEBT

39.

e

HE-_T—+F+-_A=1+—HILFE "
B 3 45158,000/8 7T (=T — 714« B @3
[\ Bz B4R 1,942,00078 7T ) B 4R A R EIL
KPR

W DuF
> DS

=/

5
‘f\

ERRITEBETEFLRY 570 A%E@
RZBERRR - ZFRBREEAFAFHEZ
FERR - WMASEEEERLEZEZENRR
IR N 2 BIR AT AL H B R BE T 5217
it BIREE R R ERREREE - BET
BRARBREEMEIIEERZRR - A
i - BREER SEAEHERN SRR AZ HE
REHEFBEN —F A SR HZEN
HERERE -

T
2017 2016
—E—tF —T-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET

Subordinated private placements PN GIUNS

83,345

Bendura Bank AG issued a subordinated debt instrument in the amount
of EUR10 million via a private placement in 2013. In respect of the issued
debt securities, there were no late payments or breaches of contract in the
years under review. The maturity date is 14 June 2018 and its nominal and
effective interest rates are 4% per annum.

BHRTROBRABDN-_Z-—=FFBILA
fi & % 710,000,000 ST R ARETS T E » BEE
BOERES  REBEFEREBHMNREE
WA/ T -NFRATHEA EEE
KBBREREBA%
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40. OTHER LIABILITIES 40. BB 1E

2017 2016
—E—+5F —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Accruals FEZTER 125,084 103,988
Due to associates (note 48.1(v)) FET B A B FRIE (B 5148.1(v)) 346 19,996
Warranty provision RERE 3,674 4,257
Net defined benefit obligations EREEAEETE 94,323 89,630
Accrued interests and commission FEETFIE KBS 19,391 13,946
Other tax payable HAFERBIR 43,258 33,026
Interest payable FERF B 2,540 6,367
Receipt in advance TEWFRIA 15,493 19,125
Commission payable AL 35,656 35,956
Other payables EfhE R 230,380 241,704
570,145 567,995

Other payables represented accrued management and performance fees,
accrued services fee, accrued salaries and bonus, accrued audit fee and
accrued other operating expenses.

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of the Group’s other liabilities
expected to be due after more than one year is HK$98,741,000 (2016:
HK$94,129,000). The remaining other liabilities are expected to be due
within one year.

ET@EH%’\EWETEﬁ%@&@%@E * R IRT
C BT TERIEA - BB B RERT EM

R-TF—tE+-_A=+—8 TEEEHE
HH— Eéﬁ iz BB ESER98,741,0008 7T
194,129,000 7T) © g7 FEABBE(E
MEH o
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T EER
41. DEFERRED TAX A1, IEEFRIE
Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability IRIEFIB IR B B E R A AR EE LB E ) E i
method using the applicable tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions in which BZIRITEBRER SR EZRE2MTE -
the Group operates.
Details of the Group's deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised and AREBEBAELEHBEE, (BB RHE
movements are as follows: FEFIEEIAT
Temporary
Revaluation difference
Revaluation  of property, Impairment arising  Decelerated Other
of intangible plant and losson  from bond tax  temporary
assets  equipment  Taxlosses  investments  repurchase  depreciation differences Total
Effgx EofsEs HE 5t
EffEPEE  HRERRA HEEE REAEEE  CEEEE HiEfE EREE it

HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Tn T ThT Tn T Tn Tn Thrn

At 1 January 2016 RZB-~E-f-H (5331) (4934 9,756 (273 (1882 2819 - (19,845)
Acouistion of subsidiries (note 49.3) B LA (e93) - (6857) - - - - 17% (5119
Credited/(Charged) toprofitorloss (note 11 WgFIEiEER:F L/
(188 (st 11) ¥ 29 (61) - - 118 371 4086
Exchange realignment [ 813 1% (1614) b 5% (630) (376) (1577)
At 31 December 2016 and R=B-RETZA=T-AR
1 January 2017 Z5-t£-5-A (24,449) (11,404) (1,826) (22,455)
Acquistion of subsidiaries GG
(notes 49.1 and 9.2 (H4915492) (981) (981)
Credited){Charged) to HEREBETA/
proft or loss (note 11 (108 (zk11) 25,669 368 (3,689) 23,615
Exchange realignment EiEE (1,220) (520) 403 (10) (1,467)
At 31 December 2017 R-E-tE+-B=1-R (981) (11,556) 4,795 - (1,288)
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of financial BREEVBMRARTER A TEEREE
position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The ERBGEETEE - LT RARMBRE 2K
following is the analysis of deferred tax balances for financial reporting JERIBAEER DT
purposes:
2017 2016
—E—+HF —E—REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHT
Deferred tax assets RIERIBE E 10,741
Deferred tax liabilities EIETIEAE (33,196)

(22,455)
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41. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has estimated unused tax losses arising
in Hong Kong of HK$321,526,000 (2016: HK$284,261,000), subject to the
agreement of Inland Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has estimated unused tax losses arising
in the PRC of HK$148,342,000 (2016: HK$103,331,000) which are available for
offsetting against future taxable profits for a maximum period of five years
from the reporting date. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these estimated unused tax losses as these were incurred by the
companies that have been loss-making for some time.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has estimated unused tax losses in
United Kingdom of HK$119,759,000 (2016: HK$66,962,000), subject to the
agreement of tax bureau in United Kingdom, that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which
the losses arose. No deferred tax assets (2016: HK$3,295,000) have been
recognised in respect of these estimated unused tax losses as these were
incurred by the companies that have been loss-making for some time.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has estimated unused tax losses in
Switzerland of HK$1,067,310,000 (2016: HK$921,246,000), subject to the
agreement of tax bureau in Switzerland, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets of HK$4,795,000 (2016: HK$4,786,000) have been
recognised in respect of these estimated unused tax losses to the extent
of deferred tax liabilities recognised in respect of revaluation of identifiable
assets as a result of the acquisitions. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of the estimated unused tax losses as these were
incurred by the subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time.
These estimated unused tax losses will be available for offsetting against
future taxable profit for a maximum period of five years from the reporting
date.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders during the year.

As at 31 December 2017, deferred taxation has not been provided in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of temporary differences
attributable to the profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries amounted to
HK$2,146,126,000 (2016: HK$1,898,660,000) as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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42. SHARE CAPITAL 42. RS
2017 2016
—E—+F —TREF
Number of Number of
shares shares
RBEE &8
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
K FTERT Fir FAL
Authorised: HEE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at R—A—BRTZA=+—H
1 January and 31 December BIEE. 108 T Bk 6,000,000 600,000 6,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTREE:
At 1 January w—A—H 4,346,814 434,682 4,409,374 440,938
Repurchase of ordinary shares (note (a)) R mARER 5 (FHEE@) - - (65,440) (6,544)
Share option scheme - proceeds from REER O S - BTR Y
shares issued (note (b)) Frig s IE (M D) 3,500 350 2,880 288
At 31 December Wt+=-—B=+—-H 4,350,314 435,032 4,346,814 434,682

Notes:

@

The Company has repurchased 65,440,000 ordinary shares during the year
ended 31 December 2016. The repurchase price is based on the market price
of the share at the date of repurchase and the total repurchase consideration
is HK$75,451,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled and accordingly
the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these shares of HK$6,544,000. The premium paid on the repurchase of ordinary
shares of HK$68,907,000 was charged to share premium. The Company did not
repurchase any of its ordinary shares in 2017.

During the year, 3,500,000 (2016: 2,880,000) new ordinary shares of the
Company were issued upon the exercise of share options. The total
proceeds received for the issues of shares under the share option scheme
are HK$1,138,000 (2016: HK$936,000). The amount of HK$788,000 (2016:
HK$648,000), representing the excess of the proceeds received over the
nominal value of the ordinary shares of HK$350,000 (2016: HK$288,000), has
been included in share premium account.

Details of the share options exercised during the years ended 31 December
2017 and 2016 are summarised in note 43. All shares issued in both years in
relation to the share option scheme have the same rights as the Company’s
other issued ordinary shares.

(b)

HE-_Z—XRE+-A=+—HIEE K
A7) B B [B165,440,0008% 3B A% - Bl BE(E Tyi%
BROAEEBSRsMEET  MEBAKRES
75,451,000/ 7T - EBERHEFHE - BtAR
RIE BT AL Z SR 2 EE R 26,544,000
BT o IR E Bk 2 B 54 E68,907,0007% 7T E
HABRGDRE RZE—+F - AQTER
B EL AT XA, o

FR - ARARRITERBERO BRI
3,500,000 8% ( =2 — 74 : 2,880,000 % ) ¥ &
AR o BARIERIBAR M B BITRMHUEZ
FT1S 7B 44 %8 51,138,000 70 (ZZ — /N & ¢
936,000/87T) ° B#788,000/8 7T ( —Z— /N4 ¢
648,000/ 70 ) B E W FTS R IBR T L Bk EE
350,000 7T ( Z & — /<4 : 288,000/ L) 2 &
B ZEDERAARMDSERE -

HE-_Z—tFR=-FT—"F+=-A=+—8
IEFE - BT ERBROEFB R4
it o T R MEE E N Z IR (BRI
EAEIAR) BAAREME BT ERREZAR
FHER o
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

At the general meeting held on 30 May 2008, the shareholders of the
Company terminated the option scheme adopted on 25 May 2001 and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) for a
period of 10 years commencing on the adoption date.

The directors may, at their discretion, invite the eligible participants to take
up options to subscribe for shares. The eligible participants include (i) any
full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries; (ii) any directors (including executive directors,
non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors) of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries; and (iii) any advisers, consultants,
suppliers, customers and agents to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Under the Share Option Scheme, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Share Option Scheme shall not exceed 30% of the
share capital of the Company in issue from time to time. No options may
be granted under the Share Option Scheme if the grant of such option will
result in the limit being exceeded. Subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders, the aggregate number of the Company’s shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme shall not exceed 30% of the
Company’s shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options and the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme (including both exercised or outstanding options) to each grantee
in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of
the Company. Where any further grant of options to a grantee would result
in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted
and proposed to be granted to such person (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding options) under the Share Option Scheme in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant representing
in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue, such further grant requires
approval of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting with such
grantee and his associates abstaining from voting.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted under the Share Option Scheme to each of any eligible
persons (including those cancelled, exercised and outstanding options), in
any 12 months period up to the date of the latest grant shall not exceed
1% of the Company’s shares in issue provided that the number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted and to be
granted to each of the independent non-executive directors or substantial
shareholders of the Company or any of their respective associates in the
12 months period up to the date of such grant in excess of 0.1% of the
Company’s shares in issue and with a value in excess of HK$5 million must
be approved in advance by the Company’s independent shareholders. Any
further grant of options in excess of such limit requires the approval of the
shareholders in general meeting in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued)

The exercise period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors, and should not be later than 10 years from the date of the
acceptance of the share options (the “Option Period”).

The subscription price is equal to the higher of (i) the nominal value of
the share of the Company; (i) the closing price per share of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of
grant; and (iii) the average closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant.

The fair value of share options granted is recognised in profit or loss taking
into account the probability that the options will vest over the vesting
period. Upon the exercise of the options the resulting shares issued are
recorded as additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and
the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded in the share premium account. At the time when the
share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve is transferred to share premium account. When the share
options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve is transferred to retained
profits. Lapsed options are deleted from the outstanding options prior to
their exercise date. All equity-settled share-based compensation expense
is settled in equity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
repurchase or settle the options in cash.

The grantees may exercise the options in whole or in part by giving exercise
notice to the grantor at any time during the Option Period provided that
the grantees shall exercise the options to acquire the option shares in
accordance with the following vesting schedule:

Maximum percentage
of option shares
comprised in an option

Vesting schedule which may be exercised

One year after the grant date 30%
Two years after the grant date 35%
Three years after the grant date 35%

Details of the share options granted up to the reporting date are as follows:

9 December 2008

9 December 2009 to
7 January 2019

Exercise price: HK$0.325

Date of grant:
Exercisable period:
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued) 43. B 1E (&)
Share options and weighted average exercise price are as follows for the AN 2 R DR RN EHTEE 25
reporting periods presented: W
2017 2016
—E—tfF “E—RF
Weighted Weighted
average average
Number ‘000 exercise price Number ‘000  exercise price
InREFES T
#ETH TEE HETFH TEE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Outstanding at 1 January R—A—H®KRITE 13,435 0.325
Exercised 2171E (2,880) 0.325
Outstanding at 31 December R+ A=+—BHK{TE 10,555 0.325
Exercisable at the end of the year RERAITE 10,555 0.325
The options outstanding at 31 December 2017 had a weighted average RZE—tF+-A=+—H ﬁ’ﬂiﬁ@iz’ e
remaining contractual life of 1 year (2016: 2 years). The weighted average RDENEFABRTENFRRIF(ZE—X
share price for share options exercised during the year at the date of F:2F) c FRNEITERERODEAITELEH
exercise was HK$1.77 (2016: HK$1.56) per share. ZINEFHRERFR1.77E T (ZZT—RF :
1.56/87T) ©
During the year, the Group did not grant any share options (2016: nil). FR - AEERERLENERE(ZZ—X
Fm) e
Movements of the Share Option Scheme for the years ended 31 December REE_ZE—tFR_E—R"F+A=+—
2017 and 2016 are as follows: AIEFE u/m,\%ﬂxfﬁ%ﬁiwz“@JZZDT
2017 —E—tF
Number of share options
ZEROEHE
At 1January Exercised during At 31 December
Name or category of participants 2017 the year 2017
—E—tF —E—tF
SHEEHASMBER —HA—H RERTE +=A=+—H
Independent non-executive director BN EHITES
Mr. Li Qiang TR AE 3,500,000 (3,500,000)
oOther eligible employees Hih5EEES
In aggregate &5t 1,575,000 1,575,000
Other eligible persons HitaEH/AL
In aggregate A5t 5,480,000 - 5,480,000

Total Bt 10,555,000 (3,500,000) 7,055,000
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43. B w18 (&)

Number of share options

REMR N EHE

At 1January  Exercised during At 31 December
Name or category of participants 2016 the year 2016

“T—REF —T-RE
SHEN RSB —A—H RERNTEE +ZA=+—H
Independent non-executive director BIYEHITES
Mr. Li Qiang & 3,500,000 - 3,500,000
Other eligible employees Hith 5 EBESR
In aggregate A&t 4,225,000 (2,650,000) 1,575,000
Other eligible persons HihgERAL
In aggregate a5t 5,710,000 (230,000) 5,480,000
Total Fe 13,435,000 (2,880,000) 10,555,000

44. RESERVES

Group
The amounts of the Group'’s reserves and movements therein during the
year are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

The share premium account mainly includes shares issued at a premium.

The share options reserve represents the cumulative expenses recognised
on the granting of share options to the employees over the vesting period.

Other reserve represents (i) the cumulative expenses recognised on the
granting of share options to an independent third party and (ii) the effect
of transactions with non-controlling interests as disclosed in note 50 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Certain amounts of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in
prior years remain eliminated against the consolidated reserves.

In accordance with the PRC regulations, certain of the Group's subsidiaries
established in the PRC are required to transfer part of their profits after tax
to the statutory reserve before profit distributions are made. The amounts
of the transfers are subject to the approval of the boards of the directors of
these subsidiaries, in accordance with their joint venture agreements and/
or articles of association. The statutory reserve is non-distributable and has
restricted use.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising
from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations in
accordance with the accounting policy adopted in note 4.25.

Investment revaluation reserve represents gains or losses arising on
remeasuring financial assets classified as available-for-sale financial assets
at fair value.

A4, T

*EE
AEBRFEZRESBEREAEDNLREE
HEBEKRFP R o

By BRI EeFRRRERITZRY -

RBERNEFREENEESRRAERRORE
foﬂ%ﬂpﬁﬁu 2 BRI -

HipfEEREOA—BBLE=7RER ﬁﬁﬂxf
R HER 2 R5TF S R (i BRI AR s 1T R
P2 B (NERE MR S0 EE) -

BEFERBHBERRMELEZETHEMD
RARELIE

o

IS
IS

BRPBDER - AREETRPBERLZE
RAPEREF D IKAT - AR E DRI ER A
NBBEXEREES - BERY \EEEZ%MT
BARZEFERZAZAEHER LA
ERAAME  ZERBEEE A DIR Hﬁﬁ
wA PRSI -

$ETJ““WE‘£425WFH%’£WZ SRS - SMNER B
BREBESINEBUERRMEEZMBER
EE -

KREEHRBEERATERERTHEESH
BEZERMEESHNAEMELS W HEE -
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A4. B (E)

Company RAF]
The reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as AR _E—+tFR_ZE—XF+=A
follows: =t+—RZEEOT
Share Share
premium option Other Retained
account reserve reserve profits Total
RERDE
B R E R it HivfdtE RE R R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TEr
At 1 January 2016 RZB-RE—-HA—H 841,571 2,038 22,692 85,812 952,113
Repurchase of ordinary shares BEpIEE (68,907) - - - (68,907)
Proceeds from shares issued under RERER M IERE
share option scheme BIIRGO 2 FB5IE 648 - - - 648
Exercise of share options TERER M 437 (437) - - -
Profit and total comprehensive REE RN
income for the year ZEMABE - - - 97,133 97,133
2015 final dividend “T-nEREKRS - - - (108,654) (108,654)

At 31 December 2016 and
1 January 2017

Proceeds from shares issued

RZB-AE+ZA=1—H
R=2-t5-A-H

RERBREE

773,749

under share option scheme BIIRG 2 S5 788
Exercise of share options 170 R (0 531
Profit and total comprehensive AEEEN R

income for the year el gL
2016 special dividend T NERIRE

(note 13.1) (Ffi%E13.1) (3,866)

At 31 December 2017

—E—tf+-A=t-H

771,202

Under the Companies Law Cap. 22, (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium account of
the Company are distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which a dividend is proposed to be
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.

123,882

(213,650)

22,692

(15,477)

872,333

788

123,882

(217,516)
779,487

REHASHEBRRVEFRE (- R —FE3%
AP BERARIERT)  ARFBRMDEERZE
SAHDIRTARRIRIR - HEEFEREED KK
B AR ARBHEENEEENAEER

BEPDERZER -
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45. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS/COMMITMENTS

45.1

45.2

45.3

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, total future minimum lease receipts
by the Group under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
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A5, BTN ZHE B

451 P E—+FN_E-RF+-_A=+—
B RETAEEZELHL  AEEE
WA R REREFTEAZENT

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year FE_FEERF
After fifth year AFi&

2017 2016
—E—tE T AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
14,764

37,051

26,091

77,906

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for initial terms ranging from
one to twenty years (2016: one to twenty years). None of the leases
include contingent rentals.

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the total future minimum lease
payments by the Group under non-cancellable operating leases are as
follows:

AEBREBEEEHORHEERE TYE
BEZMTHNO AR —FE_TF(2F
—NEF o —FEAF)AF - ZFAD
TEFRHAEE -

452 RoEB—+HFER-EBE-RFT-/=+—
B AEERBEAAEHEEEBRORN
AREEEERBAEENT ¢

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year FE_FEERF
After fifth year hFiE

2017 2016
—E—tE  CFAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
34,083 33,294
11,647 26,242
7,756 8,007
53,486 67,543

The Group leases certain offices and factory premises under operating
lease arrangements, for initial terms ranging from one to ten years
(2016: one to ten years). None of the leases include contingent rentals.

The Group is required to pay an annual fee in respect of the leasehold
land in the PRC from 1992 up to 2042 with a 20% increment for
every five years. During the year, an annual fee of HK$576,000 (2016:
HK$587,000) was charged as an expense in profit or loss of the Group.

AEERBEEROEHEEETHAS
RIBHE  NSROBE—FETF
(ZB—AF  —FETETE - KFE
BT EERAAS -

453 REBE - _FEZ2 TN _F &
PR —ERAELMYNESE  FE8F
FFEI20% - FA - F E576,00078 7T
(ZZ—74F 1 587,000/ 70) D AR E @
Fsk BB NIRRT X 8 o
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46. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 46. BEAFNE
At the reporting date, the Group had the following outstanding RIFER » NREBRBITZAENT :
commitments:
2017 2016
—ZE—+tHF ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Contracted, but not provided for BERTHEREE
— Purchase of property, plant and equipment —BEME  BEREE 93,884
- Acquisition of a subsidiary — Shun Heng Securities —WE— B AR —EZ i H
Limited (“Shun Heng") BRAB(ME=F]) 14,800
- Acquisition of a subsidiary — Hong Kong Metasequoia  — UB& —fEiF B A & — Fib ki
Capital Management Limited BEEEEARAA 3,000
— Investment in an associate — Citychamp Allied —REFENRZIEE — TS
International Limited (note (a)) BIFRBRR A B (@) 270,000 270,000
275,265 381,684
Note: Mi3E
(@)  On 28 September 2016, Union United Investment Limited (“Union United”), a (@ M-E—RNEFALA-+NB KATZE2EW
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with B AR R E AR AR ([HER ) S5 5 A
Citychamp Dartong (Hong Kong) Limited (“CD(HK)") and Fengrong Investment (BB)AERAR(IBHAR(ES) ) RERE
(Hong Kong) Company Limited (“FI(HK)"), in relation to the formation of the B(BB)BRAF(ERIEE(EB) DI
joint venture company (“JV Company”) in the British Virgin Island. JV Company HOANREERRBERRAHEKIEE AT
shall be owned as to 40% by FI(HK), 30% by CD(HK) and 30% by Union United. (T&ERR) - ERKRE(EE)  BHKBE(ER
JV Company is engaged in potential overseas equity investment. Pursuant ) REFE D RIER A E A F40% - 30% K&
to the agreement, Union United agreed to contribute the maximum capital 0%z - AERANBELERINMIAREZE
commitment of HK$270,000,000 to JV Company. Details of the transaction are %o RIBZGE  BANRERSEQRELR
set out in the Company's announcement dated 28 September 2016. =& AN EHE270,000,0008 7T © R HEEIBEHL B
HA—E—RENLA-TN\BRAFZ M -
> =
47. OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 47. EEEEINEE
2017 2016
—ZE—tHF ZE—RF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Irrevocable commitments AU B 27,542 -
Contract volume EHE 3,102,529 428,557
Fiduciary transactions with third-party banks HE=FRITZEARS 1,863,516 1,278,977

4,993,587 1,707,534
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

48.1 Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following transactions carried out with
related parties:

M

(ii)

(iii)

Rental income
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48. BEBEALER S

431 BRI BHmRE MR D PAIREEESN
REBTEMEATETUATRS

M

Sub-lease income received (note)

S A K FE)

Note:

Sub-lease income was received from a company of which Mr. Shang
Jianguang, Ms Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau Wong, directors of the
Company are also directors of the related company, and this was charged
at approximately HK$26,000 (2016: HK$29,000) per month on average.

Transactions with an associate, Fair Future and its
subsidiaries

(ii)

Disposal of Gold Vantage Group (note 12.2) HESEEE(FF12.2)
Sales of goods BEmiEE

Service expenses AR 75 5 52

Purchases of goods HEEEm

Rental expenses paid BfEeRAX
Maintenance fee paid BENREER

Inspection fee paid BfiEER

The handling charges relating to the securities trading was paid
to Shun Heng, a company of which a director of the company
is also a director of related company, and this was changed at
approximately HK$2,000 (2016: HK$880,000) for the year ended
31 December 2017. In February 2017, the Group has completed
the acquisition of Shun Heng, which becomes the subsidiary of
the Group. All intra-group transactions have been eliminated
after the acquisition. Details of the acquisition are set out in note
49.1 to the consolidated financial statements.

(i)

HEWA
2017 2016
—®—tf —ETAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
341
Bt

DIEBATIE AR FER - HPARLQE
BEMEELE BRI REEEL
ENRZEERRZES  HE2FHEA
#926,0008 7T (= ZF —7<4F :29,00087T) °

HE-EBEQTE BARHENEBAF
ZR5

2017
—g—tF
HK$'000
FiB7

2016
ZE—RF
HK$'000
FHBT

62,020
128
108,356
354

30
4,692

BFHREREEZFEECNTET
(ARR—REFTREERRES
ZRm) MzBEARSE_—T—+

BT (ZZF—7<F @ 880,00087T) °
RZZT—+F A AEEEZAK
BT URAREEHBAR - T
EEBARSERUKEEETEE IR -
UGB BIEFF B H N R A B SR KR M5
49.1 ©
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 48. FEALTR 5 (8E)
48.1 (continued) 481 (4&)
(iv) Transactions between Shun Heng and the related parties (iv) ESHAEEFEEALTZRS
of the Group
As stated in note 48.1 (iii), the Group has acquired Shun Heng 0P EFA8. ()Pl - AEBE R =
in February 2017 and Shun Heng becomes the subsidiary of the T—+E-AIREEE MESKE
Group. During the year, the Group has the following transactions KREERBAT c FAN - NEFHEEK
with the related parties of the Group. The details of the EEBEATETUTRS K55
transactions are disclosed as follows: IEWENT
2017 2016
—E—+tfF ZT—RF
Name of related parties Nature of transaction HK$’000 HK$'000
BEALTER REME FET FAET
Directors of the Company and Services fees and commission income -
their close family members BRI%E KB UA
ARRIESRAERRE Interest income -
FLEWA
Directors of subsidiaries and Services fees and commission income -
their close family members fRI%E KA WA
Mﬂ%’&ﬂ%%&ﬁﬁ%%ﬂ% Interest income _
FLBWA
Related company Services fees and commission income -
faE N IRi5 & &M KA
Interest income -
B U A
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, a director of the Company is also the RAREFBREELEENABBEEAR

director and beneficial owner of the related company. CEEREREAA -
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 48. FIEAN TR H(E)

48.1 (continued) 481 (#8)

(v) oOutstanding related party balances included in trade (V) EFTAFEWRBRF » HittE &= - FEERERR
receivables, other assets, trade payables and other REMEEZ RENEEALTLERS
liabilities

2017 2016

—E—tF ZE—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHER FET

Dividend receivable from an associate FEY— B = A FIIR R 17,500 27,500
Consideration receivable from an associate in -~ %6 [ 58 42 18 e L —

respect of disposal of brand name /NI 20,000 20,000
Due from an associate (note (a)) JE UG — R B a2 N B 508

(MtEE(@) 22,457 24,588

Trade receivables from associates FELIQH%%’AETEE?” = 8,031

Due from related companies (note (b)) FEU B N B E (MY sk (D)) 1,065 1,064
Deposit for acquisition of a subsidiary (note (c)) U & —f&] W%L BRE

(M5E(C) 10,000

Due to associates (note (a)) JES B2 N R B (B 5E()) 19,996

Trade payables to associates JESTES N B BR 3K 59,670

Notes: B %

(a)

The balance was unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand. The maximum outstanding balance of amounts due
from associates during the year was HK$24,588,000 (2016:
HK$24,588,000).

The amounts were due from companies of which Mr. Shang
Jianguang, Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau Wong, directors of
the Company are also the directors of the related companies.
The balance was unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was
HK$1,065,000 (2016: HK$1,064,000).

The amount represented the deposit paid to Mr. Hon Kwok Lung,
the controlling shareholder and the executive director of the
Company, for acquisition of Shun Heng (note 49.1).

EREHRAEERR  RERERE

FIEE - RFER - maAEMRER
B 44 N B 3R I8 45 4 5 24,588,00078

JTo(ZZ— 74 124,588,000/ 7T ) °

ZEREABRARIE - MAR
RIZEBEBRNLE  BRELT &
BEREENBZSHERRIZE
= BREHAEIRE 2ERE
EERIERE - RFER - ZaAER
£ F8/51,065,000/8 7L (= F— /1 F ¢
1,064,000 7T) °

ZeEEREBETEINTAAR
B RRNTESHRERELE Y
e (H7E49.1) -
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

48.1 (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Financial guarantee provided by Fengrong

On 24 June 2013, the Company executed an agreement with
Fengrong in respect of a financial guarantee of RMB300,000,000
provided by Fengrong in favour of a bank for a loan facility
granted to the Group of EUR35,000,000. Ms Sit Lai Hei, a director
of the Company, is also a director and a beneficial owner of
Fengrong. The financial guarantee provided by Fengrong covered
a 3-year period from 27 June 2013 to 26 June 2016, and secured
by 72,000,000 ordinary shares of Dartong owned by Fengrong.
Fengrong shall pay an annual guarantee fee of RMB4,500,000
to the bank and the Group will fully reimburse Fengrong all the
guarantee fees and other direct expenses related to the financial
guarantee totalling RMB14,000,000 in three years as incurred
during the guarantee period. In 2014, the Group had made early
repayment of EUR21,000,000. For the year ended 31 December
2016, the Group has reimbursed guarantee fee and other direct
expenses totalling HK$1,202,000 to Fengrong and has fully repaid
the outstanding loan.

Financial guarantee provided to Fair Future

As 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group has provided a
corporate guarantee of HK$60,000,000 (2016: HK$120,000,000) in
respect of a revolving loan facility of up to HK$60,000,000 (2016:
HK$120,000,000) granted to Fair Future (note 52.1). The corporate
guarantee is ending on the expiry of the term of the revolving
loan facility.

The above transactions were conducted in accordance with
the terms mutually agreed between the Group and the related
companies controlled by the directors.
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48. EANLR5 (&)

481 (&)

(vi)

(vii)

ERREZVEER

RZZE—=FA-+MNH  ARQ7A
HBRETHE  NEERERAXR
& [B]J& % 35,000,000 7T 2 B Z AL E
ifn A ER 17 HE A K % 300,000,000
ZHSER - ARREBERE LT
MRERIESHREREAA - &
BERRH 2B BEREZS—=F
NAEZtEtBERERE-T—XNFNA
Z+RNEIEABHEIF - WHERATHE
F 272,000,000 8% A 38 i A AR ©
ERAERBRITINERFEARKE
4,500,0007T © MAEREIRE - A&
B = FEEBENLRREMEE
RIFEEZBEERBEREMERE
F XA £ AR%14,000,0007T © A=
T-NF  AEEERFONZRE
721,000,000 7T © = =T —/~F
+ZA=+—RALFE  A£EER
EREMEREREMEERATA I
1,202,000 70 © W B BE(E & K (E

yEm

R ETA °
m KR A2 B ER

R-E—+FR-_F—XE+_A
=+t—H AEERETFEX—E
5% 60,000,000 70 ( =& — 75 &F ¢
120,000,000 L) 2 EIR E R B E
2 #£60,000,0008 70 ( = F — 75 &F ¢
120,000,000/ 7T ) 2~ Rl #E R (B 3%
52.1) ° REIERRERE A 4
PR JE R4 I o

BB TR AN B R 2 R
BRI E AR E 2 GRFETT



Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
48.2 Key management personnel compensation:

Included in staff costs are key management personnel compensation
and comprises the following categories:

285

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

48. FAEANLTRZ(1E)
482 TEEBABZINE ¢

TEEBABZMEFAEIREARN 8

ySEGISEER
BERIR AR A

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

FELA TR -
2017 2016
—E—tf e
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FitT
28,211
307
28,518

The key management represents all directors of the Company. Further
details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 16.1 to the
consolidated financial statements.

49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
49.1 Acquisition of Shun Heng

In February 2017, the Group acquired the entire interest of Shun
Heng, a company licensed to conduct Type 1 (dealing in securities)
regulated activity under the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFQ"). Following the acquisition, the Group obtained the control over
the Shun Heng through the Company’s right to nominate majority
members of Shun Heng's board of directors, and Shun Hung became a
subsidiary of the Company. The acquisition provides an opportunity for
the Group to participate in the securities trading industry in Hong Kong
and allow the Group to broaden the revenue and income stream.

Details of the net assets acquired as at the acquisition date are as

FTEEBAERANRIMEEZES - F@ZE
Elle 2 E— PRFIBEN A B SRR M
£16.1

49. W EEHTEB A A
9.1 WiEE=

RZTF—tF-F AEEREET  —
BREE 5 R ERDI([3F 5 RR K
Bl DEEEETFEIVR(BEFRS)ZRE
ARBEV AR 2P o WK - A
REFAARRRETETAZHXEME
BIEF2EHIE  MEZRARNRAZH
BAR - ZBMBEER/AKERRKEE
HEFZL2EBFEBHFRPTE  AKE
B AT U S AR

RUHE B IS  BEF BB -

follows:
HK$'000
FHET
Cash consideration ReRE 24,800
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired W BB EEFEZATE (23,999)
Goodwill (note 32) 2 (P7E32) 801
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 49. WEEHTB A A (48)

49.1 Acquisition of Shun Heng (continued) 491 WiEE= &)

The goodwill of HK$801,000, which is not deductible for tax purposes,
comprises the acquired workforce and the expected future growth of
the financial business to diversify the revenue stream of the existing
business of the Group.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities arising from the

TR B E801,0008 TRIEDES 2
BE) ) MBS BES R KB R IAE AL
BB EBRARREZH -

WREFHES ZAT#BEERAENE

acquisition of Shun Heng as at the date of acquisition: BRI ATE

Fair value
ATE
HK$000
FHET
Cash and deposits Re RIFHR 88,924
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) Y% - BREE Mo A (P 5128) 108
Intangible assets (note 31) mEEE(ME31) 2,850
Trading portfolio investments RSMEEE 1,104
Trade receivables FEUER R 13,416
Other assets HihEE 2,516
Deferred tax liabilities (note 41) REBIAE A (FEE41) (256)
Trade payables FEATER IR (84,574)
Other liabilities HiBE 89)
Fair value of net assets acquired BWEEEFEZ A TE 23,999
HK$'000
FET

Net cash inflow from acquisition of a subsidiary: WHE—HNB AR B R AFE
Cash and deposits acquired Wk 2 IR & R IFEK 88,924
Less: Purchase consideration settled in cash B LS ENCEERE (24,800)
Add: Deposits paid in the previous year m:REFEEMNZS 10,000
74,124

Shun Heng contributed revenue of approximately HK$9,395,000 and
net profit of approximately HK$3,347,000 to the Group from the date of
acquisition to 31 December 2017.

Had the business combination taken place on 1 January 2017, revenue
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 would have been
increased by approximately HK$102,000 and net profit would have
decreased by HK$239,000. The pro-forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of the operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition of the Shun Heng been completed on 1
January 2017 nor are they intended to be a projection of future results.

BUWEREEE T —+tF+ - F=+—
AliE - EFRAEEEBIAL9,395,000
75 7T M A A 493,347,000 7T

HWEBAHER_T—LFE—A—R#E
TAEERBEE-_T—tE+_-A
=+ —HIEFE Z YA FEE 102,000
FETT + T 48 FE R 4 239,00058 7T © 5 E
ERERSE  T—FERER-ZZ—tF
—A—HEXKEEFEREETEER
B WA R EEE 7 IRIZ  INTBIER
REELE 2 TER o
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 49. WEE B AR (&)
49.2 Acquisition of Metasequoia Capital 49.2 WHEKIZEE
In February 2017, the Group acquired the entire interest of RIE—+E= A REBIREKEEE
Metasequoia Capital, a licensed company to conduct Type 4 (advising (—REAETEE LIPS IEMELE (Gt
on securities) and Type 9 (asset management) regulated activities BEREER) NEFH(RBEETE)X
under the SFO. Following the acquisition, the Group obtained the HETIE B AR 2 IER - WS
control over the Metasequoia Capital through the Company’s right Rig - NEBBBIRGKEEBEEES K
to nominate majority members of Metasequoia Capital’s board ZEK B 2 EFMESEKIEEEZ 2
of directors, and Metasequoia Capital became a subsidiary of the B MKEBEEKBANARZHIB AT -
company.
Details of the net assets acquired as at the date of acquisition are as AUEE A B EE S R ESENT
follows:
HK$'000
FET
Cash consideration RERE 6,000
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired B BB EEFECATE (3,727)
Goodwill (note 32) & (M3E32) 2,279
The goodwill of HK$2,279,000, which is not deductible for tax purposes, TR E22,279,000/8 7L B 1 & B 275
comprises the acquired workforce and the expected future growth of 2 EESLE N RIBEIR R R AFEARE
the financial business to diversify the revenue stream of the existing BIRAEBREIRZ R o
business of the Group.
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities arising from the WK EEMEEZA#IEERBE
acquisition of Metasequoia Capital as at the date of acquisition are as PUEEERHZ A TFERT
follow:
Fair value
AFE
HK$000
FET
Cash and deposits Be MIFR 171
Intangible assets (note 31) A E (fEE31) 4,396
Other assets Hih&E 21
Deferred tax liabilities (note 41) EEFIE B E(MisEa1) (725)
Other liabilities Hiv A& (142)

Fair value of net assets acquired g EE#E2 A TE 3,721
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

49.2

49.3
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49. WHEMI B AR (%)

Acquisition of Metasequoia Capital (continued) 49.2 WK EE(8)

HK$'000
FET

Net cash outflow from acquisition of a subsidiary: g — BB AR 2B R FRE
Cash and deposits acquired Wk 2 IR & R IFER 71
Less: Purchase consideration settled in cash W MRS ENZEBERE (6,000)
Add: Deposits paid in the previous year m:REFEZEMNES 3,000
(2,829)

No revenue has been generated by Metasequoia Capital from 1
January 2017 to 31 December 2017. Metasequoia Capital contributed
net profit of approximately HK$213,000 to the Group from the date of
acquisition to 31 December 2017.

Had the business combination taken place on 1 January 2017, net
profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 would
have been decreased by approximately HK$92,000. The pro-forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and results of the operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition of the
Metasequoia Capital been completed on 1 January 2017 nor are they
intended to be a projection of future results.

Acquisition of Bendura Group

On 20 September 2016, the Group acquired 83.22% equity interest
of Bendura Group, which conducts all transactions associated with
it being an asset management bank in Liechtenstein and abroad
with principal activities including accepting client deposits, investing
the client deposits on stock exchanges and in financial centres and
granting loans as part of its asset management business. Considering
with 1.7% equity interest held by the bank itself as treasury stock,
the Company effectively acquired 84.66% equity interest of Bendura
Group. Following the acquisition, the Company obtained the control
over the Bendura Group through the Company’s right to nominate
majority of the members of Bendura Group’s directors, and Bendura
Group became subsidiaries of the Company.

49.3

A-E—tF-A-RE-F—LF+=
A=+—8 AEEEREEERA -
WBAMEE-B—LE T A=+—
B KA B R R B A R R AR A
213,000/ 7T °

HEBAHER _T—+F—H—H#
T AREEREBE-_ZT—tF TR
=+ HLIEFEZ R A 4992,0007
T EERHEHFIA T ERRRZ
E—tE - A -BERURBRKEEERR
SEHERERS 2WAREEEG 2E
3 ITRERREEZTEM -

Wi B i e

RZZ—R"FENLAZ+H AEERFES
i SR 1 83.22% 2 ik - B RN G
BEERBINETEREEREERRE
RITHAZR S T2EBBEREIXER
FRUBEPERRENELFR ML E
BAO UERHHEREREEETIRE
Bz —&n o BERBITHB17RHAE
ERBERE - ARRERKBENEE
84.66%MHE - WHETTAIL - ARBIEAHE
RABWEBEEASHKEMESEL
SEZENE MELEBRATARZ
MR
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
49.3 Acquisition of Bendura Group (continued)
The acquisition provides an opportunity for the Group to participate
in the banking industry in Liechtenstein through Bendura Group and

allows the Group to diversify into the financial sector.

Details of the net assets acquired as at the date of acquisition are as
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49. WHEMI B AR (%)

49.3

Wekg = 1 S B ()
ZBEWERAEEFEEEEBETFSIX
FEEBRITREHRBE - FAKEENS
TLER TR -

RUHE B IR B BB E 2150 T

follows:
HK$000
FHET
Cash consideration BEREB 788,401
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired B PR EEFE A TE (545,526)
Goodwill RS 242,875

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement, total purchase
consideration is CHF99,599,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$788,401,000) in cash.

The goodwill of HK$242,875,000, which is not deductible for tax
purposes, comprises the acquired workforce and the expected future
growth of the banking business in Liechtenstein to diversify the
revenue stream of the existing business of the Group.

REROCEERE  BERELEA
{4 99,599,000 3 LA B (M E N4
788,401,0005 7T,) ©

A~ A] 087 7 22 242,875,00078 7T B8 1 O
B8 RTEHRKRERET T HEEIR
TEBUEAREBRB EBRARRZ 5
1t °
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
49.3 Acquisition of Bendura Group (continued)

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities arising from the

BHEEREEEARARF

49. WHEMI B AR (%)

49.3 WEEMEE(E)
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WEEEBMEL 2 BMNEERBE

acquisition of Bendura Group as at the date of acquisition: RUEE R AFME
Fair value
NTE
HK$000
FET
Cash and deposits ReERFER 5,409,385
Due from clients JEW = = 3K0E 773,107
Due from banks JEWERTTRRIE 5,332,634
Trading portfolio investments RSMEEE 9,376
Derivative financial assets TESHMBEE 2,442
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESRERE 127,959
Treasury notes and bills BEESMER 620,138
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHIEE 362,143
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) M - BB &R (M15E28) 200,972
Deferred tax assets (note 41) EIERIE S EE (M 5E41) 5,528
Other assets Hi&EE 73,682
Due to banks JERTERITRIE (19,763)
Due to clients JERTE= P RIE (12,017,676)
Derivative financial liabilities TEERBE (2,230)
Income tax payables FERTETIS B (25,344)
Provisions B (6,496)
Subordinated debt IRARNETS (87,555)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 41) FERIE B E(MEE41) (10,647)
Other liabilities HiBE (103,278)
Net assets EERE 644,377
Non-controlling interests FEFERR SR (98,851)
Fair value of net assets acquired CEHRBEEFEZQFE 545,526
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ST LEER
49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 49, WWREMT B ARl (4&)
49.3 Acquisition of Bendura Group (continued) 49.3 WREE S E ()
HK$'000
FET
Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries: BT B A E 2 S MAFERE -
Cash and deposits in subsidiaries acquired RErUL BB B A T 2 B4 MIFHR 5,409,385
Less: Purchase consideration settled in cash B RS ERNCEERE (788,401)
4,620,984

Bendura Group contributed revenue of approximately HK$109,480,000
and net profit of approximately HK$47,145,000 to the Group from the
date of acquisition to 31 December 2016.

Had the business combination taken place on 1 January 2016, revenue
and net profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
would have been approximately HK$3,126,663,000 and HK$214,912,000
respectively. The pro-forma information is for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of the
operations of the Group that actually would have been achieved had
the acquisition of the Bendura Group been completed on 1 January
2016 nor are they intended to be a projection of future results.

BB REE T XF+-_A=1+—
AiF sEBEmASEETEREKAL
109,480,000 7 7t K& 45 F| %) 47,145,000 &
on

RRERAHER T "F—A—H#
T AAREERBEE_ZT—XF+_A
Zt+—HLEFEZWRARER DB E
3,126,663,00078 7T 52 214,912,000/ 7T © 1
EZERHMERGE - WIERBNR T —RF
—A— BBt EEEAEEER
JEENS 7 WA R4S & 24 7 181 - NIk
VERRZELE 7 7808 -
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BHEEREEEARARF

50. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of additional interest in Bendura Group

In June 2017, the Company acquired additional 1.49% equity interest
of Bendura Group at cash consideration of CHF1,977,000 (equivalent
to HK$16,093,000). Following the acquisition, the Company effectively
hold 86.12% equity interest of Bendura Group. The Group recognised
a decrease of in non-controlling interests of HK$11,556,000 and
a decrease in equity attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$4,537,000. The effect of changes in the ownership interest of
Bendura Group on the equity attributable to owners of the Company
during the year is summarised as below:
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50. EEIFIER R < R

(@) WiIgEHEEBEI2ER
RZZT—+&FXA RARURERE
1,977,0003% + % B8 (48 & 7 16,093,000 7%
T0) U B = b B 1 1.49% 2 IR o UK BE T
K& - RARIEREHE S HEE86.12%
R NREBBERIELEREZR R D
11,556,0007 7T & AR Bk G A FE (R 25
4,537,000 7C c £ - BiEBEES
S T BB A NRER AR

T
2017
—g—tf
HK$'000
FB

Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired

Consideration paid for acquisition of
non-controlling interests

B SRR S 2 AR (B
Wi IR R e S N 2 B

Excess of consideration paid recognised within equity

REERNERZEXNREZBHER

Deemed disposal of equity interest in Bendura Group
On 29 December 2017, Bendura Group disposed 3,000 treasury shares
of Bendura Group at cash consideration of CHF1,350,000 (equivalent
to HK$10,808,000). Following the transfer of treasury shares, the
Company’s effective equity interest in Bendura Group decreased
by 1.29%. The Group recognised an increase of in non-controlling
interests of HK$4,173,000 and a decrease in equity attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$4,173,000. The effect of changes in
the ownership interest of Bendura Group on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company during the year is summarised as below:

(b) RALESHER ZKE
RZTE—tF+A=+NLH BH&E
E LAIR 4 (81,350,000 £ 3% B8 (A& 7
10,808,000/% 7T ) i 5 & #f 5 [#13,000 4% &
R - BBEFERNE - ARRREH
EEZ BERREER A 1.29% - AERETER
FEHER A HE 2R 1 HN4,173,00078 7T B AN A &R
B AFE(RHEZSR 4,173,000 7T A
EEEEEEES  BHHANEES
AEGERS EBMmT

2017
et
HK$'000
T

Carrying amount of deemed partial equity
interest disposed

Consideration received for the deemed disposal

B B HEREZ REE

AR B HECWERHKE

(14,988)
10,808

Loss on the deemed disposal recognised within equity

RIENTER MR R HE 2 B8

(4,180)
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50. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
(continued)

(c)

(d)

Deemed disposal of equity interest in Shenzhen
Permanence Commerce Co. Ltd. (“Permanence”)

In May 2017, Seti Timber Group disposed the entire equity interest
in Permanence to Zhuhai Rossini Watch Industry Limited (“Rossini”)
at consideration of RMB2,904,000 (equivalent to HK$3,487,000).
The Group effectively hold 91% equity interest of Rossini. Upon the
completion of the transaction, the Group's effective equity interest
in Permanence decreased from 100% to 91%. The transaction has
been accounted for as an equity transaction with the non-controlling
interests as follows:
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50. BLIFIER R 2 22 5 (48)

(c) RAHERITEERREZ AR

AR(EBER]) ZBE
R-ZZE—+FRA ZFEAEEEURE
AR #2,904,0007T (F8E 743,487,000/ )
MG RACEEARAR([EAR]H
EEEEZRN 2HE  AEEEREE
BACIN%ZBHE - RETHIE + AEE
PEEER B RER100%EZ=91% -
EAR S MIEERESIEA T EEAR
ERE=ERS

2017
—g—tf
HK$'000
FB

Carrying amount of deemed partial equity
interest disposed

B B BB REE

Gain on the deemed disposal recognised within equity

RIEENTERE R &2

Deemed disposal of equity interest in Guangzhou
Five Goat Watch Co., Limited (“Five Goat")

In June 2017, Seti Timber Group disposed 73% equity interest in Five
Goat to Rossini at consideration of RMB76,004,000 (equivalent to
HK$86,562,000). Upon the completion of the transaction, the Group'’s
effective equity interest in Five Goat decreased from 77.75% t0 74.1%.
The transaction has been accounted for as an equity transaction with
the non-controlling interests as follows:

d RELEEMNEFEETRQA

(=)

MZZT—tFRA  REAREEEUNRE
A R #76,004,0007T (18 & 72 86,562,0007%
T AEFEHERE73% LI - TH7E
i AEERAEZ BERIRERT7.75%
BETA1% - BAR 5B MEIETF RS IR
INTEEAREAERRS :

2017
—E—+F
HK$'000
FHET

Carrying amount of deemed partial equity
interest disposed

BRI B HEREZ REE

8,298

Loss on the deemed disposal recognised within equity

RBENTERE B E 2R (8,298)
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50. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
(continued)

(e) Deemed disposal of equity interest in Global Wealthy
Link Limited (“Global Wealthy"”)
In March 2017, Global Wealthy allotted 20,000,000 shares to two
independent third parties at HK$20,000,000. Upon the completion of
the share allotment, the Group’s effective equity interest in Global
Wealthy decreased from 100% to 60%. The transaction has been
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50. EAJEIERRE R o R F ()

w)ﬁ%w% RIRERBRAT (IR
Bz

%:%ftizﬁv%ﬁ%%u

20,000,000 7% JT A N 44 38 37 55 = 75 B 2%

20,000,000 %19 D BB e - A

S ERNIRIKE B 2 BRI HE B 100% 3 =

accounted for as an equity transaction with the non-controlling 60% > B S0 EIFIERERILZIA TS
interests as follows: BABRVEREZRTS
2017
—B—+tF
HK$’000
FHBT
Carrying amount of deemed partial equity RADHEHYRE 2 REE
interest disposed (11,518)
Consideration received for deemed disposal FRAHECHERE 20,000

Loss on the deemed disposal recognised within equity

REENERERLEZER

8,482

(f) Effect of transactions with non-controlling interest
on the equity attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2017

() BIEREZCRFHEBEZ_-F
—tE+ZA=+—HILEEEXRD
AREEAELERZTE

2017
—E—+F
HK$'000
FHET

Change in equity attributable to owners
of the Company arising from:

— Acquisition of additional equity interest in

AARHE ANEEED EBRE

— BB RTT 2 BRIMIRAE

Bendura Bank (4,537)
- Deemed disposal of partial equity interest — R ALEEHIRIT 2 H 5 IRE

in Bendura Bank (4,180)
- Deemed disposal of partial equity interest in —RALEEERER o RE

Permanence 1,061
- Deemed disposal of partial equity interest —RALERF D IE

in Five Goat (8,298)
— Deemed disposal of partial equity interest —BAEHERNE R D IRE

in Global Wealthy 8,482
Net effect for transactions with non-controlling interests  ERJE{R I #E25 T TE HEAR QA TIHER A

on equity attributable to owners of the Company [EihiEm s (7,472)
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51. EIE)OTVI%/SS TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH  51. 4R&IR & mERME

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: MEETHEA T BEZHEE
Corporate Subordinated Dividend
Borrowings bonds debt payables
BE AEEH RRER EARE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TEr
As at 1 January 2017 R-Z—t&-F—H 1,190,340 692,127
Proceeds from new loans FERZBHE 73,326
Proceeds from sales of repurchased bonds  $§EREEIE S 5508 =
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (703,737)
Dividend paid to shareholders of the Company X 4% 8 F AR B R - (217,516)
Interest paid TF B (37,919) (26,512) -
Total changes from financing cash flow R&EH&HE#EE5E (668,330) (26,120) (217,516)
Other changes: Hv#s
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (210) = =
Dividend declared BIRRE = = 217,516
Interest accrued FEETFIS 37,919 26,512
Exchange adjustments: ERRE: 23,550 40,459
As at 31 December 2017 R-B—+t&E+=A=1+—-H 583,269 732,978
Corporate Subordinated
Borrowings bonds debt
BE NRESH IR NETS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHET
As at 1 January 2016 R=-B—XE—H—H 938,532 708,834 -
Proceeds from new loans HEFRZEFAE 827,202 - -
Repayment of borrowings BEEE (563,092) - -
Repurchase of bonds BRIES (1,697) -
Interest paid SRRE (37,27¢) (26,342) -
Total changes from financing MERSHRELS
cash flow wzE 226,834 (28,039) -
Change in fair value: AT EEE : - (312) -
Other changes: Hith## g
Acquisition of subsidiaries U BE T B A7) - - 83,345
Interest accrued FEEHF & 37,276 26,342 -
Exchange adjustments: BEHAE (12,302) (14,698) -

As at 31 December 2016 R-E—XRFE+=ZHA=+—H 1,190,340 692,127 83,345
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52. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

52.1 Financial guarantee
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52. SAAEE

52.1

B LEER
B RER
2017 2016
—E—tF TETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAET

Financial guarantees BT HEIR

60,000 120,000

At 31 December 2017, the Group had contingent liability in relation to
guarantee of approximately HK$60,000,000 (2016: HK$120,000,000)
given to a bank in respect of a revolving loan facility of up to
HK$60,000,000 (2016: HK$120,000,000) granted to an associate.
The corporate guarantee is ending on the expiry of the term of the
revolving loan facility. In the opinion of the directors, it is unlikely that
a claim will be made against the Group and no cash outflow under
the financial guarantee contract, the financial impact arising from
the above guarantee is insignificant and accordingly, they are not
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements.

52.2 Legal proceeding

In June 2016, Bendura Bank AG and Bendura Fund Management
Alpha AG (hereafter "Bendura Group”) have been confronted with
potential claims of one investor having invested into an investment
fund that currently is in liquidation. Bendura Bank AG acts as
custodian and Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG acts as fund
management company whereas the asset management function has
been outsourced to an external asset manager. The court dismissed
the case at first instance. The investor appealed against the decision.
Bendura Group, together with its legal advisers, concluded that the
outcome of the case cannot be reliably estimated and the possibility of
an outflow of economic resources is not probable as at 31 December
2017 and 2016.

52.2

R-TB—+FE+-_A=+—0 &&£H
CHARBEAN HBEATERES
60,000,000/ 70 (=Z—7<4F : 120,000,000
B ZBRERBEMMB —HET
12 {1t 4960,000,0008 7T ( = F — XN F -
120,000,000 70 ) Z &R o A BIERE
RERBEHRERSRIL E2RE
BBV BERAENVEAEEEL AR 2
CEM - AWERSRL - R ElERE
EZ BT ENTEX Bt - FE
BRUTSHEETIEREFAR -

FRER
e

ZE-RFENA BHETROBR A A
N2 Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG
(FE[EHEE R —BRER—IBEE
HRREES ZIREEZBERR - it
RITA D B R A AIEEFEE A KBendura
Fund Management Alpha AGIE (T H & &
BRR - MEEEEBREAIINTINGE
BRI o ERRN—ERELE - BHIRE
BEZARRE L5 - SHEEERLE
EER  RAEEEZUSRMGHREH &
R BERZZ—HFRZT - F+=A
=+ —HZEEERRL ALK
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REMBRRMEE

52. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

52.3 Credit card commitments

As 31 December 2017, the Group had contingent liability in relation
to credit card commitments of approximately HK$72,539,000 (2016:
approximately HK$61,859,000) given to third parties. Credit card
commitments represents the undrawn amount of credit card limits. In
the opinion of the directors, those credit commitments are given with
collateral and the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is
not probable.

53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES

The Group has various financial assets and financial liabilities such as
available-for-sale financial assets, trading portfolio investments, derivative
financial assets, cash and deposits, due from banks and clients, trade
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, short-term investments, other
assets, derivative financial liabilities, due to banks and clients, trade
payables, corporate bonds, borrowings, subordinated debt and other
liabilities, which arise directly from its operations. The main risks arising
from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, fair value risk and equity price risk.

It is not the Group’s policy to actively engage in the trading of financial
instruments for speculative purposes. Its treasury department works under
the policies approved by the directors and identifies ways to access financial
markets and monitors the Group's financial risk exposures. Regular reports
are provided to the directors. The board has reviewed and agreed policies
periodically for managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below.

52.

53.
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SARBEGE)

52.3 5 FAF&iE
R-TB—+E+-A=+—0 X&EH
BERRTE=AZERREEZIA
B E#72,539,0008 L (ZF—XNF 4
61,859,000 7T) ° A R&EEIEERRE
EZARDESHE -EE2RE - ZEEEE
EREEGZ FARE - SEEER
2 AT ERK o

MBREREIE B FMBE

AEERERRAXRBZEREERTRA
& PImAHEESREE  KHHARE -
TTEEREE RELFR  BURBRTREP
FIE - EURR - HEIHRE BHEKRE -
HtEE - ITESRAE  BNRTEEFPK
B BAERER - ARES - BE - RGEB R
HgE AEEeRIEMEEFERRA
xR - SMNERE - FERR - RBESE
b - AT ERR MR ERRLR o

AEBZBRAFREEENEREESRT
B HEBHPFIRBELESMEZBRTE
WHEE S REMT S 2 ERERAEEE
HPsRER  AFERAMEFREERE -EFE
R B EERE D EERRZEE B
PR T -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. BAF§E\ & 12 A 12 R EE (48)
POLICIES (continued)
53.1 Summary of financial assets and financial liabilities 51 cRMEERSHEES BHME
by category
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and financial R-E—+FRN—_E—RF+-_A=1+—
liabilities as recognised at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are categorised ARz AEBEeRmEENSRAERT
as follows: ENfEWT -
2017 2016
—E—+5F T —RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T BT
Financial assets SMEE
Financial assets at fair value: BATEYRZSREE ¢
— Available-for-sale financial assets — AN ESREE 482,345 345,477
— Trading portfolio investments —RHEEERE 641,031 197,089
— Derivative financial assets —TESREE 4,680 2,338
1,128,056 544 904
Loans and receivables: ER R EWEIE
— Cash and deposits —BeREFR 7,420,678 5,066,901
- Due from clients —EREFRIA 1,011,516 627,809
- Due from banks — FEERT TR 5,921,878 5,295,369
- Trade receivables — FEURBE TR 506,287 461,585
- Short-term investments —RHRE = 112,969
— Other assets —Hi&E 377,722 476,176
15,238,081 12,040,809
Available-for-sale financial assets, at cost BRAGTE Z At HESREE 6,023 5,875
Held-to-maturity investments FEHERE 1,138,704 338,709
17,510,864 12,930,297
Financial liabilities ==L
Financial liabilities at fair value: BAFEYEREZe/mEE
Derivative financial liabilities PTEeRaE 2,050
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost; BESER AT EZ SMAE
— Due to banks — EHRTTRUE 3,042 3,007
—Due to clients —ENEP A 14,270,089 10,393,047
— Trade payables — BRI 305,798 349,837
— Corporate bonds —RalfES 732,978 692,127
- Borrowings — g 583,269 1,190,340
— Subordinated debt — IR ETS 95,674 83,345
— Other liabilities —EfafE 559,265 557,036
16,550,115 13,268,739
16,585,771 13,270,789
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. Bi#5E% B2 B IZ RE (8)
POLICIES (continued)

53.2 Interest rate risk 53.2 MR E

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value or cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
borrowings and bank deposits. Borrowings and bank deposits bearing
variable rates and fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively. The interest rate
and repayment terms of the borrowings outstanding at the end of the
reporting period are disclosed in note 37.

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's borrowings and bank deposits with a
floating interest rate.

Sensitivity Analysis

At 31 December 2017, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease
of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Group's profit after income tax
and retained profits by approximately HK$28,900,000 (2016: increase/
decrease the Group’s profit after income tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$7,735,000). The assumed changes have no impact
on the Group's other components of equity.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of reporting
period. The assumed changes in interest rates are considered to
be reasonably possible changes on observation of current market
conditions and represent management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the next twelve month period.

The calculation is based on a change in average market interest rates
for each period, and the financial instruments held at each reporting
date that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. All other variable
are held constant. The sensitivity analysis for the year ended 31
December 2016 has been prepared on the same basis.

53.3 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong,
Switzerland, United Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the PRC with most
of the transactions denominated and settled in HK$, US$, Euro, CHF,
GBP and RMB. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk primarily
arise from certain financial instruments including available-for-sale
financial assets, other assets, cash and deposits, due from clients and
banks, trading portfolio investments, derivative financial assets, held-
to-maturity investments, due to clients, derivative financial liabilities,
other liabilities and borrowings which are denominated in US$, Euro,
CHF, GBP and RMB. The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy but the management continuously monitors
the foreign exchange exposure.

MERBRESBTAZAFEIGEDRE
AmSH RS ML ED 2 RRER - A&
BzMEEREERAMEERRITER
AEBDRRZTERERFEBZEER
RITEREHRSREMNTRAR LA FE
MEERE - RBEMREHRERBEZF
R RER GO MEI7HE

REBFFEE ™5 M X S FHREH T 2 EA
SERT R B ZBERRITHEHRER -

BRBEDM
RIB—F+ZA=+—0 " BERHME
Hib AR AE - AEtROA R -
3, TAHSOMEEE - HERAEE K
PITAS B0 1% )4 ) B AR B FIE R 4 49
28,900,000 7L ( ZF —/RF : "EEHZ
BRI B8 R R AR B R M R 49
7,735,000 7T) » FIRRE B E AL B2
BAEMBRWEZE -

R ST TY BRI R AR
REW - FI% 2 BREY DEBRERITH
RGN RAETELR B - % AE
12 B K St — 185 SRR 2 & B T A
BE 2L -

AEDEREBESBRATS FENEEH IR
EREAMBENXEFHRER Z A
TEAMFH - IEEMBERRFETE - HE
ZE-RFETZA=ST B ILFE UK
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SMNEE LBz
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ENEE - Ht  &KE - JIXHLERD
Blice  REBIXZHUBT - EL - K
T IEERR  RERARKEINERE
o AKEREZINERBREEREET
AETT - BUT ~ AR - RERARK
JIEzeMTE  BRAFKHESRE
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND SRR EEEERBEE)
POLICIES (continued)
53.3 Foreign currency risk (continued) 53.3 SME RS (4E)
The following table summarises the Group's major financial assets and TEEHRR - E—+ER B NE+—

financial liabilities denominated in currencies other than the functional
currencies of the respective group companies as at 31 December 2017

and 2016.

A=t —BXEENEREBEAREEY
REEIIN2EBIIEZ T ESREER
TRAE-

Expressed in HK$'000

AT B3

uss$ Euro CHF GBP RMB

ES Bt b7 3 wE AR
As at 31 December 2017 —tF

+=A=+-8
Cash and deposits BERER 26,806 3,349,168 30,541
Due from clients EWEFHE 119,154 789,358
Due from banks PERSRAT IR 4,097,543 548,568
Trading portfolio investments RBPERE 513 9,649
Derivative financial assets fTEemEE 16 2,901
Available-for-sale financial assets At HESREE 156,639 14,067 -
Held-to-maturity investments BZEBRE 689,937 378,708 -
Other assets HithEE 40,503 1,266 16,384
Due to clients EREFRE (7,708,671)  (4,992,129) -
Derivative financial liabilities TESHER (35,067) - -
Borrowings BE (104,204) - -
Other liabilities HittEE (79,951) (104,625) (9,241) (44,852)
Overall net exposure BEEETFE (2,796,782) (3,069) 8,402 223,766
As at 31 December 2016 RZZE—REF
+ZA=+—H

Cash and deposits ReRFR 10,300 3,751,562 5,124 256 3,968
Due from clients WP RE 140,069 244,779 - - -
Due from banks EYRITHRIE 4,389,666 208,674 - - -
Trading portfolio investments LHMEAERE 465 9,066 - - -
Derivative financial assets TEEREE 1,433 1 - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE 72,814 16,370 - - 243,058
Held-to-maturity investments BRI HRE 208,578 92,087 - - -
Other assets HinBE 32,172 1,307 30,237 - 359
Due to clients [EREPHRIE (4,827,435 (4,229.815) - - -
Derivative financial liabilities ITHEERAE (1,314) (4) - - -
Borrowings = (361,867) (93,758) - - (22,341)
Other liabilities HinB & (59,478) (10,701) (6,499) ©) (18,742)
Overall net exposure BER TR (394,597) (10,422) 28,862 247 206,302
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53.3 Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the Group's
profit for the year and investment revaluation reserve (due to the
change in fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets) in
response to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates
to which the Group has significant exposure at the end of reporting
period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances between Group
companies where the denomination of the balances is in a currency
other than the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A
positive number below indicates an increase in profit and investment
revaluation reserve where the underlying functional currency weakens
against the relevant foreign currency. For a strengthening of the
underlying functional currency against the relevant foreign currency,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit and
investment revaluation reserve, and the balances below would be
negative.
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53. IR EIE B IR RBER(E)

53.3 SMERERR(E)

TRETFAEBRFAN(AAHEESRE
EZRTEZE) R AEBRNBEHRRE
BARRER 2 SMNEFE R 7 &1 A] e BB AT 1E
HZaEM R EERREEZBOZES - &
REDMBREAEBERRIEZ A& - AR
AIFERARERA 2B 2 ¥
B WTNEBERREENEEER LB/
BREBAT BN REEEGEHEZIE
o0 e fHAAREThEE B KA BSNETHE - A
HaMEkREERFHEAERSERERY
2 MATHESRERER -

2017 2016
—B—tF —TRF

Change in Effect on Change in Effect on

foreign Effecton  investment foreign Effect on investment

exchange profit for  revaluation exchange profit for revaluation

rates the year reserve rates the year reserve

INE HER HIRESE M SNGE HER HIREEN

EREE Rz e REzE feE S il B

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHER FHER FAT FHET

US$ (142,563) +5% (5,303) 3,641
e 142,563 -5% 5,303 (3,641)
Euro (857) +5% (1,304) 818

oh

B 857 5% 1,304 (818)
CHF 420 +5% 1,443 -
AR (420) 5% (1,443) -
GBP 144 +5% 12 -
R (144) 5% 12 -
RMB (710) 11,898 +5% (1,838) 12,153
AR 710 (11,898) 5% 1,838 (12,153)

The stated changes represent management’'s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates over the period
until the next annual reporting date. In this respect, it is assumed
that there is no significant exposure expected on financial assets and
liabilities denominated in US$ for Group companies whose functional
currency is HK$ since HKS are pegged to USD. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of the effects
on each of the group entities” profit for the year and equity measured
in the respective functional currencies, translated into HK$ at the
exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2016.

IR BRI EEBHINEEXTREE
TFERSHILHARZABAED 2
AfE e BUETE - BB TR E TN -
BERBRWEEE /BT ZAREKER
AARTAHEZ EREERBETE A
EEMERER - ERZINZHTHER
REHEEEERF RN REAR(AE
BUREERTERRBERRREFLZS
R ZEXMERBIT) 2RRBTE - —
T-NFETZONRAAREE -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. BA i@ &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk 534 S EREB

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a financial
instrument would fail to discharge its obligation under the terms of the
financial instruments and cause a financial loss to the Group.

For banking business, the credit risk management is primarily focused
on managing and monitoring the collateral values, which are a result of
haircuts applied to the market values, and the liquidity of the collateral.
Credit exposure must always remain within the limits granted the
Group, and it is secured by collateral. The ten largest single exposures
encompass HK$543,533,000 (2016: HK$314,676,000), which are related
to due from clients of the banking business as of 31 December 2017.
These exposures relate mainly to loans which are covered with
collateral in the form of securities as well as mortgage loans.

Aloan is classified as impaired when it is more than 90 days overdue.
The Group typically recovers these loans or formed provisions for such
positions. Loans with a provision are disclosed in note 18.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, there were no rescheduled loans
and repossessed assets.

In respect of hon-banking businesses, in order to minimise the
credit risk, the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
parties. It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant. Since the
Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy parties, there
is no requirement for collateral. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016,
the Group's trade receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers and there is no significant concentration of credit risk.

Credit risk on cash and deposits is mitigated as cash is deposited in
banks of high credit rating.

EERREEBTIAZIZHF RERS
BITAZIGERBEITHET  WEBAKE
BISHBEE 2 Ak -

PIRITEMES - GEERREEFEZEEPRN
BERERERAHEMES  FHEMEKRE
BERARMEZIR KRG 2 B -
FEERBVERERFEEASEEMER
A HREFRIERER T RE—R
BReEEEE-_E—tF+=A=1+—
H 2 5435330008 L (=T — N &F
314,676,000/ 70 ) BRI TR B E PR
HIEE - ZERBREESRER(ZHES
R 2 IR RIRE) RIRBE -

SRR - AlgnBARME - &
SEBFCREZEERNRBRBIERIE
I - R BEZ EFNMEE 18R -

KRB+t FR—_F—RF+_A=+—
B ENHEF R EIEE

HIFRITEBME - ARATEREEER
B AEBEEEERIFZABIALTET
BE - AREBRAEMERBREE!
ETRGCEFPARKBREEZERF - It
oh - REBBERREEREY - BA%
BEYE ZERERY AEX - ARAEE
BREEBRIFZBIALTETER - HE
FEAR - R_T—LEEFR-_T—RF
TZA=1T—08  AEEREERERE
BZnfEFPER  YEEXRETEER

(G
AA

o

REFAEEBEREEFNRZRT - RE
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements %4 B8R

53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53. IR EIE B IR RBER(E)

53.4 Credit risk 534 SERMK (&)
(i) Maximum credit risk exposure of the Group (i) FAEEZzHEXEERRE

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding cash and REREAKR  BIRE REZTAINNZ
deposits as at the end of reporting date without taking into SAEERE (st L AR P g
consideration of any collateral held or other credit enhancement mmek B EFIE R ) MRS B SAR
is represented by the net balance of each type of financial assets RO ERES A E Y A5 FE (N
in the consolidated statement of financial position after deducting BAERFEREER) 2 - xR
any impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum WBMT
exposure is as follows:

At 31 December 2017 R-ZE—+tE+=-A=+—H

Non-banking

Banking Financial  and financial
business business businesses Total

FRITR
EGES EREH SRER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TERT THERT TET
Due from clients W EFEZIE 1,011,516 - - 1,011,516
Due from banks FENIRTTFVE 5,921,878 - - 5,921,878
Trading portfolio assets RHBREE 10,352 89,420 541,259 641,031
Derivative financial assets TEERARE 4,609 = Al 4,680
Trade receivables FEYER - 5,307 500,980 506,287
Available-for-sale financial assets AHNESREE 178,747 - 309,621 488,368
Held-to-maturity investments BRI E 1,138,704 = = 1,138,704
Short-term investments RERE = = = =
Other assets HiEE 77,553 5,584 294,585 377,722
8,343,359 100,311 1,646,516 10,090,186

Credit card commitments, ERREE
irrecoverable commitments and A EAER

guarantees provided EIRMHER 100,081 - 60,000 160,081
Maximum credit risk exposure EeEERR 8,443,440 100,311 1,706,516 10,250,267
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53. I EMRETR B IR R ()

53.4 Credit risk (continued) 534 &R (&)
(i) Maximum credit risk exposure of the Group (continued) () TEBEZREAEERRE(E)

At 31 December 2016

RZE—RF+ZA=+—H

Non-banking

Banking and financia
business business Total

FEIRTT K2
IRITERTS BRIETS wEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Due from clients e = P R E 627,809 - 627,809
Due from banks FEYERITRIE 5,295,369 - 5,295,369
Trading portfolio assets RHHEEEE 9,727 187,362 197,089
Derivative financial assets PTETHERE 2,256 82 2,338
Trade receivables FEUR AR X - 461,585 461,585
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESmEE 96,840 254,512 351,352
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 338,709 - 338,709
Short-term investments REHIIRE - 112,969 112,969
Other assets Hitn&EE 59,239 416,937 476,176
6,429,949 1,433,447 7,863,396

Credit card commitments and ERFREER

guarantees provided IR IELR 61,859 120,000 181,859
Maximum credit risk exposure ==z ERE 6,491,808 1,553,447 8,045,255
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. Bi 5@ & I8 B 12 R (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk (continued) 534 &R (&)
(ii) Credit exposure by quality of assets of the banking business is as (i) IRBTEREEEZE D 2 ZERR
follows: N
As at 31 December 2017 R=—ZB—t&E+=-A=+—H
Book value
No external of impaired
AAAto AA A+toBBB- BB+ or lower rating loans net Total
AAAZR MEE BB+ EHEER
EANG BBB-# HEE BT ZEEFE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn Tén Thn Thn Tén Thn
Due from banks BT 1,279,808 4,561,845 80,033 5,921,878
Due from clients RYEPE = = 1,008,485 1,011,516
Financial instruments $RIE 728,066 593,968 5,675 1,327,803
Other assets EfnEE - 17 77,536 77,553
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 2,168 - 2,44 4,609
2,010,042 5,155,830 1,174,170 8,343,359
Contingent liahiiies gRaE - 5,421 94,660 100,081
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZE—R"F+-A=+—H
Book value
No external of impaired
A0 AA A+toBBB- BB+ orlower rating loans net Total
AAAER MBE BB+4R BREEH
EMBG BBB-# FER BNTR LEEFE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thr Thr T T T T
Dug from banks FURTE 1,742,992 2,811,529 - 740,635 213 5,295,369
Dug from clients FURPTE - - - 624990 2819 627,809
Financial instruments $RIA 304,610 136,122 79 4,465 - 145276
Other assets EHAE - 15 - 59,224 - 59,239
Derivative financial instruments fTEERTE 1,000 - - 1,166 - 2,25
2,048,692 2,947 666 79 1,430,480 3032 6,429949
Contingent liabiities $RaE - 5976 - 55,883 - 41,859
The above table shows the quality of assets according to the ERINTRBE AN R EEE
external ratings available. Financial instruments without a rating = EFFRESRTATE AW EINT
are mainly instruments for which there is no external rating TR - EBREFPHRIBSEER
available. Amounts due from clients are allocated to the category [fEONEPRTAR] -

“no external rating”.
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 53, i & &2 BIZ IR (4)
POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk (continued) 534 EERB(E)
(iii) Credit exposure by collateral of the banking business is as (iii) RBITELREHR RIS 2 EERR I
follows: T
As at 31 December 2017 N-—Z—+t&E+=-A=+—8
Mortgage - Other
backed collateral  No collateral Total
URBXE H ik # @ ERER Fohy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTERT FTHER TERT
Due from clients of which mortgage RIBESEREF
loan FUE
- Residential property —EEWE 338,915 338,915
- Office and business property N ES 8,320 = = 8,320
— Commercial and industrial property — — TE¥% 12,722 - - 12,722
- Other —Hfth 5,014 597,100 49,445 651,559
Financial instruments SEMIA - - 1,327,803 1,327,803
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA = = 4,609 4,609
364,971 597,100 1,381,857 2,343,928
Contingent liabilities FARBIE 27,542 72,539 - 100,081
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+ZA=+—H
Mortgage - Other
backed collateral No collateral Total
PAIRIB Y # HibE IR EERR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FATL FET FET FAEL
Due from clients of which mortgage RRERZ KRR
loan FUR
- Residential property —FEDE 227,829 - - 227,829
- Office and business property —-WAREANE 8,357 - - 8,357
— Commercial and industrial property — — ¥ 11,461 - - 11,461
- Other —Hfh 5,188 341,527 33,447 380,162
Financial instruments SEIA - - 445,276 445,276
Derivative financial instruments PTEERMTE - - 2,256 2,256
252,835 341,527 480,979 1,075,341
Contingent liabilities SARBE - 61,826 33 61,859
The above table shows that secured lending represents FRBERBERETFEERRER

constantly more than 90 per cent of the total due from clients. FRIBARFEBBO0% o
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. Bii5EREIE B2 MR ()

POLICIES (continued)
53.4 Credit risk (continued)
(iv) Credit risk by geographical sector of the banking business is as
follows:

As at 31 December 2017

Switzerland

and

Liechtenstein

Bik

HTHLE

HK$'000

TiEr

Due from banks FEUIRITFIA 2,004,999
Due from clients EUNEPIE 254,599
Financial instruments SRITE -
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 3,886
Other assets HiEzE 76,982
2,340,466

Contingent liabilities FARE 66,493

2,406,959

As at 31 December 2016

534 SERK(E)
(iv) REFTEBLEELES > EEE
o

RZZB—tHE+=A=+—H

Europe
(excluding
Switzerland
and
Liechtenstein) Other Total
BN (REEET
RIXHLTE) Hit #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERx THET TAT
3,916,879 - 5,921,878
552,549 204,368 1,011,516
561,932 765,871 1,327,803
272 451 4,609

168 403 77,553

5,031,800 971,093 8,343,359
31,962 1,626 100,081

5,063,762 972,719 8,443,440

R-E—R"F+ZA=+—H

Europe

(excluding

Switzerland Switzerland

and and
Liechtenstein Liechtenstein) Other Total

iﬁt& BUM ( T\@jﬁiﬁt ,

XHLE RISHLE) Hith fast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FATL FAL FAL FAL
Due from banks e SR 1T A 2,162,363 3,034,147 98,859 5,295,369
Due from clients R PFIE 205,977 307,937 113,895 627,809
Financial instruments SRIA - 216,230 229,046 445,276
Derivative financial instruments TESRTAE 1,090 347 819 2,256
Other assets EmEE - 59,227 12 59,239
2,369,430 3,617,888 442,631 6,429,949
Contingent liabilities HREE 52,261 8,126 1,472 61,859
2,421,691 3,626,014 444103 6,491,808

The above table shows a concentration in due from banks and
clients as well as financial instruments outside Switzerland and
Liechtenstein. As at 31 December 2017, outside Switzerland
and Liechtenstein commitments amounted to HK$6,040,485,000
(2016: HK$4,070,117,000), or 71% (2016: 63%) percent of the total
lending volume.

FREREWIE L R ST I E LS
RITIRBEPREREMTAESES - R
—E—+E+-fF=+—H Btk
HI| 7 2+ 2 BASNEIE A6,040,485,000
I (ZZ— N4 : 4,070,117,0007%
L) HEBEEBEEZ71%(ZZF—K
F 1 63%) °
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk by counterparty of the banking business is as follows:

v)

As at 31 December 2017

53.
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B\ 3 B AR S R (48

53.4 SEmER (&)

v)

BRITEBR HHT RN 2 E B
T

R-®—tE+=A=+-A

Private and

institutional

Central Public sector  investment
banks Banks entities clients Other Total

MARKE
RS #17 NEER REEF Hih &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThR ThR Thn Thn ThR Thn
Due from banks EWBTIE 5,921,878 - 5,921,878
Due from clients ElERTE - 1,011,516 1,011,516
Financial instruments SRIA 644,697 362,084 321,022 1,327,803
Derivative financial instruments fTEeRIA 2,168 = 2,441 4,609
Other assets EEE 1,717 529 75,307 77,553
6,570,460 362,613 1,410,286 8,343,359
Contingent liabilties IAEE 8,904 - 91,177 100,081

As at 31 December 2016 RZE—RF+_A=+—H

Private and

institutional

Central Public sector investment
banks Banks entities Clients Other Total

HLARKE
PR idh) NEER REXP £t &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TATL TATL
Due from banks W TR - 5,295,369 - - 5,295,369
Due from clients ENRFHE - - - 627,809 - 627,809
Financial instruments SRIA - 267,600 7746 169,930 - 445,276
Derivative financial instruments ITEgRIA - 1,090 - 1,166 - 2256
Other assets EHEBE - 9 - 59,220 10 59,239
- 5,564,068 7,746 858,125 10 6,429,949
Contingent liabilities GRaE - 8,202 - 53,657 - 61,859

The above table shows a concentration of bank counterparties,
which is managed by a limit system. This process ensures the
diversification of the counterparties themselves as well as
the counterparty domiciles. Financial instruments issued by
corporate entities are allocated to the category “private and

institutional investment clients”.

EREBRBOIRZHTFETEHAR
AT - B ﬁﬁﬁ% CHEF RE
PRI DB » ARIERET 22/
TASERIMARKBRERR -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk (continued)
(vi) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net

basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter into enforceable
master netting arrangements with counterparties and therefore
there were no offsettings of any assets and liabilities in the

consolidated statement of financial position.

53. B 5[
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eI B AR MR ()

534 SERK(E)

(vi)

HH
ERAAEIITRNEHECHRSER
KAt Bl F A ELES - RAREIR
BENMEBEGER SRHEERTR
BEMAERE - BFENGEE RGN
ARG

RZZE—RF+=ZRA=+—H &%
B R B2 B 3 F R SL AR BB T AR
BEE LT R a iR
MEENEERABEZEKE -

Financial assets subject to offsetting

TTE# EHAE

Gross
amount of
recognised

financial assets

BER
SHEE4E
HKS

B

Type of financial assets SHAEEY
Trade receivables from clearing house EREEREN 5,876

Gross
amount of
recognised
financial
liabilities
offset in the
consolidated
statement
of financial
position
&4
HBRRED
BHzERR
SHEELE
HKS

B

(4.297)

Related amounts not offset in the consolidated statement of financial position

PENGRUBRRR T EE 2 ABLE

Net amount
of financial
assets
presented
in the
consolidated
statement
of financial
position
a4
HBRRED
EbA
SRERTE
HKS

B

Financial
instruments Cash
other than collateral
cash collateral received Net amount

$HIA
(REEAERY)  ERRLERR BB
HKS HKS HKS
A7 A7 B

At 31 December 2017
RoB-L5H2AZE-A

1579

1,579
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. B f&Efe B I8 B 12 MR (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.4 Credit risk (continued) 534 SERK(E)
(vi) Offsetting (continued) (vi) 3ESH(E)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting
FEHEHER
Related amounts not offset in the consolidated statement of financial position
BENGREBR R EE 2 EBEE

6ross
amount of Net amount
recognised of financial

financial liabilities
assets presented
offset in the in the
Gross consolidated  consolidated Financial
amount of statement statement instruments Cash
recognised of financial of financial other than collateral
financial liabilities position position cash collateral received Net amount
&4 a4
HBRRER  BERRRT
2R it A 25l SHIA
SHBRELE SRHERLE SHAERE (ROAARRNY)  BURLERR B
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B B BT B B
At 31 December 2017
et 3 g o
Type of financil libltes SRAGRY
Trade payables o clearing house EREERED 4,297 (4.297)
The tables below reconcile the amounts of trade receivables and TRANGREVHERARTZS B
trade payables as presented in the consolidated statement of AR BB BR AR 2 %184

financial position:

2017

—E—+tF

Trade receivables HK$

FEWBR X BT

Net amount of trade receivables from clearing house — fEUs 45 E i 2 ZIBF 58 1,579

Trade, loan and interest receivables not PEHRE R EEE RN - B

in the scope of offsetting disclosure FEUFI B, 504,708

Trade, loan and interest receivables as disclosed BEMBHRARITEEZERER B3k

in the consolidated statement of financial position FE YR 2, 506,287
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53. I EMRETR B IR R ()

53.4 Credit risk (continued)

(vi) Offsetting (continued)

Trade payables
FEAS BRFX

534 EEEM(E)
(vi) ()
2017
—B—tf
HKS
B

Net amount of trade payables to clearing house e 45 B PR IE R 2R
Trade payables not in the scope of TR E R REE

offsetting disclosure FEIFERK 305,798
Trade payables as disclosed in the consolidated AR R R 2

statement of financial position FERTERTR 305,798

53.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk related to the risk that the Group will not able to meet its
obligation associated with its financial liabilities. The Group manages
its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing
payments for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-outflows
due in day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored on a day-to-
day basis. Long-term liquidity needs for a 360-day lookout period are
identified monthly.

The Group maintains mainly cash to meet its liquidity requirements
for up to 30-day periods. Funding for long-term liquidity needs is
additionally secured by an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities.

The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities at
the reporting date of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are based
on contractual undiscounted cash flow (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current
at the reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can be required
to pay. Specially, for bank borrowings which contain a repayment on
demand clause which can be exercised at the bank'’s sole discretion,
the analysis shows the cash outflow based on the earliest period in
which the entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect.

535 REIE SRR
RBECRBEAEEELBITHSRE
BEREETCZRAREH - AEBEFEREE
ERRNCRABErRTERHRAEE
BIRERE  UEBERHESER - K
SESRETERDE ST - HBH3I0
HERBHsRERDESCTKNEAMR®
T o

AEBETENAR S RN E&Z30H MM
ZRBEEFEL - IERBRDELEB
REFFRRAGRIEERERY -

TREFNHE AAESES B A G2 FER
BHEMA  HUANAMARERE
(BRENAHNERFAEZFEFR - 5t
FRME  ERNBERZERAME) RA
SEMREANRZHZFAMAER - A%
s HRESEEREEGERTABIK
KA HRITEEBETEIRITEE - &
DITRIEE R A AN R 2 xR FHMIIR
Bemd - BB A ST E EREAD
B IE TR S AR AE A
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 53. BiREMEIRE B ENRKE (&)
POLICIES (continued)

53.5 Liquidity risk (continued)
As at 31 December 2017

535 REIE SR (E)
R-ZE—tHF+=-A=+—H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1year or
amount cash flow on demand Over 1 year
BRARER —FR
REE BReRBLE REXR BR-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER TER TEr
Non-derivative financial liabilities FTEEREE
Due to banks JERRITRIR 3,042 3,042 - 3,042
Due to clients BRNEPHEA 14,270,089 14,270,089 14,229,459 40,630
Trade payables FEREIRR 305,798 305,798 305,798 -
Corporate bonds NEEH 732,978 775,047 26,570 748,477
Borrowings B 583,269 597,911 581,089 16,822
Subordinated debt R LETS 95,674 101,574 3,827 97,747
Other liabilities HihaE 559,265 559,265 464,852 94,413
16,550,115 16,612,726 15,611,595 1,001,131
Maximum contractual amount BRANEE
Financial guarantee issued BE ISR 60,000 60,000
Credit card commitments ERREE 72,539 72,539
Irrecoverable commitments ELEES 27,542 27,542
160,081 160,081
As at 31 December 2016 RZZE—RFE+ZH=+—8
Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted 1yearor
amount cash flow on demand Over 1 year
AHARRA —F AN
REE Renses BREK HBiE—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT FAET FAT
Non-derivative financial liabilities ETEERER
Due to banks JE1TRITHR 3,007 3,007 117 2,890
Due to clients [EREPFIR 10,393,047 10,393,047 10,363,939 29,108
Trade payables PR 349,837 349,837 347,486 2,351
Corporate bonds NAESH 692,127 731,853 25,090 706,763
Borrowings B 1,190,340 1,212,372 1,196,213 16,159
Subordinated debt IRERETS 83,345 88,485 3,334 85,151
Other liabilities HiheE 557,036 557,036 466,141 90,895
13,268,739 13,335,637 12,402,320 933,317
Maximum contractual amount BEENEE
Financial guarantee issued BB ER - 120,000 120,000 -
Credit card commitments ERREE - 61,859 61,859 -
- 181,859 181,859 -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53. IR EIE B IR RBER(E)

53.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 53.5 mENE S mE(4E)

Liquidity risk also arises when there is mismatch between amounts
and maturity dates of financial assets and financial liabilities.

The Group manages liquidity risk by holding liquid assets (including
cash and deposits, financial instruments and other assets) of
appropriate quality and quantity to ensure that short term funding
requirements are covered within prudent limits.

The following tables indicates the analysis by remaining maturities of
the Group's financial assets and liabilities:

As at 31 December 2017

RBETRBRTITHNEBEERERAEE
ZEBRE AR AL -

AEBEBREEEEECRYEEE
(BRASLER  ERITARHEMBEE)
EERBECRE  URRELEEET
ZREATAEMESTR -

TRIRAEB LB TEMAFESHE
ERBEZD

R—ZE—tH&+=-A=+—H

Repayable Within ~ More than No maturity

on demand 1year 1year date Total

REREE —£R BR-F I A @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TER TER TER TEr

Total financial assets SREELTE 10,287,408 5,707,190 1,206,645 309,621 17,510,864

Total financial liabilities tREGERE (15,297,804) (479,670) (808,297) - (16,585,771)

Financial asset-liability gap EREEBGERN (5,010,396) 5,227,520 398,348 309,621 925,093

As at 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+ZA=1+—H

Repayable Within Morethan ~ No maturity

on demand 1year 1year date Total

BRERER —FR HiR—F ERIEA st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TEL TET FHET THET FHET

Total financial assets CREELES 6,628,023 5,398,041 649,721 254,512 12,930,297

Total financial liabilities TRIEELESE (11,948,662) (407,250) (914,877) - (13,270,789)

Financial asset-liability gap CRAERGRD (5,320,639) 4,990,791 (265,156) 254,512 (340,492)

As the financial instruments such as trading portfolio investments
and available-for-sale investments may be sold before maturity or
due to banks and clients may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of future
cash flows.

AR TANZSESRAERAHLE
TRVEE A RN B AR S ST ERIT R
EPFUAR RN RIRRZ BN T2 -
BRIMAAFRERHR S IRE 2 TR
B
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53. I EMRETR B IR R ()

53.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 53.5 mENE S mE(4E)

The below table summarises the maturity analysis of borrowings
with a repayment on demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreements. The amounts included
interest payments computed using contractual rates. As a result,
these amounts were greater than the amount disclosed in the “Within
one year and on demand” time band in the maturity analysis above.
Taking into account the Group’s financial positions, the directors
do not consider that it is probable that the banks will exercise their
discretion to demand immediate repayment. The directors believe
that such borrowings will be repaid in accordance with the scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements.

TR AR & TR 150 % P 15 E Bk E IR K
HARBREEGIZBEZIHAESD
- BESEBEASONXFEZFE
IR - At - REEBEARLEXEEES
Mzl —FRNSIR 2R IR RSB EIRE
TR KERBAEBPBNRNE  EFR
AIRITH A BEBIBTTE R B R AN E
2R - EEREABEESREER D
BEETEERREN -

Total
contractual Within ~ Over 1 year
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or but within Over
amount cash flow ondemand 2 years 2 years
BRARREE —FRH HBiB—F{E
RHEE RERELT RER RRE R EBWE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TERT
As at 31 December 2017 R=TB—+tHF
+=A=+—H 428,583 439,386 439,386 - -
As at 31 December 2016 RZZE—RF
+=-—A=+—~H 1,174,140 1,194,182 1,082,546 111,636 -

53.6 Fair value risk

The fair value of the Group’s current financial assets and liabilities
are not materially different from their carrying amounts because of
the immediate or short-term maturity. The fair values of non-current
financial assets and liabilities were not disclosed because the carrying
values were not materially different from their fair values.

53.7 Equity price risk

Equity price risk related to the risk that the fair values or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market price (other than changes in interest rate and foreign exchange
rate). The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising from equity
investments classified as trading portfolio investments and available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value.

Decisions to buy or sell trading portfolio investments are based on
daily monitoring of the performance of individual securities and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value are based on their longer term
growth potential and are monitored regularly for performance against
expectations.

53.6 AR ERR

A SR ) A 2 Y R R EDR s
SEHPBI - B AP EEREELRE
RER o HRIERDEBAERAMEZE
BERATELHEAZR - SFRER
ATE -

53.7 RAEBEER

BAEBRRERESRETAZ A TENAKRK
RanERTEEEMKE(FERINE
EXEFHRIN 2ERER - AEBAR
HREDBRXFHHEERE RRRFET
A ESRMEE 2 BARE ZBRA
EREEHER -

BEERHHAREREREAERERZ
HFZRBAREMITERRARKNER 2R
PESHFEED - BAFEFIRZATHEH
CEEMEENBREYRAZERENAE
o WEMERKRERREENATEE -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 53, i & &2 BIZ IR (4)
POLICIES (continued)

53.7 Equity price risk (continued) 53.7 BRAERRER(E)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the
Group's profit after income tax and consolidated equity in response
to reasonably possible changes in the share prices of the listed
investments classified as trading portfolio investments and available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value to which the Group has significant

TRETIDER/RRZEEREZ ETIRE
B RAEBENRE A EHERRR
ZEAFEIRZARNESREEZA
C BAREE 2 BB R R

Il Re st

RirAERZR0E

o TE—RFZH

exposure at the reporting date. The analysis is performed on the same MiRMARI RS o
basis for 2016.
2017 2016
—Z2-t% ZE-RE
Effect on Effect on
other other
comprehensive comprehensive
Effect on income and Effect on income and
profit after to the profit after to the
tax and investment tax and investment
retained revaluation retained revaluation
profits reserve profits reserve
HRBAER HEGZAKA  SRBEEN HEL2ERA
RREEF RREEMHRE RRBEN RIREEERHE
EZ 2% 158 a7
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TR THER THr
Trading portfolio investments: REEERE
Increase in share prices of the listed LiRE 2 IR E L F30%
investments by 30% (2016: 30%) (ZE—7F 1 30%) 190,896 58,762 -
Decrease in share prices of the listed A 2 RIE T #30%
investments by 30% (2016: 30%) (ZZ—NEF 1 30%) (190,896) (58,762) -
Available-for-sale financial assets DATEGIR AHRLE
at fair value: SREE !
Increase in share price of the listed LiRE IR ELF30%
investment by 30% (2016: 30%) (ZE2—7"F :30%) 144,704 - 103,643
Decrease in share price of the listed L& 2 RE T #30%
investment by 30% (2016: 30%) (ZZ—RF : 30%) (144,704) - (103,643)
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. BA i@ &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.8 Operational risks 53.8 &E Rk

Operational risk is the risk of losses due to faulty internal processes,
procedures and systems, inappropriate behaviour by employees, or
external influences. The definition includes all legal risks as well as
reputational risks. However, it excludes strategic risks. The ongoing
monitoring of operational risk is, whenever possible, embedded in
the operational processes. Separation of functions and a dual control
principle are crucial elements in monitoring. The directors oversee the
management of operational risk based on standardised reporting and
ad hoc information.

Capital management
The Group's capital management objectives are:

() To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and benefits for
stakeholders;

(i) To support the Group's stability and growth; and

(i) To provide capital for the purpose of potential mergers and
acquisitions.

The Group sets the amount of equity capital in proportion to its overall
financing structure. The Group manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares, or sell assets to reduce debts.

LEARERN T TEEZARIE  I2F
KEIE - BTIRTERIMBZEMER
BERZER - HEERBEMEERER A
NEERR  AML A BEEERR - &
BAfT dEBRTHERERRLEER
B o BiaE D RS EEHRAZEERR
EEZBARRAE EFERNFEELRER
B EREREERRER -

BEXREE
AEBZERNERBRR

() WERASEREIFELE  AEER
FEREEBEAE

(iy ZFHAKERTER: Rk

(i) AEEAGREERHES -

REBRBEEERMGEBZ L PIEER
RESD - AEBERERGEE  THEAREL
PR SUEE I AE R A 2 R B E
B RERARAEELRER  AEERE
AEARRZ M2 REEHE - MRRED
Be  BITHBRREEEERE -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. R REEEENMBCR(E)
POLICIES (continued)

53.8 Operational risks (continued) 53.8 EERB(E)

Capital management (continued)
The capital-to-overall financing ratio at reporting date was as follows:

EXREE(E)
RRER - ERNMEEERBELEWT

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FiT

5,148,126 3,852,690

583,269 1,190,340
732,978 692,127
95,674 83,345

1,411,921 1,965,812

Capital ER

Total equity R iasR

Overall financing EEmE
Borrowings BE

Corporate bonds NEESH
Subordinated debt IRRIETES
Capital-to-overall financing ratio BIA(GE L B At R

3.65 1.96

Capital adequacy of Bendura Group

Starting February 1, 2015, the calculation of regulatory capital
incorporates the capital requirements following the Capital
Requirements Regulation (EU) No. 575/2013 (Capital Requirements
Regulation — CRR) and the Capital Requirements Directive No. 2013/36/
EU (CRD 4) as implemented into Liechtenstein law. The minimum
capital requirement is 8% of risk weighted assets which consists at
least of 4.5% common equity tier 1 (CET 1) capital, 1.5% additional tier
1 capital and 2% tier 2 capital. In addition, the Bendura Group has to
fulfill 2.5% buffer requirements (capital conservation buffer). The buffer
requirement must be fulfilled with CET 1 capital.

Capital ratios measure capital adequacy by comparing the Bendura
Group's eligible capital with balance sheet assets, off-balance sheet
commitments and market positions at weighted amounts to reflect
their relative risk. Assets are weighted according to broad categories
of notional risk, first being multiplied by a conversion factor and then
being assigned a risk weighting according to the amount of capital
deemed to be necessary for them. Off-balance sheet commitments
and default risk positions are also multiplied and risk-weighted. Market
risk is calculated with the standard approach.

All results are based on the full application of the final CRR and CRD 4
framework in the European Union and thus without consideration of
applicable transitional rules. The Bendura Group has complied with all
externally imposed capital requirements as at 31 December 2017 and
2016.

EMEEEARTER
B_ZE-AF_A—Hf  BEIXHL
BEBWABARESCER (BB (EAE
SRR — CRR) E5575/20135% R A AN IR T 45
£ 52013/36/EUSR(CRD 4) » EEE B AR Z &t
BREEARAERK - RIEEAB I AR
HEEZ8% ' ERZEDEIEAS%IZL—
WMER(RZOH—RER) - 1.5%FBIN—RE
AR2%—HEZ o LI - BHEEE MR
25% 2 EEERK(BRABERE) - ZEHE
SEILB AR — AR B AR ©

BAFRRENERLLREE - TEREE
WEBEZAREAREERBERPEE
BEABRIMNCERRIESEAEZD
SRAELE - URBREBERER - BER
IBARERERRINGE - SERA— (SR
AZ BRENEAHEVNEZESER
DEINERR - BEBBERIVEERED
JaR e AR 5 T & A ST B R 1 \@EJJM%EEL
R - MiHARAEEREHE

FTE#RER2MEETE B 4L RCRR K
CRD4ﬁﬁ Aele Iﬁt?ﬁ%‘r&mﬁﬁpﬁ%ﬁ

BEER T —tF R T F
+_Hf+ Eaiﬁz@w\\aﬂmngﬁ
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

53.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
The fair values of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

e the fair values of listed equity investments, debt instruments
and investment fund units classified under trading portfolio
investments and available-for-sale financial assets are
determined by reference to their quoted market prices at the
reporting date in active markets and have been translated
using the spot foreign currency rates at the end of the reporting
periods where appropriate.

e the fair values of unlisted debt instruments and investment fund
units classified under trading portfolio investments and available-
for-sale financial assets have been determined using significant
inputs, which are market observable, directly or indirectly.

e the fair value of derivative financial liabilities classified as level 3
financial liabilities, is determined by the directors of the Company
with reference to the valuation performed by Asset Appraisal
Limited, an independent professionally qualified valuer, by using
valuation techniques such as Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model
and Binomial Option Pricing Model. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data where it is available
for all significant inputs and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates.

e the fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities
classified as level 2 financial assets, are marked to market using
the foreign exchange forward rates ruling at the end of each
reporting periods.

e  The fair value of unlisted investment in insurance policy is
determined based on amount value as stated in cash surrender
value statement issued by insurer.

e The fair value of unlisted financial product investments is
determined based on the latest transaction price.

HKFRS 13 introduced a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurement
disclosures and additional disclosures about the relative reliability of
fair value measurements.
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53. I EMRETR B IR R ()

539 REE B MR ARER 22 FE

==§
AEBSHEERERBBEZAFERIA
TRERERE :

o DHEERFHEAKRERAHHESR
BEZ EMBRAKRE  EBBEIAR
HWEES BN Z AFELL2EER
WEANERMB LB ATEE
E o WERREEARZ BEERRE
(aniEfR) o

s NEEXRFHEARBENAIHLESR
BEZFLMEBIANREESSE
L2 AHET EE SR EATIS A
BR/EXBARBERE -

s NEEF-ATBMEBEZIEZHA
BZAHENRBEARRIERLSE
B HEEAERMEMDBEEER
BEERARARERMEETE(NA
Nr—FFRIHREERA R =—ERX
HIEERIDFELZBEREE - &
EHETERRREWNBAHAE
EXBABEZBEMSTSEE
WEEF] R MKFEEFE B R (AAT o

s NEEF_ASMAEEZITLEZRE
ENBEZ A THENSEREHRE
iR AE 5T -

o REREBEZATERRBARLA
BERREMTZIRE SEMEE

o FrMeMERREZATERES
R HEME -

EEMBMEERE 1R AV EFTER
BLREMATEFEZEE A SEE 25
BESIA=ARATEER -
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND IR ERERE BRI (E)

POLICIES (continued)

53.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

The hierarchy groups financial assets and financial liabilities into
three levels based on the relative reliability of significant inputs used
in measuring the fair value of these financial assets and financial

53.9 MR & M MR RIWR 2 D FEF
B

(%

TRHEENSRABREANGAESRE
EREBAGBIAFEZERNBGABEZ
BEAEESR=EER - A HEBRE

~—

liabilities. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels: NTER :

- level1: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for — B HARBESRaENERT
identical assets or liabilities; 57 MRE (REFEL)

- level2: observable direct and indirect inputs other than — B4 HESBEATBERCE
quoted prices included within Level 1; and ABE(TBELE— KR

B): &

- level3: unobservable inputs are inputs for which market — B4 EEERZEASELY

data are not available. IS EE A BE -

The financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in
the consolidated statement of financial position are grouped into the
fair value hierarchy as follows:

GAMBRARAATES B2 SRARE
REREESBATATEER -

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—& -t 1 F=H @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr TER TEr T

2017 it Sl o3

Assets BE

Trading portfolio investments RHEEEE 633,091 641,031
Derivative financial assets THESREE = 4,680

Available-for-sale financial assets

BAHESIRZAHEE

at fair value TRIEAE 403,447 482,345
1,036,538 1,128,056
Liabilities =X
Derivative financial liabilities Y= 35,656
35,656
2016 —E-RF
Assets BE
Trading portfolio investments THEAERE 190,213 6,876 - 197,089
Derivative financial assets TEEREE - 2,256 82 2,338
Available-for-sale financial assets BRNHER R AT E
at fair value SREE 320,247 25,230 - 345,477
510,460 34,362 82 544,904
Liabilities BfE
Derivative financial liabilities etz Y=L - 2,050 - 2,050
- 2,050 - 2,050
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. BA i@ &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the 539 REREMBERRRERE 2 QA FEG

consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

There have been no significant transfers between Levels 1 and 2 in the
reporting period.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial assets
and financial liabilities are categorised in its entirety is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The methods and valuation techniques used for the purpose of
measuring fair value are unchanged compared to the previous
reporting periods.

The fair value of financial undertakings classified as derivative financial
liabilities is Level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation
of the opening and closing fair value balances are provided as below.

B(&)

RBERA - F—RARE R 2L ES
REGH -

ERMEENERABZORT  AVEE
MZKFERERNFEAETEATEZ
RIEBEKRFEREILE -

STEATEMAIERFHE T B IAER
SHIRER -

DHRENTESBARZMBEARIHER
E=MEEURTEFE - FURFRR
FEGHRZEREINMT -

Opening balance (Level 3 recurring fair value)

during the year NEEES)

FUEHR(EREEEATFE)
Change in fair value recognised in profit or loss TG A F Sk ES R TR 2

2017 2016
—E—tE T AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
7,260

(7,260)

Closing balance (Level 3 recurring fair value)

FREB(F=MEEERFE)
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53. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  53. BA i@ &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

53.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the 539 MG B M RETEIA AFEEE
consolidated statement of financial position (&)
(continued)
The key inputs to determine the fair value of financial undertakings ErUEEGEATFEZIEGABZE AR
are the stock price and expected volatility. A higher in stock price B RIBHDFIE o IR(E &I IR S K 4 & 5T
and volatility would result in an increase in the fair value of derivative EemaEz A EEN - K2R -

financial liabilities, and vice versa.

The fair value of financial product investments classified as available- SHEEAHPERE S RERIRERAF
for-sales investments is Level 3 recurring fair value measurement. EBE=-REBFERATERE - BRI
A reconciliation of the opening and closing fair value balances are RAF(ELES 7 HERRMENT -

provided as below.

2017 2016

—E—tF ZERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Opening balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) BER(E=RE B R TE) - -

Acquisition g 59,825 -

Closing balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) R (BE=REE MR TE) 59,825 -
The key inputs to determine the fair value of financial product ErefEMRERATFTECEEGAZE
investments are the latest transaction price on the same product. A ABERERFIIHARS5E - RS
higher in latest transaction price would result in an increase in the fair BzReEEKENeRERIREATAEL

value of financial product investments, and vice versa. o RZIRA o
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54. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 54. W& &R
2017 2016
—EB—+tF —E—RF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mozt FET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R KRB 4,930 6,670
Other assets HEE = 7,180
Interests in subsidiaries iR NG X 828,882 2,158,454
833,812 2,172,304
Current assets RBEE
Other assets HanEE 68,435 38,573
Trading portfolio investments RHEERE 473,717 96,009
Cash and deposits Be MFER 192,427 30,934
734,579 165,516
Current liabilities RBAEE
Other liabilities HivBE 19,668 34,994
Borrowings BE 334,204 995,476
353,872 1,030,470
Net current assets/(liabilities) REBEE(AE)FE 380,707 (864,954)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 1,214,519 1,307,350
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Other liabilities EmaE 335
- 335
Net assets EEZFE 1,214,519 1,307,015
EQUITY RS
Share capital A& AN 42 435,032 434,682
Reserves G 44 779,487 872,333
Total equity R 1,214,519 1,307,015

The statements of financial position of the Company was approved and AR BHRRER - \F=A =1+ /\H
authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Company on 28 March BEEGHEEENE  YTHATEERE
2018 and are signed on its behalf by: #E -

Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang

B BEX
Director Director

EE EBF
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries, each of which is a limited liability
company, at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

Place of incorporation/

Particulars of

323

2017 Annual Report
ZT—LFFR

55. T EMBARIER

R-ZE—+F+_A=+—H TEHWBAA
(BBERAR) ZFHBWT ¢

Effective percentage

issued/paid-up of equity interest held
by the Company
EKRE T RE
ZERESL

Name registration capital
BRI/
L SR b BARSTFE
Directly held:
BERA
Qingapen Limited Hong Kong HK$2
ERIRABRAR 9 28T
China Haidian Commercial Network Services — Hong Kong HK$2
Limited 9 287
PEEREEAEREERAR
Haidian-Creation International Limited British Virgin Islands (“BVI") US$1
RBRAFS e
(IRBRLES])
Sure Best Management Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BRERARAR 0 18T
Jia Cheng Investment Limited BVI US$1
EHREERAR RBRENHS E
Citychamp Watch and Jewellery SwissCo AG  Switzerland CHF100,000
Wt 100,0003m L/%ED
Bendura Bank AG Liechtenstein CHF20,000,000
BHRITRHBRAF NZHLE 20,000,000
T AEP
Global Wealthy Link Limited Hong Kong HK$50,000,000
R EEARAT 90 50,000,000/ 7
Indiirectly held:
FIERE
EBOHR Luxuries International Co., Limited PRC HK$116,000,000
(note a) H 116,000,007 7T
kBRI BB A (Hizta)
Shenzhen EBOHR Luxuries Online PRC RMB1,000,000
E-commerce Company Limited (note b) i ARE

RIMEEERERETREERAR
(FitzEb)

1,000,0007¢

2017

—E—tF

100%

100%

100%

84.86%

2016

ZE-AE

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

84.66%

100%

100%

100%

Property investment, PRC
RAEIRE %
Property investment, PRC
B E Y

Investment holding, Hong Kong
REBREBER

Investment holding, Hong Kong

REBRARRK

Investment holding, Hong Kong

REBREER

Issuance of bonds, Switzerland

PRt TS

Assets management, accepting
client deposits, making
investment and granting loans,
Liechtenstein

R BTEEREE  BX
BPER - RERMIEER

Investment holding, Hong Kong

REBREZR

Manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, PRC

R ERE R 7D HEER R
et Em

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

PR SHSER R ATE




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

B EEREEREAR AR

(continued)
Particulars of
Place of incorporation/
Name registration capital
BT/
8 ML F i BARKFEE
Indiirectly held: (continued)
EERE - ()
Actor Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000
ZEREERNA 5k 10,0008 ¢
Zhuhai Rossini Watch Industry Limited PRC RMB180,000,000
(note d) H ARE
WEERREREAR AR (M) 180,000,0007C
PAMA Precision Manufacturing Limited PRC RMB10,000,000
(note b) H AR
RIS EMESERR AR (D) 10,000,0007%
Shenzhen Permanence Commerce Co., PRC RMB23,000,000
Limited (note b) H AR
RITEERRESARAR (D) 23,000,0007¢
Zhuhai Rossini Glasses Industry Limited PRC RMB1,000,000
(note b) H AR
WEERCREERAR (D) 1,000,000
Sino Swiss Clock & Watch Technology PRC RMBS,000,000
Limited (note b) w AR
FIs (SR8 ) EE R B A R (Fih) 5,000,0007¢
Swiss Chronometric AG Switzerland CHF2,000,000
It RERBRAR It 2,000,000
T AED
Eterna AG Uhrenfabrik Switzerland CHF6,000,000
It 6,000,000
I £ERD
Eterna Uhren GmbH, Kronberg Germany EUR205,000
= 205,000 75
Eterna Movement AG Switzerland CHF1,000,000
o 1,000,000
T AR

Effective percentage
issued/paid-up of equity interest held
by the Company
KRR RE
ZERESL

2017 2016
“E—iF

ZE-RE
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AT EE ()

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

100%

91%

100%

100%

91%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Investment holding, Hong Kong
REBREER
Manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, PRC
B RE R B K
T Em
Manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, PRC
PR EIRUE ]2 7 SR I
BT Em
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC
R E S HESE R ER
Distribution of glasses, PRC
R B R

Provision of services in watch
maintenance and repairment
and technical advisory, PRC

R B REEEEER
i ARG

Manufacture and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland

PR TRER D HEERR
Bt ESD

Manufacture and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland

PR TEUE R SRR
it Em

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Germany

REBD SR RS ER

Manufacture and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland

iR TRIE R D HERR
Rret Em
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AR ER(48)

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

(continued)
Particulars of Effective percentage
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up of equity interest held
Name registration capital by the Company
BRfT/ KRB FERE
L TEM AR, Tt 2 BARAFE ZERESL
2017 2016
“E—tF TR
Indiirectly held: (continued)
EEFE - (8)
Guangdong Juxin Watch Co., Limited (note d) ~ PRC RMB15,000,000 51%
EREFEREHARAR () HE AEH
15,000,0007T
Liaoning Hengjia Horologe Co., Limited PRC RMB25,500,000 51%
(note ) EF AR
FEBEEEFER AR (MEd) 25,500,0007¢
Guangzhou Five Goat Watch Co., Limited PRC RMB100,000,000 77.75%
(note b) H AR
BMRFREBR AR (D) 100,000,0007T
Eterna (Asia) Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 70%
HEE(TMN)BRAT BE 5,000,000/ 7
Centenaire Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd PRC RMB4,550,000 70%
(note a) H AR
PERRBS (L8 BB AR (M) 4,550,0007C
Eterna (Beijing) International Trading Co., Ltd ~ PRC RMB1,000,000 70%
(note b) H ARE
GEELRERESERAF (D) 1,000,0007T
Jilin Dayou Watch Limited (note d) PRC RMB15,000,000 51%
AMABEFER AR (M) HE ARH
15,000,0007C
Montres Corum Sarl Switzerland CHF3,000,000 100%
Wt 3,000,000
IR
Montres Corum (UK) Ltd. United Kingdom GBP3,383,424 100%
BE 3,383,420 585

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

REE D HEE R ER

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

PR B 7 RSB SR R T E

Manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, PRC

R ERER D HEERR
B ER

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Hong Kong

REB D HER R ER

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

R B S S R AT E R

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

PR B ) RSB SR R T B

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

PR $HSESR R ST E

Manufacture, and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland

R TRIER 7D SEER R
BT Em

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United Kingdom

RRE D SHER R AT E o




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

B EEREEREAR AR

(continued)
Particulars of
Place of incorporation/
Name registration capital
BRfT/
a8 FEM AL T 2 BARAFE
Indiirectly held: (continued)
EERE - ()
Corum Italia SRL Italy EUR10,400
BAH 10,4008 7T
Montres Corum Europe SA Switzerland CHF100,000
Wt 100,000
IR
Servicio de Importacion SA Spain EUR739,000
AT 739,000 75
Corum Deutschland GmbH Germany EUR200,000
(e 200,0008% 7T
Corum (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000
B 1,000 7T
The Dreyfuss Group Limited United Kingdom GBP 221,541
5 221,501 588
Rotary Overseas Limited United Kingdom GBP 1,000,000
B 1,000,0005 %
Artemis Watch Company Limited United Kingdom GBP 100
ZE 100582
Rotary Watches LLC United States of America  USD 10
el 10%7T
Dreyfuss & Co SA Switzerland CHF 100,000
It 100,000
LA
Fabrique de Moritres Rotary S.A Switzerland CHF 1,000,000
Wt 1,000,000
T 4B

Effective percentage
issued/paid-up  of equity interest held
by the Company
RN
ZEBRBS

2017
t- el of -3

-z

—=

2016
—~E
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AT EE ()

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFNH

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Italy
REAFIHHESE RS ER
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Switzerland
it HHER R E R
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Spain
R 5 S S R E M
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Germany
EE 7 SHE S R AT E
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, Hong Kong
REB D HERREER
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United Kingdom
RER S HESE R ER
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United Kingdom
REEI D 5% R ER
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United Kingdom
RERD HEER R ER
Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United States of
America
REE 7 SHER R A E M
Manufacturing of watches and
timepieces, Switzerland
i BUEER R Em
Manufacturing and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland
PR TRER D HERR
Bt Em
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AT EE ()

Effective percentage

issued/paid-up of equity interest held

(continued)
Particulars of
Place of incorporation/
Name registration capital
BRI/
a8 TEM AL T 2 BARAFE
Indiirectly held: (continued)
FERE : (8)
Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG Liechtenstein CHF1,500,000
JXHLE 1,500,000
TRt AR
Bendura Fund Management Beta AG Liechtenstein CHF1,500,000
LT s 1,500,000
AR
VFM Mutual Fund AG Liechtenstein CHF 500,000
JIRELE 500,000
AR
HIB Investment Ltd BVI USD50,000
RBRENS 50,000% 7T
HIB Protector Ltd BVI USD10,000
RERNES 10,000 7T

by the Company
KREFERE
ZERESH
2017 2016
—§-t§ 35

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFWH

84.86% 84.66%

84.86% -

84.86% 84.66%

84.86% 84.66%

84.86% 84.66%

Providing investment
counselling, acting as technical
administrator of fund units,
acting as a fund management
company and acting as an
alternative investment fund
manager, Liechtenstein

RS BT B RER AR
EEESBU BMERS -
EARSEERRRERSE
RERGEE

Providing investment
counselling, acting as technical
administrator of fund units,
acting as a fund management
company and acting as an
alternative investment fund
manager, Liechtenstein

R BT B RER AR
BEESBN BRMERE
EAESEBRRREASE
REESILE

Managing a particular fund as
general partner, Liechtenstein

RIZHTBEE—REBA
ER-ERAIES

Managing the benchmark
portfolio of Bendura Bank AG,
Liechtenstein

R BTEEREMRITZ
EEREHS

Protecting assets of the clients by
monitoring Statutory provisions
of trusts and foundations as
well as potential transfers of
trustee duties or functions,
Liechtenstein

R BT EEBREE TR
E22EERTIARKTA
BRIBE ETELRE
EPERE
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AR ER(48)

Effective percentage Principal activities

Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up of equity interest held and principal place

(continued)
Particulars of
Name registration capital
BRT/
8 TEM AL T 2 BARKFEE
Indiirectly held: (continued)
EERE - (&)
Hypo Trust and Corporate Services Brunei Darussalam UsD130,000
(Brunei) Ltd NHERERE 130,000% T
LFM ALPHA SOLUTIONS AGmvk Liechtenstein CHF50,000
EHTE 50,0005 AR
Hong Kong Metasequoia Capital Hong Kong HK$800,000
Management Limited 0 800,000 1T
BEKVEEERAERAA
Shun Heng Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$26,380,000
EFHERAT 90 26,380,000/ 70
Metasequoria Investment Fund SPC - Global ~ Cayman Islands US$10,000,000
Opportunities Fund SP HEHE 10,000,000% 7T

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, results in particulars of
excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the
year.

Notes:

(@  These subsidiaries are registered as wholly foreign owned enterprises under the
law of PRC.

(b)  These subsidiaries are registered as limited liability companies under the law of
PRC.

(c)  This subsidiary is registered as foreign joint venture under the law of PRC.

(d)  These subsidiaries are registered as sino-foreign joint ventures under the law of
PRC.

by the Company of business
KAEFERE
ZEBRESH TEEBREXHHY
2017 2016
Bt —TF

84.86% 84.66%  Construed under Brunei's law

and acting as trustee to service
trusts, Brunei Darussalam
RIRERERERBRIGUEE
AEREAZFARGTRE
s

84.86% - Provision of asset investment and

management services
for qualified investors,
Liechtenstein
RIXBTEmAERRES
REBEREREERSE
- Provision of asset management
services, Hong Kong
REBREEEEERE
- Dealing and advising in securities,

Hong Kong
REBETEF RS KB R

44.98% - Investment fund, Cayman Islands

RASREZREES

FERBIEERATENEREMAFE 2 ¥

AERARBREREE G0 2 DT
AR - GERH - HIILMHBRA LA

PSR- e i

BEMEARNERBITEMNERES -

(@) EZ%W%’A AREBEFBREARELRINGEED

>H¢

b) ZEMNBARRETPEERELAERAF

© ZMBRARRETFEERELRIEAEDRE

d ZEMBRAARBETBEEZBELATIGEDR
=,
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55. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 55. T BB AT ERE ()
(continued)

Set out below are the summarised financial information for the subsidiaries
that had non-controlling interests which is material to the Group, before any
elimination.

TXEINE AL ER R ARE NS BE
RIS 2 S B R R MBS ERIE

Zhuhai Rossini Watch

Bendura Bank AG Industry Limited
ERITROBRA A KEBAREEERAT
2017 2016 2017 2016
1% “ERE —B-tF ZERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TER FEL
Summarised statement of financial position ~ HBRRAREE
As at 31 December R+=A=+-H
Effective non-controlling interests percentage B FEREZAIL 15.14% 15.34% 9% %%
Current itk |
Assets BE 15,323,116 11,275,682 952,388 988,921
Liabilities BfE (14,574,258) (10,608,716) (124,804) (126,852)
Total net current assets RBEELRE 748,858 666,966 827,584 862,069
Non-current E 380
Assets BE - 322,922 269,370
Total net non-current assets FRBEEAFE - - 322,922 269,370
Net assets EEFE 748,858 666,966 1,150,506 1,131,439
Accumulated non-controlling interests Rt FERES 113,377 102,317 103,546 101,830
Summarised statement of comprehensive 2ARARBE
income
For the year ended 31 December BEt-A=+-HLEE
Revenue e 372,835 109,480 1,011,518 1,000,648
Profit before income tax PTG TATE N 144,837 53,998 324,546 373,694
Other comprehensive income HthzmEBA 20,193 (24,813) -
Total comprehensive income 2EKALE 146,249 22332 275,493 324,450
AREFERERZ
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests pieei| 22,142 3,425 24,794 29,200
I ERERL T
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests BRE 11,404 17,335
Summarised statement of cash flows ReRERHYE
For the year ended 31 December BETZAZT-BLFE
Cash flows generated from/(used in) BeEREL/(FiA)Z
operating activities Rene 2,985,342 (1,219,501) 58,418 237,516
Cash flows (used in)/generated from REEH(FE)/ELL
investing activities BEhE (458,441) 652,407 (100,588) (151,254)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from BEEH(R)/EEL
financing activities BeRE (348,716) 812) 3,329 (27,108)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) RERA/ (Ril)#E 2,178,185 (567,906) (38,841) 59,154
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and financial position of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2017 and the last four years is set out below. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Net interest income from banking business #8472 % ~ F 8 A\ JF %8

Net service fees and commission income  $R1TEX 2 IRHE R
from banking business AeFE

Trading income from banking business BITEB 2 X FHRA

Service fees and commission income from & @IS 7 IREE K&
financial business [EETON

Interest income from financial business SREBMEHA

Sales of goods from non-banking and FERITRSRERK L
financial businesses EmHEERA

Rental income from non-banking and BT ERER Y
financial businesses Al

Total revenue HUA
Cost of sales from non-banking and FRTREBER L
financial businesses SHERA

Other ordinary income and

E GBI R AR

other net gains or losses dEEFE
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHER
Administrative expenses THER
Share of loss of joint ventures BlEEEEBE
Share of profit of associates FE(GE & 2 Bl R A
Finance costs from non-banking business — 3E8R1TE£% 2 BIKE R
Profit before income tax BRETEBADEF
Income tax expense PSR Y
Profit for the year FEERR
Other comprehensive income HiZ2EERA

Item that will not be subsequently

reclassified to profit or loss SEEZIEE
- Remeasurement of net defined benefit ~ —E#FHEtE2EEET
obligations BEFE

TERBEREFDEZEN

Iltems that may be subsequently reclassified TFTaER R BT D ME R T

to profit or loss SEE IS
—Exchange differences on translationto ~ —#E 255
presentation currency EHER

- Release of exchange reserve to profit
or loss upon disposal of subsidiaries

- Share of exchange differences on —EEBENEER

—RHENBARZER
SNERBEENRER

translation of associates =8
- Release of investment revaluation R ERREIRE S
reserve upon disposal [
- Changes in fair value of available-for- —AHESHERE
sale financial assets NFEZS)
Other comprehensive income FEEHMR2EBA
for the year
Total comprehensive income rEEXERAEE
for the year

hEPBERRE

2017
—E—+F
HK$'000
TERT
94,992

212,616
65,227

9,307
128

2,583,495

16,936
2,982,701

(1,226,494)

1,300,392
(800,923)
(774,011)

(1,159)
20,711
(68,453)

1,432,764

(221,566)

1,211,198

233,906
(2,809)

96

(5,041)
226,152

241,338

1,452,536
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MF 2 B TEEE RSO R EIIINT o 2
WAERS B G I]ER 2 — &7 -

BRI

Year ended 31 December
HE+-A=1+—-HILEFE

2016 2015 2014* 2013*
“R-AE 2R 2N ZB-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR FET
17,983 - - -
72,595 - - -
18,902 - - -
2,811,352 3,458,245 3,470,665 3,159,466
19,123 18,109 17,888 16,957
2,939,955 3,476,354 3,488,553 3,176,423
(1,296,518) (1,694,496) (1,797.91) (1,697,584)
63,165 257,545 269,603 570,761
(841,444) (883,152) (926,387) (724,581)
(648,477) (616,151) (698,077) (542,743)
23,134 9,685 13,333 12,134
(79,447) (77,075) (65,055) (36,554)
160,368 472,710 284,059 757,856
(96,528) (132,551) (121,027) (157,246)
63,840 340,159 163,032 600,610
14,368 9,485 (5,959) 1,785
(226,038) (142,928) (2,021) 32,719
4,701 256 (2,019 -
(112) 133 (16) -
- - (163,542) (456,023)
(75,210) 9,051 (11,533) 94,418
(296,659) (133,488) (179,127) (328,886)
(282,291) (124,003) (185,082) (327,101)

(218,451) 216,156 (22,050) 273,509
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (continued) SRR (E)

Year ended 31 December
HEt-A=+—-HLEE
2017 2016 2015 2014* 2013*
—E—+f CZE-RE CZE-FTF C—EZ-QNFr C—T-=F*
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TEr TET TEr TR
Profit for the year attributable to: AT AT EEREERT
Owners of the Company Vi/NCIE DN 1,170,484 36,703 307,675 132,005 565,434
Non-controlling interests FEE R 40,714 27,137 32,484 31,027 35,176
1,211,198 63,840 340,159 163,032 600,610
Total comprehensive income forthe LT ATEEAEERHE
year attributable to: LNt
Owners of the Company ARRHEA 1,395,850 (227,203 196,583 (55,528) 233,899
Non-controlling interests FEERR S 56,686 8,752 19,573 33,478 39,610

1,452,536 (218,451) 216,156 (22,050) 273,509

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS BE  BENMIEERELR

|

As at 31 December
W+=—B=+—H
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
—B-tf -B-AFf C-F-1f C-B-NF -B-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TR TR TRT TR
Total assets BEE PARGINYAM 17,255,820 6,838,556 6,732,878 6,273,631
Total liabilities BaR WCWIVRTN  (13403,130) (2,604,069  (2,657,948)  (1,711,587)

Non-controlling interests R ER (343,245) (219,809) (191,234) (228,406) (246,965)

4,804,881 3,632,881 4,043,253 3,846,524 4,315,079

* Certain reclassifications are made to conform to current year's presentation. * ETEHNEAFAEAREEZMAAMEL -
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Nos. 459, 461 and 463
Xiang Hua Road
Zhuhai City
Guangdong Province
The PRC

Fm R OIEE
4613~ 14121558

—TLEER
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL FTEREMENE
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Group interest  Use Tenure
Description 3 £SEER HE FH
Flat B, 21st Floor, Jolly Villa, BB KRILIESH 100%  Residential Medium term lease
No. 8 Tai Hang Road, MREEI21H#BE = FREAREAY
Hong Kong and Car parking space R E—IEEFA3E
No. 32 on 3rd Floor of 3237 B L
the same building
Industrial Complex, REAREMBE([HE]) 100% Industrial/Residential ~ Medium term lease
including Dormitories in the EBERERZMEHE I% /% FREARE Y
Sixth Industrial Zone FEARTERIR
Houjie Town, BEXNE(BEED)
Dongguan County
Guangdong Province
The People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC")
2nd Lower Ground Level R E R A FEIT 100%  Commercial Medium term lease
Jin Hua Building MR R [GES FRHAFA LY
Yan He South Road HIEAER TNEZZ
Luohu District,
Shenzhen
Guangdong Province
The PRC
Shops at Street Nos. 13, 14 and R EREET 100%  Commercial Medium term lease
15 New City Centre Plaza Garden FEHEFRAS9 - 461 K A635F EES AR HAFAAY




CITYCHAMP

WATCH & JEWELLERY GROUP LIMITED
BHERKEEERRA A

www. citychampwatchjewellery.com
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